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An Analysis of the Innovation of Enterprise Human Resource
Management under the New Situation
Rong Huang
School of Economics and Management, Zhejiang Ocean University, Zhoushan 316022, China.

Abstract: Talent is the core competitiveness of enterprises. Under the current overall socio-economic situation, enterprise
human resource management has been promoted to the level of enterprise development strategy. This paper takes enterprise
human resource management as the research object, expounds the meaning and importance of human resource management,
analyzes the current situation of human resource management, and puts forward innovative strategies of human resource
management under the new situation in view of the present situation, so as to provide reference for the reform of enterprise
human resource management.
Keywords: Enterprise; Human Resource Management; Current Situation; Innovation Path

Introduction
At present, enterprises are facing the global competition pattern, and the position of human resource management in
enterprise management is becoming more and more prominent. Therefore, doing a good job in human resource management
is related to the sustainable development of enterprises in the future. The human resource management of traditional
enterprises is still stuck in the fixed thinking, and it is difficult to adapt to the new demands under the new situation, which is
urgent to optimize and reform, so as to lay a solid talent foundation for the sustainable development of enterprises.

1. Importance of human resource management
1.1 Definition of the concept of human resource management
The concept of human resources originated in the west and was introduced into China in the 1980s. With the rapid
development and transformation of China’s economy, human resources has been paid enough attention. Scholars at home and
abroad have different understandings about the concept of human resource management from different angles. According to
the requirements of enterprise development strategy, in this paper, through a series of processes such as recruitment, training,
use, assessment, motivation and adjustment of employees in enterprises, in order to mobilize employees’ enthusiasm, give
play into employees’ potential, create value for the enterprises and bring benefits to the enterprises[1]. The human resource
management have been divided into six modules,in the academic circle: human resource planning, recruitment and allocation,
training and development, performance management, compensation and welfare management, and labor relations
management.

1.2 The Importance of Human Resource Management
The scientific nature of human resource management determines the development level of enterprises to a certain extent,
and plays an important role in the operation and development of enterprises. From the business management level, human
resources can mobilize the enthusiasm of employees and achieve enterprise goals. From the employee level, human resource
management is conducive to enhancing employees’ sense of belonging and enterprise cohesion.

2. Current Situation of Enterprise Human Resource Management
2.1 Lack of Strategic Planning of Human Resources
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In the course of business development, some enterprises lack scientific understanding of human resource management,
fail to upgrade to the level of enterprise development strategy, lag behind in the concept of selection and employment,
effective talent training and other aspects, and human resource management still remains at a low level, unable to meet the
needs of enterprise development. For every enterprise, human resources should be planned in advance, focusing on the
strategic objectives, business plans, production plans and other aspects of the enterprise, and coordinating the dynamic
balance between people and things, rather than “only employ without cultivate”, which can not effectively acquire senior
talents, tap the potential of employees, create more value for the enterprise and restrict the development of the enterprise
itself.

2.2 Performance Management and Incentive Measures Lag Behind
Performance appraisal has been widely used in human resource management of enterprises, but the way adopted is
simple, such as simple scoring system and rewards and punishments according to scores, which have not established a real
performance appraisal system. This assessment method is formalized, which can not scientifically evaluate the real work
performance of employees, affects their work enthusiasm and leads to brain drain. Performance management is closely
related to incentive measures, and benefits and salaries are allocated according to performance appraisal. The former is
unscientific which affects the latter. Many enterprises give priority to material rewards in incentive measures, which are not
combined with spiritual rewards, thus affecting the incentive effect.

2.3 The Training System Is a Mere Formality
At present, the training system of enterprises is not perfect, and there is a current situation of attaching importance to the
form and quantity of training while neglecting the content and quality of training. Most enterprises realize the importance of
training in human resource management and invest a lot of people, money and things, but the result is not optimistic. It is
mainly reflected in the following aspects: first, the trainers didn’t investigate the actual situation before training, the training
system was not properly planned, and the form was monotonous[2]. Second, the training is one-sided and temporary, and the
training content doesn’t match the post. Third, training is only for completing tasks, and it is not related to the development of
employees. In addition, the trainers’ low professional quality and lack of training materials have brought great challenges to
the training work.

2.4 The Comprehensive Quality of Managers at All Levels Is Not High
Managers at all levels of the enterprise have a great influence on the development of the enterprise. Their role in the
development of the enterprise is far more than that of ordinary employees. Managers set an example and can imperceptibly
affect employees. Therefore, the requirements for managers in enterprise human resource management are more important.
At present, many enterprises blindly emphasize the development of employees and ignore the management concept and
quality of managers, such as insufficient innovation of work, unclear strategic planning of enterprises, poor vision,
insufficient professionalism and so on.

3. Innovation Path of Enterprise Human Resource Management
3.1 Renew the Management Concept and Turn to Strategic Type
Traditional human resource management can no longer meet the requirements of the new era. Enterprise leaders should
update their management concepts. In the management mode, innovate the traditional model, adhere to the concept of
“talents are the first resource”, take the enterprise strategy as the guidance, pay attention to the sense of competition, cultivate
talents, make good use of talents, and realize the long-term development goal of the enterprise[3].

3.2 Improve Relevant Systems and Focus on Fairness and Justice
The improvement of human resource management can be gradually optimized and a human resource management
-2-
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system in line with the actual situation of the enterprise can be formulated, which is more scientific, institutionalized and
standardized. At the same time, guide employees to participate in system innovation and make scientific decisions. A fair and
just enterprise atmosphere is very important to enhance the cohesion of employees. Therefore, at the specific operation level
of human resource management, take the system as the premise, strengthen work supervision, create a fair and just
environment.

3.3 Organize Training Scientifically and Reasonably
In human resource management, the strategy of “going out and bringing back” can be adopted to cultivate a group of
employees with excellent quality, and then drive the surrounding employees. In terms of training content and form, according
to the long-term development needs of the enterprise and combined with the actual situation of employees, pay attention to
training quality and stimulate employees’ creativity. At the same time, we should pay attention to cultivating corporate culture
and let employees integrate into the enterprise.

3.4 Innovate the Way of Leadership and Build a High-level Management
Team
To manage the staff well, enterprises must first build a management team. As a manager, every leader has
his own style. Scholars divide leadership styles into six types: compulsive, authoritative, cooperative, democratic,
direction setting and coaching[4]. Relevant research shows that the more a leader can show multiple styles, the
more successful he will be.

4. Conclusion
In the new economic era, the demand for talents is more innovative, complex and personalized, posing higher challenges
to human resource management. Facing the new situation, enterprises should strengthen the innovation and reform of human
resource management, stimulate the internal drive of enterprise development, and lay the talent foundation for enterprise
development. Every enterprise is facing different internal and external environments. To master practical and innovative
management strategies, it is necessary to learn from successful experience and start from reality.

References
[1] Deng Y, Innovation of enterprise human resource management in the new economic era[J]. Business Culture.
2021,(34):81-82.
[2] He Y, Enterprise human resource management innovation in the new era[J]. Development of Human Resources.
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[4] Sun HP, Hansen HO, Research on the influence of leadership style on organizational innovation —— Based on the
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Long-Term Incentive Plans: Towards to Be Reformed Rather than
Being Removed
Jiyang Zhao
University of Edinburgh, Jining 272000, China.

Abstract: In 1995, the Greenbury Report introduced the performance-related long-term incentive plans (“LTPs”) to the UK
corporations and advised that the proposed new LTIPs should replace the previous schemes. LTIPs as a tool to motivate
employees, not only to reduce agency costs, but also to help companies retain talent and maximise performance.

However,

the results of adopting LTIPs did not reach the expectations, since the original purpose has been damaged. Based on the poor
state of affairs, some have proposed the use of deferred shares or cash as an alternative to LTIPs. Unfortunately, these
alternatives cannot fundamentally solve the problems on LTIPs. Because of these issues, introducing a new payment scheme
is impartial. Therefore, it is more efficient and effective to reform the LTIPs. Currently, the core of the major challenges with
LTIPs is the complexity and lesser transparency, and the correct explanation of LTIPs and the usage of remuneration
committee can contribute to a more acceptable payment structure.
Keywords: LTIPs; Deferred Shares; Cash; Reform

1. The advantages of LTIPS
1.1 Aligning the executives' interests with those of shareholders
After carrying out share options for several years, the practical evidence demonstrated that too many options are granted
to too many peoples. Most options are granted below the top-executive level. According to Economic Research,
approximately ninety per cent of share options were not issued to the top-executive level. Thus, the stock options truly could
not incentivise any talents as what the executives received was not particularly motivating. Also, the top-executive level was
not encouraged to accumulate substantial shareholdings so that there was not a direct link between the interests of executives
and shareholders.
LTIPs eliminate the aforesaid concerns of employees sharing options from some aspects. For one thing, participation in
an LTIP is generally limited to senior executives who can influence the success of the company, which plays a psychological
incentive role for executives. Intrinsic motives, such as the sense of achievement or being a successful leader of a team of a
firm, can push most CEOs to generate great profits for their company. For another, executives who have participated in LTIPs
would focus on growing share price for a longer term by seeking a higher performance since it is the key basis for measuring
their pay. Combining the share value with executives' salary is akin to matching the interests of the upper-executive level
with those of shareholders to a certain extent.

1.2 Recruiting and retaining talents
Traditional stock options supplied the retention and attraction incentives via granting the rights of realising the shares to
its executives. However, they did so in the most effective manner. When in the bull market, the executives might exercise
their rights

at a cheaper price than the present market value. On the contrary, if the stock prices fall below the exercise price,

which is also called "underwater", the option is regarded as worthless, and the option holder will tend to leave this company
to join the competing company offering a better compensation. Under the risk of decreasing the remuneration, executives are
likely to focus on the short-term share price and switch their jobs.

-4-
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Differently, companies that have embraced LTIPs often give their leaders' free shares, prior or after satisfying specific
requirements. The example is as follow:
When managers are granted three hundred shares with a three-year vesting schedule, they will typically own one
hundred shares if they stay with the company for at least one year, another hundred shares if they stay in office for at least
two years, and the remaining hundred shares only if they remain with the company for at least three years.
In addition, according to the UK Corporate Governance Code 2018, share awards should be subject to a total vesting and
holding period of five years or more. Since then, the executives will achieve their performance over time and these vesting
schedules support the retention.
LTIPs not only target the existing employees of the firm, but also reserve the same incentive conditions for drawing
fresh talents in the future. This commitment has given considerable interest expectations to incoming directors. Highly
motivated new senior executives would believe that they can boost the share prices of the firm by accomplishing the
performance requirements.

1.3 Lowering the monitoring agency costs
This advantage is derived from the first one. Agency costs, particularly the monitoring costs, will be minimized by
integrating the interests of shareholders and executives.
The theory is as follows:
The manager-controllers of the firm are likely to have tastes and preferences that are different from those of the common
shareholder-owners of the firm ... Unless there is some compelling means of causing the managers to act solely in the
interests of the owners, there is likely to be some efficiency loss ...
Accordingly, if the interests of shareholders and executives are more tightly aligned, the monitoring expenses will be
reduced. LTIPs, as a kind of equity pay, cause the executives to promote the shareholders' interests instead of the total
employees' interests to reduce the agency costs.

2. The troubles with ltips
2.1 Complexity of LTIPs
The intricacy of LTIPs has been the most visible difficulty, which has puzzled both the corporations and executives.
Performance is the key criterion for evaluating the executives' salaries. However, the goals of long-term rewards are
questionable since some organizations have picked measures that are too complicated. According to the BEIS, the metrics of
performance are various,[3] and different companies in different industries tend to choose different evaluation methods.
The most typical financial measure related to performance is total shareholder return ("TSR"), which is always tested
from the value of shares. Besides this technique, some firms are likely to utilize earnings per share ("EPS") and return on
equity ("ROE") as the metrics. Although these strategies include precise formulas, they are tough for executives who have
little expertise of economics.
In addition to financial measures, there are non-financial key performance indicators ("KPIs") such as environmental
effect, actions of workers, the satisfaction of interested parties and social concerns.[1] Non-financial KPIs, as the principal
metrics that integrate social responsibility into the LTIPs of companies. According to the ICGN viewpoint published in
November 2020, sustainability issues by definition focus on the long term, and the non-financial metrics are considered an
important element of LTIPs. The advantages of these ESG metrics, which refer to the 'environmental, social and governance'
pointed out by the ICGN, are obvious. First, the companies will adopt greater social duties, which oversees them to prevent
CEOs from increasing the economy at the expense of the public interest. Second, the ESG metrics pushes directors to
accomplish the sustainable growth of the firm. On the other hand, the negatives are as evident. The non-financial indicators
are difficult to be monitored since developing a clear formula of ESG is unattainable, consequently it adds complexity to the
structure of LTIPs. Furthermore, because every company will create their own measurement based on the current demands,
the complexity and uncertainty have aggravated.
Volume 6 Issue 3
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2.2 Undue peer comparison
The benchmark of executive compensation is difficult to be defined as it should balance the demands of the general
workforce and the top. If the salary of executives is excessively high, the ranks will be disgruntled with their directors and
vice versa. Therefore, corporations tend to refer to the norms of other companies. Similarly, CEOs also have strong criteria
for fairness, thus they desire remunerations equivalent to those of their counterparts.
Benchmarking the compensation offers corporations with a more appriate LTIP, the executives, however, desire to obtain
a greater income than their peers. If their salary is lower than others, they will be not incentivised. Because of this reason,
corporations will be obliged to enhance CEO compensation, which disturbs the other employees, and the internal conflicts of
the company will be reinforced.

2.3 Excessive ultimate pay
According to the report published by the High Pay Center in 2021, during 2017—2019, the mean proportion of LTIP of
the average FTSE 100 CEO's remuneration was around 50%, while the base salary accounted for only 2%. This evidence
showed that most of the remuneration of the CEO was not the base salary.
Exorbitant ultimate pay makes the other employees feel unfair, and this situation will cause the contradiction between
CEOs and the ranks and investors. For example, shareholders mobbed executives of Royal Mail in July 2018, voting against
the company's remuneration report. Even in the period of the COVID-19 pandemic, 77 per cent of LTIPs paid out to FTSE
executives.
One of the most major reasons is the "superstar CEO" theory. This theory implies that it is customary for corporations to
pay large compensation to CEOs since seeking skills in the market is tough. However, there are a rising number of talents in
the contemporary human resource market, such that this notion is unworkable.

3. Why are alternatives not desirable?
3.1 Why cannot deferred shares replace LTIPs?
Deferred shares are the shares that are not entitled to dividends within a specified period or until certain conditions, e.g.,
a certain level of profitability, are met. They have a simpler and more transparent framework, which improves the alignment
of compensation with corporate strategy and long-term performance. Also, the maximum pay levels will be lower since the
vesting schedule is longer.
However, deferred share compensation is also questioned in some ways. First, restricted shares are an award without
referring to the performance target, so the maximum value is lower than LTIPs while the vesting period is longer. The
performance-on-grant has similar attributes to restricted shares except for the performance conditions, and the maximum
value of it is between the maximum values of restricted shares and LTIPs. Since then, the risk-averse executives will not fully
be motivated by these time-consuming and low reward methods. In addition, if the company goes bankrupt, the longer-period
incentive schemes will force executives to lose all their money, although the failure of the company may not be caused by the
executives themselves, but by the market or unforeseen circumstances.
Changing the remuneration structure is not easy for both companies and investors. The investigation of the report
indicated that almost half of the companies either rejected deferred shares after considering them or do not consider deferred
shares at all — usually because they think LTIPs are effective for them. The shareholders' approval about LTIPs will be
substituted by deferred shares is hard to get since the consequences of reforms are unpredictable.

3.2 Why are cash-for-performance schemes unacceptable?
As the scholar said, cash-for-performance schemes use cash as a vehicle to motivate executives to achieve performance
metrics. There are three key advantages of cash compensation. First, the final amount of pay will be scaled down as the
expansion space of cash rewards is limited. Second, equity compensation will dilute investors' shareholdings even if many
-6-
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companies have diluted limits. Third, this compensation structure will provide a more explicit measurement for performance
as the money is easier to be quantified.
The cash-for-performance schemes, however, are not suitable for an alternative to LTIPs. The biggest problem is that the
cash incentive plans are short-term, which is easy to cause executives' short-sighted behaviours.[2] The other is that the
declining effectiveness of monetary reward incentives. For example, when the monthly compensation is only 100 pounds,
executives will enjoy an increase of 20 or 30 pounds, but when the monthly income of executives climbs to 4000 or 5000
pounds, they will not feel much about an increase of 200 0r 300 pounds. Hence the incentive impact of cash would be
decreased. Thirdly, monitoring expenses will be greater since tracking the programs and ensuring that cash incentives are
appropriately delivered to executives are a tremendous drain on time and people.

4. Conclusion
After introducing LTIPs, most of the companies have embraced these strategies to motivate executives to achieve a
greater performance objective to serve the shareholders' interests. There are certain advantages of LTIPs. However, the LTIPs
are opposed by a rising number of researchers and critics, and BEIS suggested rejecting LTIPs and embracing other options
in their report issued in 2017.[3] They referred to many reasons why companies should stop using LTIPs.
Although LTIPs are flawed, these alternatives—deferred shares and cash-for-performance-schemes cannot replace LTIPs
since alternatives have certain drawbacks and inadequacies of LTIPs can be surmounted by suitable methods. Also, during
this tough moment, recuperating and rebuilding the economy of a firm is vital and adopting a new pay system is surely
challenging. Since then, giving up LTIPs is not a smart idea and corporations can carry out them through a more effective
reform.

References
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Study on the Factors and Path of Talent Integration Policy
in Yangtze River Delta
Yibo Wang
School of Politics and Public Administration, Soochow University, Suzhou 215000, China.
Abstract: The cause of talent integration development in the Yangtze River Delta is becoming increasingly mature, and the
overall allocation of talent team in the region establishment and optimization of integration needs the guidance and support of
relevant policy mechanisms. Based on the policy diffusion theory, the talent integration diffusion path is interpreted and
sorted out, the analysis framework of the talent integration policy diffusion problem is constructed from the three dimensions
of economic factors, geographical factors and urban scale, and the 26 Yangtze River Delta city cases are studied by using a
clear set qualitative comparative analysis method.,The result shows that, there are two configuration paths: "aggressive" and
"optimized hand" of talent integration policy. Local governments adoption of integration policies is influenced by per capita
GDP, national independent innovation demonstration zones, geographical location, city level, and business environment
ranking.
Keywords: Talent Integration; Policy Diffusion; Clear Set Qualitative Comparative Analysis; Configuration Path

1. The formulation of the problem
In 2019, the outline of the Yangtze River Delta Regional Integrated Development Plan (hereinafter referred to as "the
Plan") was officially issued, marking the Yangtze River Delta region into a more efficient and higher quality development
stage, which also puts forward higher development requirements on the integrated and collaborative development, innovation
capacity and competitiveness of the Yangtze River Delta1. As an important growth pole of China's economic development,
the Yangtze River Delta region has a counterpart talent team as a source of vitality for sustained economic prosperity upward.
Although the Yangtze River Delta has gathered a large number of talent resources at present, the disparity of public
supporting infrastructure between regions, the barriers of administrative regional restrictions, and the highly competitive
talent introduction plan have caused the development dilemma of the Matthew effect and siphon effect, weakening the
integrated talent policy of Synergistic development[1].The construction and cultivation of talents are inseparable from the
support wizard of talent policy, and with the fierce staging of the "people grabbing war" in recent years, the changes in the
laws of the flow and gathering and spreading of talent resources have become the focus of research by the governments and
academia of each region. Even so, while responding positively to the Plan, not all governments of the Yangtze River Delta
cities have introduced corresponding localized policies, and the attitude of local governments towards the introduction of
talent integration policies is worthy of consideration, while exploring It is worthwhile to explore the factors influencing the
introduction of integration policies in order to understand more deeply the significance and driving effect of integration
policies on the development of each province and city.
In the current research on talent integration policy, we found that scholars generally focus on specific talents by combing
the past literature, such as Li Xiyuan[2], Gu Chengwei[3], Wang Z.Y[4] and other scholars focus on evaluating the effectiveness
of high-tech talent and overseas talent introduction policies and the orderliness of the operation of the policy system, or
Central People's Government of the People's Republic of China. The State Council of the Central Committee of the
Communist Party of China issued “the Outline of the Yangtze River Delta Regional Integrated Development Plan”.[EB/OL].
http://www.gov.cn/zhengce/2019-12/01/content_5457442.htm.2022-6-8.
1
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studying the initiatives proposed for a city's integration into the talent integration, such as Song Zhen[4], Yang Yuting[5], or
studies on the path of talent integration and synergistic development, such as Zhou Desheng[6],Zhang YL[7].This paper uses
QCA qualitative comparative analysis method to deeply explore the rich implications behind the attitudes and actions of 26
cities in the Yangtze River Delta on the national policy "Outline of the Yangtze River Delta Regional Integrated Development
Plan" (the "Outline"), specifically whether the government at this level adopts and introduces the corresponding lower-level
policies for the issuance of higher-level policies. The study also analyzes the conditions and paths of integration policy
diffusion in the 26 cities of the Yangtze River Delta using fsQCA software, and concludes with research findings and
suggested initiatives for the integrated development of talents in the Yangtze River Delta.

2. Analytical Framework and Research Sample
2.1 Research Methodology
The QCA qualitative comparative analysis method is a research method based on the Boolean algebraic rule and set
theory, which was proposed by Charles C. Ragin in 1987 and is oriented to the comparative analysis of multiple cases[8], by
discerning sufficient necessary subset relationships between conditional variables and outcomes, exploring causal
relationships among multiple variables and histotypic factors affecting outcomes[9]. In this study, both the antecedent
conditions and outcomes were determined by "yes" or "no" criteria, which are typical dichotomous variables and meet the
dichotomous quantitative criteria of csQCA, so this research method was adopted.

2.2 Research framework
Some scholars have made research results on policy diffusion and its influencing factors, and analyzed policy diffusion
from individual factors, institutional factors, and economic factors, such as the overall economic condition of the local
government's region, the size and rank of the city, and so on. In addition, creating a policy ecology suitable for the
development of talents is also not negligible for the cultivation and construction of talents. The achievements made by the
Yangtze River Delta city cluster in independent innovation have provided a strong environment for the long-term
development of talents' career, and the impact of becoming a national demonstration zone of independent innovation on the
integration policy of talents and business environment factors cannot be ignored. Thus, whether or not the Yangtze River
Delta integrated development policy (YI) is introduced as the outcome variable, per capita GDP (PGDP), becoming a
national innovation demonstration zone (NID), geographic location (GEO), city rank (CL), and business environment rank
(BE) are selected as condition variables to represent the economic base, city location, size rank, and other condition factors of
the city. The following table shows the assignment criteria and results of each variable.
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Table 1 Assignment criteria and assignment results of variables
Variable name and code

Assignment criteria

Release of Yangtze River Delta Integrated

Whether to release the Yangtze River Delta

Development Policy(YI)

integrated development policy

GDP per capita(PGDP)

Assignment

Whether the GDP per capita is above the

1/0

average value of GDP in the province

Becoming a National Innovation

Whether to become a national independent

Demonstration Zone(NID)

innovation demonstration zone

Geographic Location(GEO)
City Level(CL)
Business Environment Ranking(BE)

1/0

1/0

Whether the geographical location is within

1/0

300 km from Shanghai
Is the city ranked as a second-tier city or above

1/0

Whether the business environment ranking

1/0

is within the top 50 in China

2.3 Necessity analysis
Based on the QCA analysis steps, necessity analysis needs to be performed separately for each single factor before
analyzing the combination of conditions that produce the results. In the single-factor necessity analysis, according to Larkin's
definition, factors with consistency greater than 0.9 are necessary conditions for events to occur, and factors with consistency
greater than 0.8 are sufficient conditions for events to occur[11]. To exclude it in the subsequent study, according to the results
of our derived analysis, there is no such conditional variable, so it can be assumed that whether or not the 26 cities in the
Yangtze River Delta have an integration policy is caused by multiple factors.
QCA provides complex, intermediate, and simple solutions for the conditional path combination analysis, and given that
the simple solution does not consider the logical residuals, the complex solution needs to consider both the "simple"
counterfactual assumption and the "difficult" counterfactual assumption application, the intermediate The intermediate
solution is in between, so the intermediate solution is chosen as the result of the analysis. Table 9 shows the combinations of
conditional paths with the highest coverage rate.
Table 2 Analytical results of the combination of intermediate solution conditions
Combination of conditions

Raw coverage

Unique

Consistency

coverage
~NID*~GEO*~CL*~BE

0.272727

0.181818

1

PGDP*NID*CL*BE

0.363636

0.0454546

1

PGDP*GEO*CL*BE

0.454545

0

1

Solution coverage

0.909091

Solution consistency

1

Note: "*" means that different conditions exist at the same time, "~" means that the conditions do not exist.

3. Research results
As can be seen from Table 4, the consistency and coverage of solutions in the three conditional configurations are
greater than 0.8, indicating that the study results satisfy the analytical requirements and have a high degree of explanation.
According to the operation rules of Boolean algebra, the combination PGDP*NID*CL*BE and the combination
PGDP*GEO*CL*BE can be simplified as PGDP*CL*BE. thus, the two generation paths of integration policy diffusion are
(1) ~NID*~GEO*~CL*~BE (2) PGDP*CL*BE. the above two grouping paths can fully reflect The above two paths can
fully reflect the intrinsic influence variables of the attitudes of the 26 cities in the Yangtze River Delta towards the integration
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policy release, from which two typical patterns of talent integration development policy diffusion can be discovered. In this
paper, we can summarize them into two types: "post-aggressive" and "strong-optimized. In other words, Anhui cities, such as
Maanshan, Tongling and Anqing, which are ranked as national innovation demonstration zones, geographic location, city
ranking and business environment, have shown active and enthusiastic style in the introduction of integration policies, but
Anhui Province is not as attractive as Shanghai, Jiangsu and Zhejiang in terms of talent attraction.In order to reduce the risk
and integrate into the integration process more steadily, Anhui Province has been relying on the supply-side reform in recent
years to transform and upgrade the high-tech industries such as new energy vehicles and integrated circuits, and at the same
time, it has taken the initiative to learn from the advanced management mechanism and business environment of the other
three places, so as to create a good service for the introduction of talents and their long-term development. The long-term
development of talent to create a good service supply environment. On the other hand, Shanghai, Nanjing, Suzhou, Hangzhou,
Ningbo and other strong cities with high per capita GDP, city ranking and business environment are keeping the momentum
of competing for the first place in the introduction of integrated development policies. Under the increasingly mature
situation, it still takes the initiative to respond to the superior development policy and give more high-quality support to the
cause of talent integration in the Yangtze River Delta.
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The Importance of Project Management in IT Projects
Weiling Zhan
School of Engineering, University of Birmingham, Birmingham B15 2TT, The United Kingdom.
Abstract: This article begins by discussing the timeliness, uniqueness, and unpredictability of IT projects and introduces the
concept of project management, which is defined as the process of conceiving, planning, monitoring, and executing projects
in a way that achieves the benefits intended, The article also introduces the concept of project management, defining it as the
process of conceiving, planning, monitoring, managing, and executing projects in a way that achieves the benefits intended.
The importance of the concept of project management in the IT industry is also discussed from three perspectives: time, cost
and quality. The results of the analysis show that good project management can help an IT company to reduce the time spent
on a project, reduce the budget, ensure the quality of the product and achieve more value.
Keywords: Project Management, IT Projects

1. Introduction
Over the last decade, global e-government efforts have gained traction. Government agencies all around the globe are
attempting to deliver services to residents via online interfaces, decreasing or eliminating the need for individuals to visit
physical facilities (Winter M,2006). However, government agencies will inevitably encounter IT issues throughout this
process of providing services, thus reasonable and effective IT solutions provided by some outsourcing companies are
especially crucial at this stage. Therefore, it is extremely vital for IT solution companies to implement the concept of project
management in order to accomplish tasks supplied by government departments faster, enhance product quality, and minimize
costs.

2. Description
2.1 Characteristics of IT projects
IT projects are distinguished by their timeliness, uniqueness, and unpredictability (Nelson R R., 2007). Initially, each
project has a cycle limit, but the IT industry's short life cycle dictates that it has tighter restrictions in this respect.
Furthermore, IT projects not only deliver products to clients, but also diverse solutions based on customer requirements.
Finally, the uncertainty of an IT project indicates that it cannot be finished by the stated employees within the stipulated time
and budget. As a result, the project manager must master the essential tools and procedures to successfully tackle the problem,
which is the project management idea described in this report (Nelson R R., 2007).

2.2 Definition of project management
Project management, according to Söderlund (2011), is a subfield of management and organisational studies. Although
the majority of project management definitions come from professional project management organisations, they all represent
the same notion (Lock D., 2017). Association for Project Management defines project management as "the process of
conceiving, planning, monitoring, managing, and executing projects in a way that achieves the benefits intended.". According
to Loo (2002), project management refers to methods that improve work performance. In other words, it consists of activities
or processes that add value to the final outcome of the project, and, consequently, to the organization in which it is carried out.
Throughout this research, the concept of project management is described as a disciplined approach to attaining well-defined
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goals by applying tried-and-true methods and tools for planning, organizing, assessing, and managing work (Loo, 2002).

3. Analysis
3.1 Time Management
As a result of project management, realistic expectations about what can be completed, when it can be accomplished,
and for how much may be established (Watt A, 2014). Because IT projects are time-sensitive and unstable, inefficient project
management and a lack of a well-defined project strategy can result in overly optimistic budget predictions and project
delivery dates (Meredith J R, et al., 2017). Furthermore, projects that are not well managed might be delivered late and
beyond budget (Watt A, 2014). Smart planning and project management come into play here.

3.2 Cost Management
It is critical to maintain track of IT project budgets (Hansen D R, et al., 2021). The project cost management process is
separated into three parts. It starts with estimating and projecting expenses, then developing a project budget, and ultimately
controlling spending and monitoring costs in real time to avoid any unexpected changes (Blocher E J, et al., 2019). The
dangers of budget overruns are decreased by adding project management practises into IT initiatives. Effective cost
management guarantees that a project's budget remains on track and that it is finished within the scope that was originally
anticipated. If expenses are not managed, a company may lose money fast, and expenditures may exceed planned profit
(Foster G & Gupta M., 1994).

3.3 Quality Management
Because of the uniqueness of IT projects, it is vital to get high-quality outputs. In IT projects, standards are defined,
regulated, and maintained through project management, resulting in a high-quality product or service and a pleased consumer
(Watt A, 2014). Dedicated project management ensures that projects have the time and resources to be completed, as well as
that quality tests are carried out at every stage of the process (Hoyle, 2021). To ensure successful project management, gated
stages are essential in order for teams to evaluate the output's quality, applicability, and ROI (Oberlender, 2014). With no
specialized project manager with the endorsement and buy-in of senior management, IT projects are likely to be overstated,
deadlines shortened, and procedures accelerated, resulting in a lack of quality. As a result, project management is crucial to
IT projects’ qualities since it allows teams to monitor and analyse their outputs at each level of the process (D. Hoyle, 2021).

4. Conclusion
Good project management ensures that project objectives are consistent with critical business objectives (Watt A, 2014).
Project management is critical in developing a good business case and being efficient about return on investment, particularly
in the IT industry, because it may help ensure that the service or product is provided and provides genuine value. As a result,
sensible application of the notion of project management is critical for project managers.
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Analysis on the Difficulties and Causes of Contemporary College
Students' Entrepreneurship——Taking a University in Shandong
Province as an Example
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Abstract: In the post epidemic era, college students' entrepreneurship has become an important means to alleviate the
employment pressure. At present, Chinese college students still face the problems of relatively low entrepreneurship rate, low
success rate and low innovation level. On the basis of understanding the plight of College Students' entrepreneurship, this
study further analyzes the reasons, and tries to put forward countermeasures from five aspects: policy, society, school, family
and college students themselves.
Keywords: New Era; College Student; Entrepreneurship

1. Raising questions
In the post epidemic era, affected by the growth in the number of college students and the changes in the market
environment, the employment market tends to be saturated and there is an urgent need to develop new employment fields.
Therefore, the importance of College Students' entrepreneurship has increased. With the continuous development of
entrepreneurship level, the entrepreneurship development situation of college students in China is improving, but there are
still some deficiencies compared with other countries.
At present, the focus of academic research on College Students' entrepreneurship is different, Some studies focus on the
current situation of College Students' entrepreneurship. Wang (2020) pointed out that compared with developed countries,
China's entrepreneurship system is not sound enough, and college students' Entrepreneurship needs the support of capital,
technology, market contacts and other aspects.[1] However, college students' entrepreneurship has also developed in recent
years. Lei (2020) said that under the new situation, the enthusiasm for innovation and Entrepreneurship of college students in
China has increased. In addition, the continuous deepening of education reform and the continuous exploration of innovation
and entrepreneurship training mode have led to the comprehensive improvement of innovation and entrepreneurship
curriculum system, assessment mechanism, rewards and punishment measures in Colleges and universities at this stage.[2]
Based on the research on the current situation, Li (2020) pointed out that entrepreneurship education in schools not only lags
behind, but also becomes formalized.[3] In the aspect of entrepreneurship education, by comparing the development of
entrepreneurship education in universities at home and abroad, we can find the current situation and problems of
entrepreneurship education in China. Guo(2008) pointed out that some developed countries have formed a relatively
complete support system for entrepreneurship and entrepreneurship education.[4] The UK provides bond start-up funds, while
Singapore focuses on entrepreneurship education. Compared with China, entrepreneurship education for college students is
still in its infancy, and entrepreneurship education is not systematic.

2. The dilemma of College Students' Entrepreneurship in the new era
2.1 The entrepreneurship rate of college students is relatively low
Affected by the increase of employment and market fluctuations, the employment pressure of college students is
increasing, and some popular employment directions are almost saturated. However, with the increasing pressure of
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entrepreneurship, entrepreneurship is still not the first choice for all college students compared with other industries. Relevant
studies show that the number of college students starting businesses in China accounts for about 1.4% of the total number of
college students, which is far lower than the level of 20% - 30% in developed countries, and the number of successful
entrepreneurs is even less

[5]

. Chinese college students have a good curiosity about entrepreneurship, and there is no lack of

entrepreneurial willingness, but the actual entrepreneurship rate is low. Affected by various subjective and objective factors,
the entrepreneurship rate of Chinese college students has not increased significantly in recent years. The president's
development trend is relatively stable, and the entrepreneurship rate is still relatively low.

2.2 The success rate of College Students' entrepreneurship is low
The research shows that the success rate of College Students' Entrepreneurship in China is low, and some college
students will give up due to various obstacles and difficulties in the process of entrepreneurship. According to the survey, the
failure rate of College Students' entrepreneurship is as high as 83.97%, only 5.13% are truly successful, and 10.90% are in
the initial operation period.[6] Through the interview, it can be seen that the problems encountered by college students in the
early stage of entrepreneurship are few and full of enthusiasm. The enthusiasm and excitement for entrepreneurship
disappeared with the passage of time. At the same time, the arrival of the bottleneck period of entrepreneurship doubled the
difficulties, and the entrepreneurship of college students was terminated. In addition, most of the partners of College
Students' entrepreneurs are classmates or friends. When the pressure of schoolwork increases or graduates, the student
partners are often disconnected, and the success rate of entrepreneurship also decreases.

2.3 Lack of innovation in college students' Entrepreneurship
At present, the technological level and innovation of College Students' Entrepreneurship in China are relatively low, and
there are few entrepreneurial projects with strong innovation or high scientific and technological content. Chinese college
students' understanding of entrepreneurship is still insufficient. Many people still simply believe that entrepreneurship is to
open a shop. Therefore, the innovation level of College Students' entrepreneurship projects is insufficient, the technical
content is low, and the entrepreneurship quality is not high. Compared with entrepreneurs in the society, Chinese college
students have more advantages in learning ability, creativity, acceptance of new things and professional skills. However, the
significant advantages of college students in entrepreneurship have not been brought into play. Entrepreneurship projects are
common and innovation is not high.

3. An analysis of the causes of College Students' entrepreneurial dilemma in
the new era
3.1 Inadequate implementation of entrepreneurship policies for College
Students
Relevant policies are imperfect, and the entrepreneurial service chain needs to be formed. In recent years, China has
paid more and more attention to the development of College Students' Entrepreneurship and formulated various preferential
policies to help college students' entrepreneurship. However, due to the influence of policy publicity and implementation, it is
difficult to implement the preferential policies. At the same time, although entrepreneurial college students enjoy preferential
policies, they are still lack of policy research, and it is difficult to effectively grasp the preferential policies.

3.2 Low social acceptance
The acceptance of entrepreneurship in our society is low. Thousands of years of traditional culture have created a calm
and non radical character of the Chinese people. Compared with the western culture, which is keen on adventure and
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stimulation, Chinese culture tends to be steady and steady. This cultural transmission makes some people suspicious of
entrepreneurship. At the same time, the publicity of entrepreneurship is low, lacking a social atmosphere conducive to
entrepreneurship, and failing to fully stimulate the enthusiasm of college students for entrepreneurship.

3.3 Entrepreneurship education is relatively backward
The perfect entrepreneurship education system in Colleges and universities has not yet been established, and the
entrepreneurial needs of college students are constantly changing and improving with the development of the times. College
students have the problem of breaking the professional theory and entrepreneurial knowledge, which leads to many
difficulties in actual entrepreneurship; The entrepreneurship education of college students in some colleges and universities in
China is still one-sided, and there is less entrepreneurship practice.

3.4. Low family support
Relevant research shows that the entrepreneurial intention is deeply influenced by the family. Parents who treat
entrepreneurship with a positive attitude tend to have stronger entrepreneurial intention of their children. However, some
Chinese families are willing to make progress in stability and lack the spirit of adventure. Affected by this, Chinese college
students tend to choose a stable and down-to-earth job. At the same time, most of the start-up funds for college students'
Entrepreneurship come from families, and the financial pressure of continuous entrepreneurship is large, so ordinary families
can not bear the heavy economic pressure.

3.5 College students lack motivation
First, at present, some college students have insufficient understanding of entrepreneurship, and one-sided understanding
has led to entrepreneurial risks. Second, some college students have low risk tolerance, weak communication and expression
skills, and their personality weaknesses are further amplified in the process of entrepreneurship. Third, the lack of experience
in entrepreneurial practice has also affected the success rate of entrepreneurship of college students in China. Fourth, some
college students are lack of market awareness, unable to meet the needs of the market or encounter risks can not be
successfully solved. Sixthly, some college students have a low grasp of professional knowledge, and their majors can not be
flexibly applied in the process of entrepreneurship.

4. Research on the countermeasures to guarantee college students'
Entrepreneurship
First of all, we should strengthen policy guidance, issue corresponding preferential policies, and clarify the
implementation criteria of corresponding policies; Simplify the procedures required for starting a business, and provide
convenience for new college students to the greatest extent; Improve relevant entrepreneurship guarantee services to increase
the confidence of College Students' entrepreneurs; Invest in the construction of College Students' Entrepreneurship
Incubation Park, and focus on solving the problem of limited entrepreneurial space for college students. Secondly, the society
should focus on creating a good entrepreneurial environment, make full use of the advantages of the Internet to do a good job
in entrepreneurial publicity, so that the public can have a comprehensive understanding of entrepreneurship, improve the
support and tolerance for entrepreneurship, and then change the family's understanding of entrepreneurship and improve the
support of entrepreneurial families. At the school level, we should improve the education system, optimize the curriculum,
build an entrepreneurial practice platform, increase entrepreneurial academic discussions, and improve the level of teachers.
Finally, we should pay attention to the cultivation of College Students' own ability, dare to break the shackles of thinking, and
make innovation and entrepreneurship a reality. College students should pay attention to the cultivation of their ability to
resist pressure and improve their confidence and ability to deal with challenges; Improve interpersonal skills and express
their demands accurately and appropriately; Firmly grasp professional knowledge and internalize it, so as to realize the
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effective use of professional knowledge in the process of entrepreneurship.
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Abstract: An activist investor's primary strategy is to acquire a large number of shares in the target company, publicly propose
a specific set of changes for the company and negotiate with the board of directors, take any additional measures
necessary to achieve the desired changes, and eventually sell all of the shares after reaching a specific target. While I
believe that activist investing is generally beneficial to corporate governance and development, it is undeniable that activist
investors can sometimes be detrimental to a company's development, we should consider the country's realities, capitalize
on its strengths, avoid its weaknesses, and play a positive role as an activist investor.
Keywords: Activist Investors

Introduction
Activist investors are hedge funds or institutional investors that advocate for change or even intervene in business
decisions to protect their interests. Activist investors often seek out firms with management they feel has fundamental issues
and aim to enhance value by influencing existing management's actions or by replacing them with new management. The
growing activity of activist investors in general in recent years has elevated this group to a new level of market visibility
(Wearing & Millo, 2011)[5].
According to a special study by Kingsdale Advisors on activist investors and M&A, M&A ACTIVISM: A SPECIAL
REPORT, activist investors have pushed for numerous significant mergers, split off giants, and cancelled a number of
acquisitions since the 2008 financial crisis. Additionally, demand for M&A services has been progressively growing over the
last seven years, with an increasing number of significant corporations impacted and more companies poised to be bought in
response to activist investor pressure.For example, in North America, where the study is focused, the number of
M&A-related activist investor requests has been steadily increasing since 2013.
Figure 1 Number of M&A-related activist investors in demand
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Source: Activist Insight Online
Indeed, transaction sizes range from over US$2 billion to less than US$250 million. Generally speaking, activist investors
will consider any opportunity they come across.
Figure 2 Deal value of activist investor-related M&A (North America)

Source: Activist Insight Online

1. Action by activist investors
1.1 Individual Activist Investors
Activist investors are often very rich and prominent as people. They often do this by investing huge sums of money in a
business in order to get sufficient board votes and then utilizing their influence to effect fundamental changes to the firm's
strategy with the ultimate goal of influencing the target company's strategic direction. While individual activist investors might
contribute value to current shareholders by directing management activities in the owners' best interests, activist individual
shareholders may not have the same goals or objectives as other shareholders, therefore undermining shareholder value (Zhao &
Guo, 2017)[7].
Carl Icahn is a well-known activist investor who specializes in short-term investments by swooping in and purchasing a
particular number of shares in a business and then altering it from inside as a shareholder or director to maximize shareholder
interest. Carl Icahn effectively increased his stake in eBay in 2014, therefore gaining a say in the company. Icahn pointed out in
his letter to Ebay shareholders that the company's board members had significant conflicts of interest, including funneling
interests in the Skype and Kynetic deals and influencing hiring decisions, as well as CEO Donahoe's inaction on these issues, and
demanded that eBay split the company's fastest growing business unit - PayPal's electronic Payments - and empower its
independent management team to maximize growth (Li, 2011)[2].However, because PayPal accounted for nearly half of eBay's
total annual revenue in 2013-2014, and because paypal's platform played a significant role in Ebay's success, eBay management
initially rejected Icahn's proposal outright, claiming that spinning off PayPal would jeopardize the company's synergies. Carl
Icahn, on the other hand, continued to acquire eBay stock and derivatives and suggested two of his own employees to the
company's board of directors in order to obtain a stronger influence. Simultaneously, Icahn proceeded to write open letters to
eBay shareholders and to confront eBay management in public (Men, 2012)[4].Finally, eBay's board of directors approved the
separation of PayPal into two separate public companies, partly as a result of Icahn's promotion and partly because the three
giants, Apple, Google, and Amazon, continued to strengthen the online payment infrastructure, putting PayPal in a highly
competitive position, and the split would aid PayPal's business expansion and capital market support.
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2. Private Equity Firms
Private equity companies often acquire ownership of a business and transform it into a private one via leveraged buyouts,
capital restructuring, or venture capital investments. They actively participate in corporate governance and influence the
operating performance of listed companies on multiple levels, thereby affecting the company's market value: i. Participate in
corporate governance and work with the company to establish a more reasonable and appropriate governance structure,
governance and monitoring system through the relationship between the board of directors, the supervisory board, and
management; ii. To leverage industrial resources in the industry and capital markets to provide listed companies with investment
and financing, as well as value-added services throughout the supply chain; iii. To establish M&A funds in collaboration with
listed companies in order to integrate the industrial chain and strengthen listed companies' position in the industry, as well as to
facilitate the efficient implementation of expansion strategies.
In December 2013, SY Fund acquired 22.5 million shares from HB's controlling shareholder, accounting for 5.11 percent of
HB's total share capital, and thus became HB's second largest shareholder, allowing it to participate in the company's strategic
development, M&A expansion, refinancing, and other significant transactions. Throughout SY Fund's one-year shareholding of
HB, it has been an active participant in corporate governance related to the listed company's primary business growth, strategic
upgrading, and capital operation. Along with continuing strong development in its core industry, the firm has achieved
significant strides in its strategic upgrade. Simultaneously, through giving appropriate market signals to the capital market, the
Company's value has been more widely recognized and has seen tremendous growth. Finally, on 9 June 2015, Shanghai JS sold
430,000 shares of HB through the Shenzhen Stock Exchange, representing 0.06 percent of the company's total shares, earning a
profit of roughly 312.5 percent on SY Fund's investment in little over a year and a half.

3. Hedge Funds
Hedge funds enhance corporate governance by exercising control over publicly traded firms, primarily through interfering
in corporate management to manage risk and maximize shareholder value while mitigating agency risk, for example. Their
primary purpose is to generate absolute returns that exceed market interest rates (Zhao & Guo, 2017)[6].On the one hand, hedge
funds influence the company's development plan via indirect investments (e.g., the sale of obsolete assets), while activists use the
company's surplus retained cash to lower agency expenses through dividend distribution, loan expansion, or stock buybacks.
Chen(2011)[1]examines the agency conflict between shareholders and management, suggesting that managers have an incentive
to extend the size of the business and would hence mindlessly spend funds on hand to acquire assets. As a result, Chen(2011)[1]
emphasizes the prospect of employing extra retained cash for dividend distribution, so raising leverage and consequently interest
payments, as a means of lowering agency costs. Meanwhile, Liu (2010)[3]establishes that activist techniques may be used to
resolve agency disputes. His examination of 98 businesses involved in agency competitions between 1988 and 2000 found that
target firms kept 23% more cash than non-target firms and that surplus cash was dramatically reduced after agency contests in
the form of special dividend payouts, for example. As a result, hedge funds are more motivated to boost returns through dividend
distributions or special dividend declarations. As a result, the activist tactic is not short-sighted. The target company does not
generate an excess return in the early years of the investment and even exhibits a downward trend. The corporation, on the other
hand, minimizes agency costs by paying a high percentage of net earnings to shareholders in the form of dividends and by
incurring huge amounts of debt. In the long run, this kind of corporate governance is beneficial to the company's long-term
sustainable growth.

4. Impact of activist investors
As a result of the above cases, it is possible to infer that activist investors has a beneficial effect on corporate
governance.Activist investors' active participation in corporate governance benefits the company's performance because they
benefit more from the company's increase in market value, and thus have a greater incentive and motivation to monitor managers,
discipline them, and encourage them to improve the company's performance (Zhou, 2018)[8]. Activist investors' active
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involvement in corporate affairs and oversight of management via shareholder proposals, private negotiations, proxy voting
battles, and class action lawsuits not only strengthens the monitoring mechanism, but more importantly, Activist investors are the
new power pole or powerful group forming within the corporate organization, eroding the influence of the existing powerful
group. It has a mitigating influence on the company's power imbalance. Simultaneously, institutional investors now have better
access to insider information from management, which partially overcomes the capital market's information asymmetry and
boosts the company's transparency, so increasing the company's oversight.Additionally, the existence of activist investors makes
it simpler for businesses to change ineffective management (Zhao, 2016).
Activist investors, on the other hand, have a detrimental effect on corporate governance.The activist investor has the right to
participate in the corporate governance of the investee company, but may lack the necessary skills and experience and thus be
unable to improve corporate decision-making; secondly, the institutional investors' own ability to participate, the management
system, the external environment of corporate governance, and the institutional investors' individual differences cause each
institution to demonstrate a unique motivation to improve corporate decision-making (Men, 2012)[4].
Additionally, institutional investors are long on investment management, and when they employ external managers to
manage them, they establish a principal-agent relationship with the external managers. Due to the principal-agent relationship
within the institutional investor, the external manager's behavioral orientation in the company's operation is not always in the
institutional investor's shareholders' best interests, and thus the institutional investor's shareholders are not always motivated to
improve their investment performance through a change in investment strategy.
Finally, institutional investors sometimes exhibit an obvious shortsightedness that is detrimental to the fulfillment of
long-term company goals. Institutional investors' interests are not always matched with those of maximising business profit and
often include social or political considerations; as a result, institutional majority shareholders may have a deleterious influence on
corporate governance.
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Abstract: Since the implementation of China's three child policy, childcare services have become a hot topic in society.
Developing childcare services is one of the most important supporting measures to optimize China's fertility policy. This
paper analyzes and compares the research status of childcare services at home and abroad, defines the childcare needs of
domestic infant parents,and describes in detail the enterprise type childcare services through the construction of the basic
elements of the service package, and thinks about the future development of infant childcare.
Keywords: Three Child Policy; Child Care Services

1. Background
Compared with the data of the sixth national census, the proportion of the population aged 0-14 increased by 1.35
percentage points, and the proportion of the population aged 60 and over increased by 5.44 percentage points. Population
aging has become a major problem in front of China. In order to optimize China's population structure and alleviate the aging
process, the Central Committee held a meeting in 2021 to review the "decision on optimizing Fertility Policies and promoting
the long-term balanced development of the population", and put forward the implementation of the policy that a couple can
have three children and the corresponding supporting policies. However, economic and social factors such as economic
burden, infant care and female career development have become important factors affecting fertility, What follows is the care
and education of 0~3-year-old preschool infants.
Therefore, it is an urgent task for the society to study the problem of childcare services for 0-3-year-old children in
China and speed up the promotion of improving the social childcare service system, which is of great help to improve young
people's fertility willingness, promote the implementation of the "three child policy" and improve China's population
structure. On the other hand, the level of children's education reflects the talent training level of a country. More and more
developed countries have brought childcare services into the field of public services, which further reminds China of the
urgency of developing the childcare market.
Since 2016, the government has repeatedly mentioned the development of nurseries in relevant policies and regulations.
In 2019, the standards for the establishment of nurseries (for Trial Implementation) and the management specifications for
nurseries (for Trial Implementation) were issued, which standardized the establishment and management of nurseries. In
2022, Beijing issued the implementation plan on optimizing Fertility Policies and promoting long-term balanced population
development, which supports qualified employers and large parks to provide childcare services for their employees, and
encourages state-owned enterprises to actively participate in the construction of a universal childcare service system. With
the increasing attention of the society to infants and young children and the increasing support of national policies, the trend
of enterprise type childcare services is improving.

2. The current situation of enterprise type childcare services
Japan officially launched enterprise led childcare services in 2016, and formulated a series of support policies for this
service. The implementation of this policy has mobilized the enthusiasm of enterprises to participate in the supply of
childcare services, and reduced the difficulty coefficient of the establishment and operation of enterprises. The Japanese
government takes corporate childcare funds as the main source of funding, and provides stable and generous financial
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subsidies for this type of childcare services; So far, the supporting policies in all aspects have tended to be perfect and
achieved remarkable results.

[1]

In the development of public childcare services in France, there is a coexistence of publicity

and marketization. Its public childcare services are provided through the government and market systems. On the one hand,
the French government guarantees the needs of most families by establishing unified community care institutions. On the
other hand, in order to meet the personalized care needs of different families, the French government encourages private
capital to participate in the supply of care services through financial subsidies and other means.
In China, enterprise infant kindergartens appeared in the 1950s. At that time, they were established for factory and
mining workers to solve the problem of their children entering the kindergarten, and played an important role

[2]

. However,

the existing enterprise childcare services still have many disadvantages, such as uneven quality of childcare services, lack of
relevant policy guidance, lack of professionals and so on

[3]

. Taking the parent-child Park of Ctrip in 2015 as an example,

Ctrip built the parent-child park by purchasing professional childcare services to provide convenience for employees.
However, due to lack of management experience and lack of qualification certification, Ctrip parent-child park has frequent
problems. From this point of view, at present, the service level of domestic enterprises in providing nurseries is still in the
primary stage, and they are not only facing the problem of insufficient funds, but also facing the problems of venues, teachers,
responsibilities and risks. There are many aspects that need to be improved both in national policies and enterprise
management.

3. Exploration of enterprise nursery service
Based on the above analysis, we analyze the childcare services that enterprises can provide from the perspective of
service package construction. In the process of establishing the basic elements of the service package, you need to answer the
goal to be achieved (what); To whom (who); Choose which technical services and the combination, coordination and overall
planning of various technical services (how) [4].

Figure 1 The core content of "five w services"
The core of the answer to what in the care service package is to clarify what measures the care service package should
take to solve the parenting problems of which group of people. In big cities such as Beijing and Shanghai, the pressure of
infant care and family economy has become a "mountain" overwhelming young parents. The enterprise childcare service is to
improve this situation and alleviate the reproductive pressure of contemporary young people. At the end of 2015, Ctrip
established the "Ctrip parent-child Park" infant custody service in cooperation with relevant institutions, mainly to meet the
needs of a large number of 1-3-year-old infants in families who are unattended. In 2017, the Shanghai Federation of trade
unions carried out various forms of care services for employees' children, such as winter and summer care and evening care,
in parks, enterprises and other units where employees' needs are concentrated and conditions permit. A total of 12
government agencies, enterprises and institutions were selected to carry out the pilot of "parent-child studio".
Under the constraint of what, for the decision of who, the entry and exit conditions of service objects need to be set, and
enterprise childcare is different from general childcare institutions, and there are specific object sources on service objects [4].
- 24 - Modern Management Forum

Therefore, the access conditions for the service object can be: one of the parents belongs to the employee of the unit, a double
working family, and 0-3-year-old infants.
According to the regulations of what and who, the core of answering how is to transform the safety, effectiveness and
sustainability required by what into an organic combination of people, machines, materials, methods and environment in the
service scenario, and to clarify the service team, the whole service process, as well as technical specifications and support.
We generally describe the childcare services provided by the enterprise for employees from the specific composition of
the service package. The following are mainly described in three aspects.
(1) Supporting facilities
In order to establish a standardized and professional nursing service institution, according to the notice of the National
Health Commission on printing and distributing the standards for the establishment of nursing institutions (Trial) and the
management specifications of nursing institutions (Trial), combined with the actual situation, land with good natural
conditions and in line with health and environmental protection requirements is selected around the enterprise or in the park,
and appliances that meet the characteristics of infants at all ages and relevant national safety and quality standards and
environmental protection standards are equipped. At the same time, there should be an outdoor activity site, and there must be
corresponding safety protection facilities.
(2) Explicit service
Childcare services have the functions of nursing and education for infants and young children, meet the needs of
enterprises or different families in the park for childcare, and provide professional, safe and age appropriate early education
services for infants and young children.Combine infant health care with childcare services to provide scientific and
professional health management and early education services for infants aged 0 to 3. Provide scientific and professional
"combination of medicine and education" services for infants [5].
(3) Invisible service
For enterprises, providing reassuring childcare services for employees not only enables employees to better balance
work and family, but also reduces various problems caused by female employees' childbirth. Secondly, it also helps to
improve the labor relations between enterprises and employees, improve the work efficiency and enthusiasm of employees,
and ultimately bring greater economic and social benefits to enterprises.

4. Countermeasures and suggestions for the development of infant care
4.1 Complementary advantages of government enterprise cooperation
4.1.1 Enterprises provide sites and invest in construction.
Site cost is one of the main costs of the construction and operation of nurseries. If sites are provided by parks or
enterprises, the supply cost of nurseries can be greatly reduced, which lays a good foundation for the formulation of moderate
price of nurseries.

4.1.2 Coordinated development of multiple departments.
Since the administration of childcare services involves the authorities and interests of education, women's federations,
civil affairs, health and other departments, it is necessary to build an administrative responsibility system for childcare
services[6] and establish an effective management service mechanism. For example, strengthen the technical guidance and
industry management of the health department to the nursing service institutions; Bring the nursing practitioners into the
teacher management system of the education department, etc.

4.2 Relevant policies and regulations support
At present, the relevant laws, regulations and policies on 0-3-year-old infant care services in China are very imperfect,
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and there are problems such as the lack of management system of care institutions and the unclear responsibility boundary of
relevant government departments. Facing the huge demand for infant care services, public care services need more guidance
from policies and regulations, and policies, laws and regulations in line with the actual situation should be introduced as soon
as possible according to China's national conditions.
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Abstract: Logistics industry is an important guarantee for the smooth flow of market resources, and an important participant
and promoter in the establishment of a unified national market.Logistics industry contributes to the establishment of a unified
national market by strengthening logistics infrastructure to realize the unification of market basic systems and rules,
vigorously developing third-party logistics, improving the intelligent logistics, strengthening the construction of emergency
logistics system, promoting the high-standard connectivity of market facilities, and realizing the unification of factors and
resources. Pay attention to the establishment of logistics market access system to promote fair and unified market supervision
and a series of measures, remove obstacles, ensure the smooth circulation of all elements, speed up the high-quality
development of logistics industry, boost the formation of a unified national market.
Keywords: Unified Domestic Market; Logistics Industry; High Quality Development

1. The introduction
Only when the domestic market is efficiently connected, the quality of supply is improved, the demand is optimized and
upgraded, and the positive interaction between supply and demand and production and sales is formed, can the market size
and capacity be effectively expanded, the market potential be fully developed, and a strong domestic market be formed.
On April 10, 2022, the CPC Central Committee and The State Council issued guideline on establishing unified domestic
market (hereinafter referred to as the Opinions) for the first time.Starting from China's basic market system, connectivity of
market facilities, efficiency of allocation of factors and resources, and modernization of regulation, the Opinions will help
promote high-quality economic development and lay a solid foundation for a high-level socialist market economy.One of the
effective ways to achieve the goal is to vigorously develop the logistics industry, just as the Opinions put forward "promoting
high-standard connectivity of market facilities and building a modern circulation network".Removing barriers, local
protection and market segmentation will facilitate the smooth flow of commodity factor resources in a wider range.For the
logistics industry, it means the further expansion of market space and the reduction of operating costs. In order to
continuously promote the efficient smooth and scale expansion of the domestic market, and promote the smooth flow of
commodity factor resources in a wider range.And this also is the obstruction point that current logistics industry intensifies,
high quality development.This shows, the difficulty that breaks through logistics course of study is to establish national
unification big market significance.

2. Logistics industry in the establishment of a unified national market in the
positioning
2.1 Mobile stations for the unified domestic market
The unified domestic market emphasizes breaking down barriers and speeding up the unimpeded circulation of
factors.Around the different market factors, the policy clarified the unification and accelerated its flow.In the logistics
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industry, it can help in "land", "labor", "technology and data", "ecological environment" and other aspects.For example,
improving land and labor markets that unify urban and rural areas.In terms of land, we can improve the land use and
supporting financial support for first-level logistics and storage in cities and towns. In terms of labor, we can improve the
unified and standardized human resource market system to make labor flow smoothly.

2.2 As a booster for a unified domestic market
One of the keys to a unified national market is to speed up the development of a unified technology and data market.At
the technical level, the national technology trading market shall be established and improved, the intellectual property
evaluation and trading mechanism shall be improved, and the connectivity of technology trading markets in different regions
shall be promoted.We will establish and improve basic systems and standards for rights protection, cross-border transmission
management, transaction circulation, openness and sharing, and security certification, conduct in-depth investigations on data
resources, and promote the development and utilization of data resources.Logistics as the physical support system of supply
chain, scene data will become the bottom core of continuous optimization of supply chain, technology enabling high-quality
development of logistics industry to boost the establishment of a unified national market.

2.3 Catalyst for the unified domestic market
The healthy development of the unified domestic market is inseparable from the cultivation and development of the
national unified ecological environment market.Promote the construction of green product certification and labeling system,
promote green production and green consumption.Green and low-carbon logistics will become the development trend.
Low-carbon operation practices of logistics enterprises include upgrading business models and developing carbon reduction
technologies, adopting new energy equipment, developing circular supply chains, reducing emissions and participating in
carbon trading.

2.4 A stabilizer for the unified domestic market
To establish a unified national market, we must strengthen anti-monopoly and investigate and punish unfair
competition.Platform enterprises' data monopoly, use of data, algorithms, and technical means to exclude and restrict
competition, and violation of the rules and practices of unified market construction in the field of bidding and procurement
emerge one after another. Market order needs to be further regulated.Standardizing logistics market order is an important
guarantee to build a unified national market.

3. Measures to establish a unified national logistics market
At present, there are many problems in the development of logistics industry, such as homogenization development and
low quality competition, long-term imbalance of industry structure, and low integration degree of logistics facilities and
industry.Based on this, combined with the guidance of the Opinions, the construction path of the national logistics market is
as follows:

3.1 Strengthening infrastructure development
Up to now, there are still barriers when goods flow across regions. Management problems such as inconsistent rules and
inconsistent execution lead to a gap between the cost and efficiency of China's logistics industry and that of other countries,
and there are even many unnecessary blocking points and breakpoints in front of emergencies.Lack of basic system
construction, will lead to the emergence of local protectionism, and then appear local barriers.First of all, from the
optimization of the distribution of business circulation infrastructure, speed up the digital construction, the formation of more
new business.Secondly, promote the construction of national logistics hub network.Vigorously develop multimodal transport,
popularize standardized pallet and board transport mode.We will continue to improve the national multi-dimensional
transport network, promote the development of multi-level integrated transport hubs, and promote the integrated development
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of transport facilities across regions.

3.2 Vigorously developing third-party logistics
The Opinions clearly put forward, "vigorously develop third-party logistics, support the construction of digital
third-party logistics delivery platform, promote the innovation of technology and business model of third-party logistics
industry, cultivate a number of digital platform enterprises and supply chain enterprises with global influence, and promote
the cost reduction and efficiency increase of logistics in the whole society".Promote the optimization of the top-level design,
from the logistics industry and the coordination of logistics and other industries to break down barriers, create conditions, so
that the logistics cycle can be more smooth under normal and emergency conditions.This will certainly promote the
innovation and development of all kinds of operators in the logistics industry.For example, China's road transport, which has
the characteristics of "granulated" and "discrete", has not been fundamentally changed for a long time.In 2021, in the national
social freight volume market segment, highway freight volume accounted for the largest proportion, 75.11%.In the field of
express line, transportation is subcontracted layer by layer, and most of the transportation is undertaken by small and micro
logistics enterprises. Behind these small and micro logistics enterprises are about 30 million truck drivers.We can take
advantage of the opportunity of building a unified national market to play a role of improving quality and efficiency through
the construction of transport supply chain, and bring small and micro transport enterprises into unified management.Transport
supply chain platform is also one of the direction of network freight platform transformation.

3.3 Emphasizing the establishment of logistics market access system
In the aspect of legal system of logistics market access in China, the problems include imperfect legal system, lack of
operability of relevant laws and regulations and absence of supporting laws and regulations.To build a scientific and
reasonable legal system of logistics market access is an important basis for the long-term and healthy development of China's
logistics industry, which can effectively ensure that the logistics industry plays a full role in economic development.First of
all, to improve the third-party logistics industry market access system.The market subjects engaged in third-party logistics
business should make clear provisions on the registered capital, business scope, service standard, enterprise organization
form and other matters required by laws and regulations, so as to promote the orderly and standardized development of
third-party logistics enterprises.Secondly, to refine and improve the dangerous goods logistics industry market access
standards.In the process of formulating laws and regulations, the entry threshold of dangerous goods transport enterprises
should be improved from the aspects of registered capital and personnel qualification, so as to ensure the life and property
safety of practitioners and customers and escort the safe development of the logistics industry.[1]

3.4 Strengthening the construction of emergency logistics system
We will improve the fortification and resilience of transport facilities and logistics stations in disaster-prone areas, and
actively prevent shortages of food, energy and other important products.According to the estimation of Wulian Yuncang, the
scale of emergency logistics (mainly storage and transportation) in the entire emergency supply chain market is about 16-17
billion yuan.We will accelerate the establishment of an emergency logistics system.Take the government as the leading,
improve the emergency logistics system, ensure the rapid recovery ability of the logistics industry after the impact of
emergencies, ensure the timely supply of materials, information and personnel.To establish rules and regulations of
emergency logistics according to local conditions, it is necessary to clarify the responsibilities and obligations of each
implementation subject, and to implement standardized management of all links of emergency logistics.We will accelerate
the integration of modern information technologies based on big data and blockchain, integrate military and civilian
resources, and build an information network platform for data sharing and digital visibility.[2] In a typical emergency
emergency scenario exercise evaluation platform for the operational efficiency of the key, set by the emergency logistics
information platform based on transportation, warehousing, distribution, recycling, effectiveness evaluation, such as
continuous optimization of emergency logistics information platform module functions and operation process, improve the
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ability of emergency logistics auxiliary decision-making and resource scheduling.

3.5 Make logistics smarter
In order to realize the digital transformation of the whole process of logistics industry chain and the information
interconnection of production, supply, transportation and marketing, the logistics big data platform and supply chain service
platform are constructed with the help of modern information technology.The following measures can be taken: 1. Accelerate
the collection, processing, storage, analysis, development and application of data in the logistics industry, and use the
innovative achievements of big data to scientifically guide the intelligent development of the logistics industry. 2. Support the
application of Internet of Things technology in logistics parks and large storage facilities to achieve one-stop and integrated
operation, encourage freight vehicles to install intelligent equipment, promote the application of emerging technologies and
intelligent equipment, and improve the automation and intelligence level of warehousing, transportation, sorting and
distribution and other logistics links.[3]

4. Conclusion
Building a unified national market is the basic support and internal requirement for building a new development
pattern.Just as the guiding spirit in the Opinions, only through the channel of market efficiency, supply quality improvement,
demand optimization and upgrading, and the formation of a positive interaction between supply and demand, production and
sales in advance, can form a strong domestic market. Accelerating the construction of a super-large domestic unified market
can realize a higher level of division of labor and cooperation, promote high-quality economic development, and lay a solid
foundation for a high-level socialist market economic system.One of the effective ways to achieve the goal is to vigorously
develop the logistics industry. The logistics industry, as a new driving force of modern economic development, needs to play
a logistics role in establishing a unified domestic market.
In order to help form a unified national market, the logistics industry needs to find the right positioning, break down the
blocking points, break down local protection and market segmentation, continuously promote the efficient, smooth and scale
expansion of the domestic market, promote the smooth flow of factor resources in a wider range, and realize the high-quality
and intensive development of the logistics industry. By strengthening logistics infrastructure construction, optimizing the
layout of cold chain facilities, strengthening the construction of emergency logistics system, improving logistics intelligence,
focusing on the establishment of logistics market access system and other ways to boost the formation of a unified national
market and healthy development.[4]
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Abstract: To clarify the internal mechanism and related avoidance path of “free-riding” behavior under the perception of
team common goals, this study constructs a relevant model, and investigates the internal relationship and operation
mechanism of shared goals, team members’ charisma, and “free-riding” behavior through the research of individual and
overall variables of team members, and obtains the avoidance path of related behavior according to the survey data and
literature research. The research takes college students as the main object of investigation and adopts a questionnaire form to
investigate the perception of their team’s “free-riding” behavior. The results show that: (1) after controlling other factors,
shared goals have a significantly negative correlation with “free-riding” behavior; (2) Team members’ charisma is the
mediating variable of the relationship between shared goals and “free-riding” behavior; (3) The predictive effect of shared
goals on “free-riding” behavior and the mediating effect of team members’ charisma is moderated by team support.
Keywords: “Free-Riding” Behavior; Shared Goals; Team Members’ Charisma; Team Support; Mediating Effect; Regulation

1. Introduction
In team cooperation, the phenomenon of “free rider” has become a trend, but this phenomenon not only hurts the
operation and performance of the team but also brings difficult problems to people’s work and life (Qian Zhiyou, Shen Ming,
2013)[1]. Understanding and solving the problems caused by this phenomenon is particularly important for strengthening team
cooperation and improving team performance.
According to existing studies, “free riders” have the following classifications.
Table 1 Classification of “free riders”
standard

results
Capable inaction type

Ability to work

Self-incompetent and inactive type
Incapacitated inaction type

scholar
Qian Zhiyou, Shen Ming, 2013[1] ;Li Yan,
Yang Yi, Geng Liuna, 2010[2]

Join the team with the purpose of
The time when the

“free-riding” type

phenomenon occurs

Change for various reasons after joining

Qian Zhiyou, Shen Ming, 2013[1]

the team type
The causes of free riders, based on the perspective of psychology, can be divided into personal psychology and team
environment. Personal psychological factors mainly lie in three aspects: demand level, emotional motivation level, and
cognitive level. In terms of demand level, the middle and low-level demand members occupy the dominant position in team
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cooperation (Xu Shuang, 2014) [3]. Due to the lack of enthusiasm for the work itself, they constitute the main body of free
riders (Qian Zhiyou, Shen Ming, 2013)[1]. In terms of the level of emotional motivation, a positive mental motivation system
can improve the sense of responsibility for the positive work of group members, to encourage members to actively and
seriously engage in group activities (Xu Shuang, 2014) [3]. On the contrary, “free-riding” psychology will appear. In terms of
cognitive level, incompetent self-denial cognition plays a stronger role in limiting individual ability (Xu Shuang, 2014) [3].
The team environment mainly includes a management system and working atmosphere. In terms of the management system,
the lack of rationality of target management (Qian Zhiyou, Shen Ming, 2013) [1], the unreasonable structure of team activities
(Qian Zhiyou, Shen Ming, 2013) [1], the failure of the reward and punishment system (Li Yan, Yang Yi, Geng Liuna, 2010) [2],
and the unclear division of functions (Xu Shuang, 2014) [3] all lead to the emergence of “free rider” phenomenon. In terms of
the working atmosphere, the team with the “free-riding” phenomenon continued to grow in a weak state, members lack
learning awareness, and the team also ignored its assistance (Li Yan, Yang Yi, Geng Liuna, 2010) [2].
From the perspective of cooperative competition theory, this paper studies the motivation of workers in a team
production environment. The experimental data show that “free riders” are less than predicted, especially when the team
competes with another team. (Mürüvvet Büyükboyacа, Andrea Robbett, 2017)

[4]

Therefore, when team members have

common goals and are in a competitive environment, the probability of “free riders” will decrease. Based on the theoretical
analysis of employee participation, if the organizational goals are closely related to the vital interests of “free riders” and give
them some power (Lu Jie, Huang Xinjian, Zhang Fan, 2008) [5], then it will improve the enthusiasm of “free riders” and thus
leave the “free riders” group. Based on expectation theory, when setting organizational goals and reward and punishment
mechanisms, organizations need to deal with the relationship between reward and meeting individual needs (Liu Yongfang,
2008). Managers need to take into account the use of different incentives to meet different needs of the members of the
organization and timely use positive reinforcement, negative reinforcement, and other means to stimulate the enthusiasm of
those “free riders”.
In summary, in the above theoretical perspective, this study combines the theory of cooperation and competition,
employee participation theory, two-factor theory, and expectation theory to study the internal mechanism of “free-riding”
behavior and common goals, and focuses on the mediating role of team members ' charisma in the relationship between the
two and the moderating effect of team support, and explores the methods to avoid “free-riding” behavior in team cooperation.
This is not only conducive to the improvement of relevant research in this field but also plays an important role in friendly
team building in terms of practical significance, helping organizations to form an effective management mechanism, to
accelerate the improvement of organizational construction.

1.1 Relationship between shared goals and “free-riding” behavior
The shared goal is a concept based on the principle of goal unification. The principle of goal unification refers to the that
the more contributions of all departments and members in the organization are conducive to achieving the goal of the
organization, the more reasonable the organization structure is. An organization is a collaborative system created to achieve a
goal. The common goal is the objective foundation of organization establishment and existence (Qin Yong, 2013)[6]. The
free-rider effect (N.S.Glance & B.A.Huberman, 1994)[6] is an effect of conflict between individual interests and group
interests. Shared goals focus on mining the parts that match the team goals and individual goals, so that their conflicts can be
minimized, that is, promoting the achievement of individual interests while pursuing group interests. It can be concluded that
the existence of shared goals in theory will reduce the ' free rider ' behavior. Therefore, this study assumes that shared goals
can negatively affect the “free-riding” behavior (H1).

1.2 Mediating effect of team members’ charisma
Team charisma is a positive driving force to actively and consciously achieve team goals by stimulating team members
to have strong emotional resonance and value recognition of team common goals. It can be seen from its definition that a
shared goal is an important influencing factor of team charisma. Team members have a strong sense of identity and resonance
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for shared goals can be considered the team’s charisma; on the contrary, it is believed that the team’s charisma is weak.
Shared goals may positively influence team members’ charisma. Using ideology to appeal to team members, team members
can give up on personal interests, the group can be full of competition and vitality (Xie Jiangping, 2011)[7]; good team
charisma is the key to the implementation of shared goals. The higher the team charisma, the higher the team members ' sense
of identity for shared goals, the higher the enthusiasm for achieving goals, and the less prone to “free-riding” behavior.
Therefore, this study assumes that shared goals may have an indirect impact on “free-riding” behavior through the mediating
role of team members (H2).

1.3 Moderating effect of team support
Team support refers to the help and cooperation from organizations and individuals, as well as the concern and
recognition of employees, which reflects the interpersonal relationship and work coordination within the organization. It
includes: support and helps when employees encounter difficulties at work; the team’s attention to and adoption of
employees’ suggestions and opinions; team recognition of staff goals and values; the team’s concern for employees and so on.
(Wang Jie, 2006). An obvious feature of a team with high cohesion is the coordination of relationships within the team.
Mutual help and cooperation between individuals and between teams and individuals are common, so team members are
more willing to cooperate (Westwood, 2002)[6], and then the “free-riding” behavior will decrease. It can be seen that the
participation of team support will amplify the positive effect of shared goals on team charisma and the negative effect of
shared goals on free-riding behavior. Therefore, this study assumes that team support may play a moderating role in the
relationship between shared goals and “free-riding” behavior and team members’ charisma, that is, the direct prediction effect
of shared goals on “free-riding” behavior and the mediating effect of shared goals on team members’ charisma will cause an
increase in team support (H3).

Figure 1 A hypothetical model of the relationship between team charisma, team support, and “free-riding”
behavior

2. Methodology
2.1 Questionnaire survey method
2.1.1 Shared goal questionnaire
Carson J.B., Tesluk P.E. & Marrone J.A.

[8]

pointed out that shared goal is a key part of team climate construction, and

developed a scale of shared goal for team members. Each item in the scale was scored 1-5 fifth grade, that is, the addition of
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each item score is the total score of the subjects on the test scale. The higher the score, the higher the degree of goal sharing
and the reliability of the scale in this study was 0.76.

2.1.2 Team support questionnaire
Carson J. B., Tesluk P. E. & Marrone J. A. [8], based on the fact that team support is a measure of team motivation and
has an important impact on team performance improvement, developed a scale for team members to share goal support. Each
item in the test scale adopts the fifth-level score of 1–5, that is, the sum of each item’s score is the total score of the
participants on the test scale. The higher the score is, the higher the team support is. The reliability of the scale in this study is
0.81.

2.1.3 Inspiration questionnaire
Dobrow S.R. & Tosti-Kharas J. [9]points out that charisma is a strong and meaningful passion that individuals experience
in a certain field. The scale of charisma is helpful for organization managers and human resource managers to understand the
morale and passion of employees. It is a practical tool for feedback on employees' work moods. Each item in the test scale
was scored by 1-5 fifth grade, that is, the addition of each item score is the total score of the subjects on the test scale. The
higher the score, the stronger the charisma. The reliability of the questionnaire in this study was 0.88.

2.2 Statistical analysis method
2.2.1 Descriptive statistics
This study uses descriptive statistical methods to describe the data obtained from the questionnaire survey, mainly
including statistical analysis of the concentration trend, dispersion degree, distribution, and frequency analysis of the
questionnaire data.[10] This paper aims to form a preliminary cognition of the current situation of the ' free rider ' phenomenon
in the team and analyze its general rules by descriptive statistics.

2.2.2 Harman test
The data of this study come from a similar measurement environment, which is easy to cause the artificial covariation
between the prediction variables and the effect standard variables, namely, “common method deviation”.[10] Harman single
factor test was used to test the co-variation.

2.2.3 Reliability and validity testing
In this study, the reliability and validity of the scale used in the questionnaire were tested to observe its reliability,
consistency, and stability, to further determine the credibility and generalization of the conclusions.

2.2.4 Mediating effect model
In this study, the mediating effect of the simple mediation model in SPSS macro compiled by Hayes (2012)

[10]

on team

members' charisma was analyzed to test the correctness of H2.

2.2.5 Regulatory effect model
This study analyzed and tested the moderating effect of team support through the first half of the hypothetical mediation
model in the SPSS macro written by Hayes (2012) and the model was adjusted in the direct path to test the correctness of H3.

3. Results
3.1 Control and test of common method deviation
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Program monitoring of common method deviation is difficult to operate and cannot completely remove common method
deviation. [11]We consider using statistical methods to detect common method deviation in analysis (Zhou Hao, Long Lirong,
2004).[12] In this study, Harman single factor test was used to effectively control and detect common errors.[13] The results
show that the variance decomposition ratio of the first common factor is less than 40%, that is, there is no significant
common way error in the survey concluded.

3.2 Mean, standard deviation, and correlation matrix of variables
Description and correlation analysis results show that (table 1): The shared goal is negatively correlated with free-rider
behavior, and positively correlated with team member charisma and team support; team members ' charisma is positively
correlated with shared goals and team support, and negatively correlated with free-rider behavior; team support is positively
correlated with shared goals and team members ' charisma, and negatively correlated with ' free rider ' behavior.
Table 2 Describing statistics, correlation analysis
Shared

Team members’

goal

charisma

0.89902

1

0.751**

-0.596**

0.774**

3.7508

0.90444

0.751**

1

-0.767**

0.834**

“Free-riding”

1.60

1.032

-0.596**

-0.767**

1

-0.647**

Team support

3.6731

0.89659

0.774

0.834

M

SD

Shared goal

3.6731

Team members’ charisma

**

**

“free-riding”

-0.647

**

Team
support

1

Note : * *.At the 0.01 level (double tail), the correlation is obvious.

3.3 Relationship between shared goals and “free-riding” behavior:
moderated mediating variables
First, using Model4 (Model4 as a simple mediation model) in the SPSS macro of Hayes (2012) to test the mediating effect
of team members’ charisma in the relationship between shared goals and “free-riding” behavior under the control of gender,
age and educational level. Results (Tables 2 and 3) showed that shared goals significantly predicted free-rider behavior (t =
-7.1384, p0, t = 11.056, p < 0.01), and team members' charisma significantly predicted the negative effect of free-rider
behavior (B < 0, t = -7.6615, p < 0.01). In addition, the upper and lower limits of bootstrap 95% confidence intervals for the
direct effect of shared goals on “free-riding” behavior and the mediating effect of attention control do not contain 0 (Table 3),
indicating that shared goals can not only directly predict “free-riding” behavior, but also predict “free-riding” behavior
through the mediating effect of team member charisma. The mediating effect (-0.6391) and direct effect (-0.0329) accounted
for 95% and 5% of the total effect (-0.6721), respectively.
Second, Model8 in the SPSS macro of Hayes (2012) (Model8 assumes that the first half and direct path of the mediation
model are regulated, which is consistent with the theoretical model of this study) is used to test the moderated mediation
model under the control of gender, age, and educational level. The results (Tables 4 and 5) show that after the team support is
put into the model, the interaction term between shared goals and team support has a significant predictive effect on
“free-riding” behavior and team members’ charisma (“free-riding” behavior: t = 0.0003, p < 0.01). Team members’ charisma:
t = 0.0005, p < 0.05), indicating that team support can adjust the predictive effect of shared goals on team members’
charisma.
A simpler slope analysis shows that (Figures 2 and 3), as shown in Figure 2, participants with lower team support have a
significantly negative predictive effect on “free-riding” behavior (p < 0.001); however, for participants with a high level of
team support, shared goals have a negative predictive effect on “free-riding” behavior (p < 0.001), but their expected impact
is also large. It shows that with the increase in team support level, the predictive effect of shared goals on “free-riding”
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behavior is also gradually enhanced. Figure 3 shows that shared goals have a significant positive predictive effect on team
members’ charisma in subjects with low team support (p < 0.001), while shared goals have a significant positive predictive
effect on team members’ charisma in subjects with low team support (p < 0.001), but the predictive effect is small. It shows
that with the improvement of team support, the predictive effect of shared goals on team members’ charisma is gradually
improved. In addition, with the improvement of team support, shared goals are easier to improve team members’ charisma
and thus reduce “free-riding” behavior.

Table 3 Intermediary model test of team members’ charisma
Regression model
Outcome variable

Fit index

Prognosis variate

“Free-riding” behavior

R

0.7764
sexuality

R2

0.6028

Apparent coefficient
F(df)

29.4395

p

t

0.6686

-0.4294

age

0.3835

0.8753

standard of culture

0.5474

0.6038

shared goal

0.0000

-7.1384

sexuality

0.2556

-1.1436

age

0.8698

-0.1644

standard of culture

0.8391

-0.2035

shared goal

0.0000

11.056

sexuality

0.1597

-1.4168

age

0.3315

0.976

standard of culture

0.5477

0.6034

0.0000

-7.6615

0.0121

-0.2942

Team members’

0.7548

charisma

“Free-riding” behavior

0.602

0.5697

0.3624

32.4342

13.9258

Team members’
charisma
shared goal

Table 4 Decomposition table of the total effect, direct effect, and intermediary effect
Effect

BootSE

BootLLCI

BootULCI

relative utility value

-0.6391

0.1215

-0.8896

-0.4206

95%

direct effect

-0.0329

0.11

-0.2187

-0.2144

5%

total effect

-0.6721

0.1

-0.852

-0.464

Mediating effect of team
members’ charisma
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Table5 Moderated Mediation Model Test
Regression model
Outcome variable

Fit indices

prognosis variate

R

0.8564
sexuality
Team members’
charisma

R2

0.7334

Apparent coefficient
F(df)

44.014

p

t

0.7862

-0.2721

age

0.9502

-0.0626

standard of culture

0.9456

0.0684

shared goal

0.0081

2.7041

team support

0.0000

7.5828

shared goal*team support

0.0005

-1.903

sexuality

0.1931

-1.3108

age

0.6973

0.3901

“Free-riding”

standard of culture

0.4289

0.7945

behavior

Team members’ charisma

0.0000

-5.539

team support

0.0073

3.7456

shared goal

0.0071

3.0982

shared goal* team support

0.0003

-0.9445

0.8088

0.6541

25.6614

Figure 2 The moderating role of team support in the relationship between shared goals and free-riding behavior
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Figure 3 The moderating effect of team support on the relationship between shared goals and team members’
charisma

4. Discussion
From the perspective of a shared perception of team common goals, this study constructs a moderated mediation model
with team members’ charisma as the mediating variable and team support as the moderating variable. This model not only
shows that shared goals reduce “free-riding” behavior through the mediating effect of team members’ charisma but also
explains that shared goals have a more obvious influence on team members’ charisma under the condition of team support.
[14]

The research results provide a certain theoretical basis and practical ideas for solving the “free-riding” behavior in the team

and related research fields.

4.1 Mediating effect of team members’ charisma
This study found that shared goals can reduce a team’s “free-riding” behavior through the mediating effect of team
members’ charisma. The results show that team members’ charisma can reduce team members ' free-riding behavior by
stimulating team members ' strong emotional resonance and value recognition of team sharing goals, so that team members
can consciously achieve team goals. The promotion of team members’ charisma under shared goals can play a more
prominent role in reducing “free-riding” behavior.
The purpose of team cooperation is to help team members to achieve a shared goal, but in this process, the
dissatisfaction and fluke of team members will lead to the emergence of free-riding behavior, which deviates from the goal of
team cooperation. The clarity of shared goals will enhance the charisma of team members, alleviate the dissatisfaction and
fluke mentality of team members, and further reduce the possibility of free-riding behavior.
In short, sharing goals will reduce the “free-riding” behavior of team members by enhancing the charisma of team
members.

4.2 Moderating effect of team support
This study constructs a moderated mediation model to analyze the role of team support in regulating the relationship
between shared goals and team members’ charisma and free-riding behavior. The results show that team support can
moderate the relationship between shared goals and free-riding behavior, and also moderate the mediating model of team
members’ charisma as an intermediary variable.
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For subjects with a low level of team support, a shared goal has a significant negative predictive effect on free-riding
behavior, while for subjects with a high level of team support, a shared goal has a negative predictive effect on free-riding
behavior and its predictive effect is larger. It indicates that with the improvement of team support level, the predictive effect
of shared goals on free-riding behavior is gradually increasing. In short, team support can amplify shared goals, which will
have a negative predictive effect on free-riding behavior.
Participants with a low level of team support, and shared goals have a significant positive predictive effect on team
members’ charisma. For subjects with low team support, a shared goal has a significant positive predictive effect on team
members’ charisma, but their predictive effect is small. With the improvement of team support, the predictive effect of shared
goals on team members’ charisma is gradually improved. In addition, with the improvement of team support, sharing goals is
easier to improve team members’ charisma and thus reduce “free-riding” behavior.
In short, shared goals make it easier to enhance the charisma of high team support team members and reduce
“free-riding” behavior.

5. Ways to avoid “free-riding” behavior
5.1 Strengthen shared goals, increase team members’ charisma, and reduce
“free-riding” behavior
Sharing goal is the basis of team cooperation. On the premise of sharing goals, team members spend a lot of time
actively and enthusiastically participating in the discussion of team projects to ensure that each member of the team has a
clear and accurate understanding of the project. Team leaders will allocate corresponding tasks and develop detailed
timetables to ensure the achievement of team goals. Therefore, in team building, leaders should set reasonable team-sharing
goals. Team sharing goals need to be clear and challenging.

5.2 Increase team support to enhance the impact of shared goals on
“free-riding” behavior avoidance
Teams lacking team support often have “free-riding” behavior problems. It is easier to lack an atmosphere of sustained
growth. First of all, the team members are not enthusiastic, a weak sense of learning.[15] Secondly, the team neglects the
support of the less competent groups, so that they do not have a sense of belonging, and are extremely easy to form
“free-riding” behavior.[16]
Given the lack of team support, leaders should continue to pay attention to the psychological state of team members,
take appropriate interventions under appropriate circumstances, such as encouragement in anxiety, and establish a
harmonious interpersonal relationship and working environment.

5.3 Enhance team members’ charisma and reduce team “free-riding”
behavior
Teams with team charisma make team members have a sense of happiness and mission. Team cooperation is a good
experience for members. In the process of team collaboration, the group culture and atmosphere of collaboration and
reciprocity are established to improve the collective appeal of group members. It can not only improve the cohesion and
sense of belonging of team members but also standardize individual words and deeds in the group so that individual
expectations and group goals are highly consistent. Team leaders should rebuild team culture at the beginning of membership
and establish common values to facilitate later management and progress.
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5.4 Reduce unfair “free-riding” behavior and improve efficiency and
motivation in teamwork
Hitchhiking behavior will directly affect the efficiency of team cooperation. Given the low efficiency of team
cooperation, leaders should pay attention to clarifying the functions of team members and establishing perfect performance
evaluation standards in team construction. [17]
Leaders should refine the team tasks and allocate them to each team member, with clear responsibilities and advantages.
At the same time, the evaluation system also has a good deterrent effect, so that those members who have the idea of
“free-riding” lose the opportunities and ways of “free-riding” behavior, to achieve the purpose of inhibiting the emergence of
“free-riding”.

6. The significance and deficiency of the research
This study is helpful to explore the internal relationship between team sharing goals and “free-riding” behavior and
provides effective suggestions for the teams to avoid “free-riding” behavior in cooperation, to facilitate the development of
team construction and the improvement of organization construction. In addition, the study also plays an important role in
strengthening team cooperation and improving team performance. This study focuses on the mediating role of team members’
charisma in the relationship between team sharing goals and free-rider behavior and the moderating role of team support and
answers on how to avoid the emergence of free-rider behavior in team cooperation.

[18]

It is not only conducive to the

improvement of related research in this field but also plays an important role in friendly team building in terms of practical
significance. It helps the organization to form an effective management mechanism, thereby accelerating the improvement of
organizational construction.
At the same time, because there are still some defects in this study, it must be improved in further scientific research.
Firstly, this study mainly adopts the cross-sectional research design method, so the results of the study cannot be derived
causally. The vertical design method and empirical research method should be used to conduct an in-depth analysis of its
conclusions, and the design methods such as multi-layer linear model, aggregated cross-design, and manipulated independent
variables and mediating variables are used to study the relationship between the “free-riding” behavior and the internal
mechanism of shared goals. Secondly, our research has the problem of insufficient data and narrow scope, which is due to the
limitation of our team members’ ability, time, and environment. Due to the situation of epidemic prevention and control, our
questionnaire survey is only carried out on campus, with a small audience range and a small number of audiences. The
difference between audiences is not obvious.[19] Therefore, in future research, we should expand the scope of the investigation,
increase the number of investigators, draw more scientific conclusions, and further explore the influence of sharing goals on
the team’s “free-riding” behavior.
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Barclays Risk Management System Recommendations
Lulin Wang
Aberystwyth University, Aberystwyth SY233LH, UK.
Abstract: Good risk management capability is the core competitiveness of commercial banks, and commercial banks can
enhance their core competitiveness by building up their risk management mechanism. As the largest commercial bank in the
UK, Barclays In constructing Barclays' own risk system, the authors drew on the strengths of Citibank, HSBC and Standard
Chartered, namely the business units, the risk and compliance department and the audit department as the front, middle and
back offices of the risk defence, with a certain degree of independence and centralisation in the business units. Based on the
strengths of the above banks, we have designed a risk management system, focusing on recommendations to accelerate the
development and application of risk management techniques and systems, consolidate assurance mechanisms for corporate
governance, promote the effective discharge of risk management responsibilities by the Board of Directors, strengthen the
supervisory capacity of the Supervisory Board and improve the internal audit mechanism as a complement to the risk
management system.
Keywords: Risk Management; Barclays

1. Introduction
In this day and age, different institutions and individuals have different definitions of the core competencies of
commercial banks. According to Porter (2005)[8], there are internal and external factors that affect the competitiveness of the
industry; external factors have the same impact on all firms in the industry and are only relative, while internal factors are the
key to competitiveness. The British journal The Banker evaluates the competitiveness of the world's leading commercial
banks on the basis of Tier 1 capital, asset size, the soundness of the bank's operations, profitability and other composite
indicators. However, the authors of this article argue that there is no substitute for risk management capability as the
cornerstone of commercial bank competitiveness. As a member of the FTSE 350, Barclays has a significant market share in
the UK commercial banking industry. However, there is still much room for improvement in the risk management mechanism.
This article designs a risk management system for Barclays based on G20/OECD corporate governance principles and
provides recommendations for its implementation.

2. Core Competence Building
Comprehensive risk management is a process implemented by an organisation's board, management and others, applied
to strategy development and activities at all levels of the organisation, to identify potential events that could affect the
organisation and to manage risk in accordance with the risk appetite of the business in order to provide reasonable assurance
that organisational objectives are being met (COSO, 2004)[4]. Founded in 1862, Barclays is one of the largest commercial
banks in the UK, operating in approximately 60 countries and with over 2,100 branches in the UK. Barclays' businesses
include consumer and business banking, credit cards, mortgages, custody and leasing, in addition to providing private
banking services (Barclays, 2022)[3].
In general, the elements of competitiveness of commercial banks include the ability to compete in the market,
comprehensive customer service, profitability and risk management, etc. The level of competitiveness can be evaluated and
analysed through indicators such as market share of business, capital margin, capital adequacy ratio and non-performing loan
ratio. In contrast, other elements are also important components of general business competitiveness, except for risk
management capability, which is a unique requirement for commercial banks. Commercial banks also cannot improve their
- 42 - Modern Management Forum

business market competitiveness, comprehensive customer service capabilities, technological autonomy and profitability
without improving their risk management capabilities.
Therefore, risk management capability is the cornerstone of the other competitive capabilities of commercial banks, and
plays a supporting and guaranteeing role for other competitive capabilities, and is the core competitiveness of commercial
banks.
Although Barclays is already among the largest commercial banks in the UK, the independence of its risk management
system needs to be improved. The risk management department and personnel at the grassroots level are heavily influenced
by the institution in which they work, resulting in a lack of independence in the performance of their duties and making it
difficult to fully play their role in monitoring and controlling important risks. At the same time, Barclays' allocation of risk
management staff to branches and other base organisations is mainly based on the number of staff and less on the volume and
complexity of business, resulting in some base organisations being severely understaffed and unable to fully perform their
duties.
In the aftermath of the 2008 global financial crisis, international regulators have fully learnt the profound lessons of the
crisis, with capital regulation reform as the core and breakthrough point to fix the loopholes of supplementary capital
regulation and strengthen the effectiveness of risk regulation. A corporate governance framework should promote transparent
and fair markets and the efficient allocation of resources, and should also be consistent with the rule of law and support
effective oversight and enforcement (G20/OECD Principles of Corporate Governance, 2015)[5] . Hence, the establishment of
a risk management system can help to enhance the interests of all stakeholders and strengthen the transparency of
accounting .
Nowadays, typical risk management structures that can be adapted to their own development characteristics include the
chief risk officer management system represented by Citibank, the “two-line” reporting system represented by HSBC, and the
matrix structure represented by Standard Chartered Bank. Although the above three models of risk management structure are
different, they have some common features: firstly, they highlight the role of the business departments, risk and compliance
departments and audit departments as the front, middle and back office lines of defence to defend against risks; secondly,
they have a certain degree of independence, forming a risk management structure that is closely linked to the business
departments but functionally independent; thirdly, they have a certain degree of independence. Third, it is centralised, with
risk management departments at each level Group, regional and country - that are completely independent of the strategic
business units, so that the various risk factors can be comprehensively aggregated and integrated from different levels. In
terms of the breakdown of the risk management process, Citibank's risk management process includes several steps such as
risk identification, assessment, approval and monitoring. HSBC's risk management process echoes its "two-line" risk
management reporting system, which constrains the risks that may arise in credit operations by establishing an approval
system, risk monitoring, auditing and non-performing loan recovery . Standard Chartered's risk management process is
largely streamlined, separating operational authorisation from operational authorisation to avoid operational risk.
It follows that the design and implementation of a company-owned risk management system can contribute to the
sustainable development of the company and its business.

3. Risk management system construction
The establishment of a commercial bank competitiveness evaluation system with risk management capability at its core,
the strengthening of risk management mechanisms, the continuous optimisation of the components of risk management
mechanisms and the enhancement of the overall synergy of the elements are the main directions and ways to enhance
Barclays' core competitiveness. The development of a corporate governance framework should consider its impact on overall
economic performance, market integrity and the incentive effect on market participants and promote transparent and
well-functioning markets (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. The construction of risk management Systems should focus on building the
core competitiveness of commercial banks as the main starting point, starting from solving the bottlenecks that limit the risk
management capacity of commercial banks, forward planning and increasing investment to make up for the shortcomings of
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risk management, the establishment and implementation of the system start with the following aspects.
The first step is to recommend accelerating the development and application of risk management technologies and
systems. At this stage, risk managers are faced with the challenge of increasingly complex transaction structures, vast
amounts of information and data, and growing risk exposures (Hopkin P, 2014)[6]. Managers should adhere to the governance
concept of big data, pay attention to the collection, collation and analysis of historical data, improve risk measurement
models and methods, fully explore various types of data information such as customer behaviour and capital flows, and apply
advanced technologies such as mathematical and statistical models and financial engineering to improve the relevance and
effectiveness of risk analysis.
Secondly, the mechanism for consolidating the safeguards of corporate governance. A shareholder referendum cannot
govern a company, shareholding institutions are individuals and institutions with different interests, objectives, investment
horizons and capabilities. In addition, the management of a company must be able to make business decisions quickly. Given
these realities and the complexity of managing the affairs of a company in a rapidly evolving and changing market,
shareholders are not expected to assume responsibility for managing the activities of the company. Responsibility for the
strategy and operations of the company usually rests with the board of directors and the management team, which is selected,
motivated and, if necessary, replaced by the board (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. For historical reasons, most listed companies in
South Korea are family-run by local zaibatsu. In 2016 (BBC NEWS)[1] , Lotte Chairman Sin Dong-bin and four other family
members, including his father and company founder Sin Gak-ho, were charged with financial irregularities for using family
influence to control company funds, harming shareholders and causing losses of around US$123 million to Lotte's companies.
To avoid the harm caused by family-style management, decision-makers need to further increase the proportion of
independent directors and external supervisors on the board of directors and supervisory board, strengthen external oversight,
introduce advanced governance concepts, optimise the nomination process and criteria for directors, executives and
supervisors, avoid the dominance of one share by the majority shareholder and provide practical ways for small and medium
shareholders to participate in corporate governance. The rights of non-executive directors, independent directors, employee
supervisors and external supervisors to participate in corporate governance should be effectively safeguarded, and the
enthusiasm of each entity to participate in corporate governance should be mobilised.
Thirdly, the Board of Directors should be promoted to perform its risk management duties effectively. Board members
should act in good faith, with due diligence and care, and in the company and its shareholders based on full knowledge of the
situation (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. The govern work process should strengthen the capacity of the board to perform its duties
and give full play to the central role of the board in Barclays' risk management mechanism. In evaluating the performance of
the board of directors, the focus should be on whether it has effectively performed its risk management decision-making
function, and board members who fail to fulfil their risk management-related duties should be seriously held accountable.
Fourthly, the supervisory board's oversight capacity should be effectively strengthened. Barclays was the first financial
institution to be exposed in the LIBOR manipulation scandal (BBC NEWS, 2012)[2] , paying a steep price in high fines and
the departure of key personnel. In terms of risk management, there is a crucial role in monitoring and managing potential
conflicts of interest of management, board members and shareholders, including misuse of corporate assets and abuse of
related party transactions (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. On the one hand, an effective performance evaluation system for the
supervisory board should be established to strengthen its ability to perform its duties and effectively perform its oversight
function over the board and senior management; at the same time, the central leadership role of the supervisory board over
internal audit should be brought into play to enhance the independence and professionalism of its performance.
On the other hand, the risk management executive should actively guide the incentive mechanism. High ethical
standards are in the long-term interest of the company and are a means of giving the company credibility and reliability not
only in its day-to-day operations but also in its long-term commitments (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. In practice, the board of
directors and senior management should be guided to establish a correct view of development, performance and risk and set
scientifically sound strategic positioning and business development goals from risk-adjusted returns to avoid the recurrence
of the previous scandals.
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The Fifth is to improve the internal audit mechanism. There was a time when the core internal management of Toshiba
Corporation in Japan manipulated accounting operations and improperly profited by $1.2 billion (Nagata K, 2015)[7].
Therefore, regular disclosure of the company's financial position is key to enhancing corporate sustainability. The disclosure
should include but not be limited to the following important information: the financial and operating results of the company.
Audited financial statements showing a company's financial performance and position (usually including a balance sheet,
income statement, cash flow statement and notes to the financial statements) are the most widely used source of corporate
information (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. To prevent internal auditors from colluding with the company's key core management and
cooking the books, external audits need to be engaged at fixed reporting dates (e.g. quarterly and annual) to provide external
and objective assurance to the board and shareholders. In terms of hiring an external auditor, to avoid nepotism, the external
auditor should be recommended by the independent audit committee of the board of directors or equivalent and appointed
directly by that committee/body or shareholders (G20/OECD, 2015)[5]. Only by improving the independence and
professionalism of internal audits and increasing the coverage and frequency of internal audits can the predictability of the
performance of duties be enhanced.
It is true that Barclays suffered a reputation crisis, but its active cooperation with the FSA during the investigation and
the various substantial measures taken to repair the reputation crisis after the sanction can be regarded as a successful
example of reputation repair and a prelude to future crisis communication efforts. Crisis PR can be seen as the last link in the
risk management system, and in an objective sense belongs to reputation risk management. As unexpected events are
intensively covered by the media, a strong shockwave of public opinion is formed, testing the ability of companies to deal
with public opinion and emergency response, and the media's in-depth attention and supervision of companies inevitably has
to face public and opinion comment, which can lead to public anger if not treated and handled correctly This is why the
executive should pay attention to this part. This is why executors should pay attention to this part of the process, anticipate
possible events and be prepared to deal with them at all times.
In this way, a sophisticated risk management system helps Barclays to identify and control risks in a timely manner,
thereby improving the bank's competitiveness. The implementation of risk management also optimises the allocation of
resources to the market, allowing the bank to clearly analyse the relationship between risk and profitability and to improve
the allocation of resources to profitable conditions. The process of implementing risk management enables companies to be
informed about the market and to evaluate financial products and services, so that they can make better forecasts of the value
of their products. In the long term, this will enable Barclays to achieve greater returns in a highly competitive market.

4.Conclusion
In conclusion, although Barclays is one of the largest commercial banks in the UK, there is a need to improve the
independence of its risk management system. In building Barclays' own risk system, the authors have drawn on the strengths
of Citibank, HSBC and Standard Chartered, where the business units, risk and compliance and audit departments act as the
front, middle and back-office defence against risk, with a degree of independence and centralisation of the business units.
Based on the strengths of the above-mentioned banks, we have designed a risk management system that focuses on
recommendations to accelerate the development and application of risk management techniques and systems, consolidate the
assurance mechanisms for corporate governance, promote the effective discharge of risk management responsibilities by the
board of directors, strengthen the supervisory board's oversight capacity and improve the internal audit mechanism as a
complement to the risk management system. It is also recommended that more resources be invested in the implementation
process to establish an internal control system and monitoring system. Only through a combination of knowledge and action
will Barclays be able to undertake sustainable development and become invincible in the UK commercial banking system.
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A Study on Career Development Dilemmas and Countermeasures
for Elderly Care Workers
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Abstract: The current situation in China is that the elderly service industry is developing rapidly, but the current situation of
elderly care workers, as an important part of it, has many problems, which largely restrict the development of care workers.
This paper investigates the professional dilemmas of nursing staff in city B of province S. It analyses the causes of the
professional dilemmas of nursing staff from three aspects, including the dilemma of their professional development, social
identity, and their psychological construction, and explores them at three levels: “the government”, “nursing institutions”
“individuals”, providing scientific countermeasures.
Keywords: Aging Society; Elderly Care Workers; Career Development

Introduction
According to the data analysis of the 7th National Population Census Communique in 2021[2], it can be seen that by the
end of 2020, China's elderly population aged 65 or above accounted for 13.5% of the total population, while according to the
China Development Report 2020: Development Trends and Policies on Population Aging in China[3], it is predicted that
China will enter a "moderate aging society" in the 14th Five-Year Plan period around 2035. "Aging will be a major constraint
on China's social development for a long time to come, posing challenges to the level of economic development, social
security capacity, and the ability to formulate and implement public policies. The number of people over 60 years of age is
75,912,202, and the presence of such a large group of elderly people is bound to create a high demand for elderly care
workers. The question that needs to be asked is why there is such a shortage of professional caregivers. What is the reason for
this situation? What can we do to try to solve this problem?
Table 1. Percentage of population aged 65+

Figure1.Population distribution by age in 2020
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Table 2. Distribution of the number of people aged 60 and over 65 in Province S

1. Analysis of the current professional dilemma of elderly care workers

Figure2.Research Methodology and Argument Logic Diagram for this paper

1.1 Career development dilemma
The problem of poor career planning or development is not only a problem for the individual caregiver but also for the
employer, i.e. the institution. The lack of career orientation makes it difficult for the caregiver to progress and develop in the
long term. Career development requires a combination of personal and organizational goals and a longer-term work plan to
implement continuous development.[i] However,

the main aspects of career development for caregivers are: 1. lack of career

planning, 2. low level of self-awareness and 3. low job satisfaction. Most of the nursing staff surveyed have not experienced
career planning, or have never planned their careers, and their self-awareness is very weak, which often puts them in a
situation of "passive choice" and further falls into the “career development trap”In the course of the survey, it is easy to see
that the career paths for nursing staff in elderly care institutions are very narrow, and it is difficult to have a long-term future
development direction. The prospects for career development are also very limited. This situation has reduced the enthusiasm
and motivation of caregivers. This is even more evident among the younger generation of caregivers, where the narrow career
paths and lack of promotion mechanisms largely contribute to the "high turnover" and "instability" of caregivers. In addition,
the lack of management capacity and the lack of attention to career development in the institutions themselves are also a
major cause of this phenomenon.
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1.2 Dilemma of social identity
The social recognition of the elderly care industry is low, not only for caregivers but also for the whole industry, which
is at the "edge of social recognition".There is a lack of social recognition, especially in less developed areas, and people
consider elderly care workers to be "waiting on others", "inferior" and "incapable", and The lack of social recognition is
further exacerbated by the combination of lower pay and lower social security than other professions.
Low self-occupational identity and high occupational mobility. Professional identity is an important factor and basis for
a stable and sustainable career. It is also the sum of the perceptions and feelings of the caregivers of the elderly towards their
profession and, on the one hand, an important psychological guarantee for positive evaluations and positive behavioral
guidance.[ii] However, according to the survey, most caregivers do not feel a high sense of “fulfillment” in their profession,
and it is difficult to gain recognition and respect for their work. The initial motivation for choosing a career may have been to
serve older people, but this gradually changed to a mechanical, repetitive means of earning a living over time, further
reducing job satisfaction and eroding professional identity and satisfaction.

1.3 The dilemma of psychological construction
Perceptual backwardness reinforces a sense of psychological inferiority. According to the results of the survey, the
majority of caregivers in elderly care institutions come from rural areas, and most of them are influenced by the traditional
culture and ideology of the society, the practitioners themselves have prejudiced stereotypes about the profession of elderly
caregivers. Under the influence of this perception, many caregivers have developed a strong sense of inferiority and have lost
the ability to treat their work and profession correctly. This leads to a lack of enthusiasm for their work and a lack of
psychological construction.
In the course of the survey, it is easy to see that many elderly care workers in city B can only perform some basic
caregiving tasks due to a lack of professional skills, but on the other hand, these tasks require a lot of time, which often
results in a mismatch between the effort and the reward of the caregiver's work, which in turn leads to a lack of professional
dignity at the psychological level and a significant decrease in self-efficacy.[iii] This leads to a lack of professional honor and a
significant reduction in self-efficacy. At the same time, the nature of the work is such that the majority of clients are elderly
people, who are generally less able to care for themselves and have obstinate or paranoid personalities, which can also cause
a great deal of psychological stress for nursing staff. Taken together, the influence of multiple factors greatly deepens their
sense of job burnout and dissatisfaction, and they regularly experience negative psychological cues such as tension, anxiety
and exasperation, which undermine the effect of psychological construction.

2. Responses to the professional dilemmas of elderly care workers
2.1 Functional level of government
Enhancing the involvement of government functions is an important and indispensable aspect of solving this problem.
Increasing policy support and improving relevant laws and regulations is the source of motivation for the long-term
development and vitality of the elderly services industry.[iv] Although it can effectively improve the working environment of
elderly care workers and, to a certain extent, their motivation and satisfaction, establish and improve the laws and regulations
related to elderly care workers, guide and regulate the development direction of the elderly care industry. Improve the
construction of institutional mechanisms for the elderly care industry.It is also important to effectively improve and enhance
the social recognition of elderly care workers and to create a more suitable social environment for their practice. Due to
social attitudes, the public generally lacks a correct understanding of the elderly care sector or is mostly prejudiced, and the
social recognition and concern for elderly care workers is low. The relevant government departments should strengthen
positive publicity for elderly care workers and actively create a favorable social atmosphere to help them enhance their
professional image and improve their social status in the minds of the public. Various forms of publicity should be used, to
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raise people's awareness of the elderly care industry, so that a social culture of respect and understanding for elderly care
workers can be formed in society as a whole.

2.2 Institutional level
Design better job descriptions and career development and promotion systems for caregivers. Good management skills
in an institution will greatly enhance the sense of belonging of care workers. Good management skills are not only reflected
in the attention paid to “working hours”, “wages’, “job content’, “performance evaluation” and so on. It is also important to
focus on the future career development and potential of caregivers and to establish a diversified salary management
mechanism while also providing appropriate spiritual incentives to enhance their career satisfaction and alleviate their career
difficulties.[v] Based on improving the incentive system, elderly service organizations should also continue to improve the job
settings and career promotion system for their employees, and reasonably construct career promotion channels for elderly
care workers, while improving the career development system to enhance the motivation of elderly care workers and solve
the problem of career hardship.

2.3 Individual level of caregivers
The greater the initiative, the better the career development. Therefore, in the course of their career, elderly care workers
should combine their reality and make efforts to improve their career competitiveness based on accurate self-evaluation of
their personal characteristics, such as obtaining more advanced qualifications, receiving higher-level vocational skills training,
etc., and then reasonably planning their career in the light of social needs.[vi] In addition, they should plan their career goals in
line with the needs of society, correct their attitudes towards employment, establish the right career development direction
and improve their professional competitiveness. The active planning of career development by elderly care workers and their
reasonable response to career difficulties in the process of employment is not only important for the practitioners to relieve
their own career pressure, but also for the whole elderly care team to enhance their professionalism and specialty.

3. Conclusion
The stability of the employment and career development of elderly care workers, as a major component of the elderly
services or elderly care industry, will greatly affect the development of the elderly services industry. If their career
development is not guaranteed, the development of elderly care services will also lose its good foundation. Therefore, how to
effectively help elderly care workers to improve their employment and career development has not only become a new focus
of academic research, but also the future of aging-friendly development in society. It is also hoped that based on the above
analysis of the professional dilemmas of elderly care workers in City B, Province S, countermeasures and suggestions to
improve their professional dilemmas will be put forward to help elderly care workers improve their professional dilemmas
and promote the healthy and stable development of the elderly service industry. It is hoped that the above analysis will help to
improve the career plight of elderly care workers and promote the healthy and stable development of the elderly service
industry.
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How to Realize the Deep Integration of Culture and Tourism
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Abstract: In recent years, it has become a trend to promote the integration of culture and tourism. For simple tourism, most of
them are superficial, boring and lack of connotation. Moreover, this form of tourism is also lack of competitiveness in the
same industry, so it is difficult to find a living space. The new situation of the integration of culture and tourism is not only
the integration of beautiful scenery and long-standing national culture, but also the integration of historical charm and current
scientific and technological development. This new form of innovation and integration provides a platform for cultural
development, and also injects the power of sustainable development into the development of the tourism industry.
Keywords: Culture; Travel; Deep Fusion

1. Introduction
In the Fourth Plenary Session of the 19th Central Committee, new requirements were put forward for the integrated
development of tourism and cultural industry from a new perspective. Knowing that different tourists have different tourism
modes and destinations at present, we view tourists' tourism from three levels: the first level is to see the mountains and
rivers; The second level is to see the cultural products of tourist places; The third level is to feel and appreciate the local
culture. For places that only carry out tourism and sightseeing, there is no further development and integration of the
corresponding cultural connotation. Tourists just take a picture of the scenic spots. However, for people with a relatively high
economic income and a deeper education level, when the material requirements reach a certain level, their spiritual needs are
also rising. At present, more and more people are not satisfied with the first level of tourism, and are more inclined to the
second and third levels. With the development of economy and the deepening of education, the integration of culture and
tourism has become a general trend. Although there are still some restrictions in the process of development, it is necessary to
find out the root causes of the problems and take appropriate measures to realize the deep integration of culture and tourism.

2. The necessity of deep integration of culture and tourism
2.1 The essence of culture and tourism determines the deep integration of
culture and tourism
Culture, in a narrow sense, refers to spiritual production capacity and spiritual products, including all forms of social
consciousness. Tourism is a vivid reflection of human understanding, transforming and controlling nature. The deep
integration of the two is determined by their essence. Tourism is a way for us to get closer to culture. For example, in the
world-famous Forbidden City, most people learn about the Forbidden City more indirectly through TV dramas, small videos
and other indirect ways. However, whether TV dramas, small videos or other indirect ways are processed through filters,
clips and so on, showing what the author wants to show us, such as the magnificent Taihe hall and the colorful imperial
garden.
These contents obtained through indirect means always seem to have a sense of estrangement. However, through
tourism, I was really in the mysterious palace. When I explored the life of the bright protagonists in the play through the
locked doors and windows through the explanations of professional guides around me, a strong sense of oppression came to
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my face, as if I really touched the pulse of history. Therefore, tourism without real support and cultural connotation does not
have the ability to attract tourists, and certainly cannot exist for a long time. Only by grasping the degree of culture and
tourism, implementing the coordinated development of culture and tourism, and solidly promoting the implementation of the
cultural attribute of tourism, can we truly improve the competitiveness of culture and tourism.

2.2 The deep integration of culture and tourism is an inevitable choice for
the rapid development of the world economy
From the importance attached to culture at the Fourth Plenary Session of the 19th Central Committee and the current
trend of economic and cultural integration, it can be seen that at present, all countries in the world attach great importance to
the new era of economic and cultural integration, which has greatly enhanced the influence of cultural economy. At the same
time, the impact of culture on tourism is becoming more and more obvious. In particular, the number of people who are
satisfied with the material is increasing to pursue the spiritual level, and the number of tourists who step into the middle and
high levels is increasing sharply. Finally, a state in which culture can virtually lead and dominate tourism is formed.
Collecting and studying places with relatively perfect tourism development at home and abroad, we will find that the higher
the integration of tourism and culture, the better their tourism economic benefits.

3. Current problems in the deep integration of culture and tourism
3.1 Problems in cultural tourism development
China has a history of 5000 years. It has a long and profound history and culture. It has rich tourism resources. At
present, there are more than 10000 scenic spots that can be viewed, and there are still many resources waiting to be
developed. On the whole, the development level of China's tourism industry is still in the primary stage, because there are
some unreasonable uses in the developed scenic spots. In order to obtain commercial benefits, most of the scenic spots are
too commercialized in the design of scenic spots, covering up the original historical and cultural atmosphere and natural
scenery atmosphere of the scenic spots. The tourist attractions formed in this way are not very different from the busy streets
in urban areas. For tourists, they have not realized the happiness of tourism and the significance of tourism, which not only
reduces the desire of tourists to travel to scenic spots, but also is not conducive to the development of the tourism industry.

3.2 Tourism related supporting facilities can not keep up with the
development
For cultural tourism, it needs a certain amount of infrastructure as support. A relatively solid tourist attraction needs a lot
of infrastructure, including transportation and catering in the traditional sense. Especially the transportation problem. For
those places with relatively backward economy, there is no corresponding transportation to support them. Even though the
local has beautiful mountains and rivers and a long history, and there is no way to provide fast and convenient transportation
for tourists, most tourists are still reluctant to come. Similarly, if good facilities and conditions are not provided for tourists in
terms of food, rest and accommodation. For tourists, the place is also not attractive enough for them to come here.

3.3 The capital investment of cultural tourism industry can not support the
development of tourism industry
The so-called cultural tourism industry must be developed with culture as its foundation, and the core of which includes
the service activities of cultural tourism. Therefore, the development of cultural tourism industry needs to integrate various
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industries. This requires sufficient funds to be injected into the early development investment. Considering the current
situation of the tourism industry, for China's tourism industry, almost all the tourism industries need the investment and
development of the national government in the early stage. Almost no private enterprises can provide sufficient funds, which
directly affects the development of China's tourism industry. Many tourism resources have not been developed.

3.4 Lack of professional talents related to cultural tourism
From the current situation, compared with the tourism industry of other countries, China's tourism industry started late,
so China has few professional talents related to the tourism industry, no advanced talent training mode, professional cultural
instructors, and development talents of the later cultural tourism industry. There are many deficiencies in some management
positions and operation strategies, and few laws related to culture and tourism, Let alone a complete legal system.

4. Measures to realize the deep integration of culture and tourism
4.1 Rational development of cultural tourism resources
As for the tourism industry, we should not only strengthen the development, but also develop it according to different
cultural resources in different places. We should make a scientific analysis and reasonable development of different cultural
tourism producing areas, so that the cultural tourism industry can form a healthy, harmonious, long-term and sustainable
development state. It can establish different development characteristics in different industrial development, highlight the
differences and personalization of cultural tourism with other places, so as to mobilize the enthusiasm of tourists and attract
tourists with their own unique cultural heritage.

4.2 Striving to reform and improve tourism facilities
When inspecting the scenic spots, we should arrange the corresponding supporting construction, and make necessary
planning for important transportation, catering and accommodation. We should also determine the location of the scenic spot,
do not blindly pursue the value of commercialization, and integrate the cultural heritage with the natural scenery and
commercial construction of the scenic spot, in order to increase the publicity of the cultural heritage, reduce the waste
disposal, and strengthen the support of the government around. In this way, we can promote the development of a series of
industries in the scenic spot, spread culture, attract tourists, and develop the local area to take the road of "win with one stone
and win with multiple wins".

4.3 Encouraging the development of private industry and increasing
investment in tourism industry
In order to develop more tourism resources and promote the development of the national tourism industry, it can be
achieved by supporting more private enterprises to participate in the development of the cultural tourism industry. By
formulating and implementing a variety of policies to benefit the people and increasing the publicity of the tourism industry,
we can attract major private enterprises to pay attention to the cultural tourism related industries, so that everyone can see the
prospects of cultural tourism and actively make corresponding policies to participate in tourism development.

5. Conclusion
As one of the four ancient countries, China's uninterrupted cultural heritage is our precious wealth. We should seize the
opportunity of economic development, clarify the necessity of the deep integration of culture and tourism, analyze and study
the problems existing in the deep integration of culture and tourism, so as to improve the concept of cultural tourism, give
full play to the advantages of cultural tourism resources, and integrate the advantages of local resources. We should
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understand the natural landscape, historical culture, scientific and technological development, and integrate them, in order to
build a new type of cultural tourism industry, enrich the content of the tourism industry, and increase the innovation and
reform of the tourism industry. by this way, we can constantly improve the cultural tourism industry, enhance the connotation
and value of tourism, and realize the development of the tourism industry while the culture is spread.
Fund Project: General Research Project of Humanities and Social Sciences in Colleges and Universities of Henan Province in
2023, Research on the Path and Countermeasures of the Deep Integration of Culture and Tourism in Henan Province, Project
approval No:2023－ZDJH-382.
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How Does Xiaohongshu (Little Red Book) Influence Users
Consumption Choices
Min Gong
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Abstract:The growth of the digital platform economy has changed the framework of the world economy and the lifestyle of
people. This has led to platforms having vast amounts of user data. Platforms combine this data to deliver information to
users, deeply influencing their consumption decisions about fashion. Such a phenomenon is prevalent across platforms
globally, and this essay takes the Chinese social + e-commerce platform, Xiaohongshu, as an example. It explores how
Xiaohongshu has gradually emotionalised users' consumption behaviour through (1) a UGC-based "social + e-commerce"
platform (2) the idol effect (3) the KOL marketing model. However, the pitfalls behind the success will be brought up in the
"discussion" session.
Keywords: Platform Economy; Social E-Commerce; Homogenised Aesthetics; Consumption Behaviour; Xiaohongshu

Introduction
The development of the Digital Platform Economy (DPE) has altered the worldwide economy's framework and people's
lifestyles (Acs, 1984). Millions of individuals have grown more reliant on platforms and applications to labor, socialise, study,
and play as a result of the unexpected advent of the COVID-19 epidemic and following blockade of metropolises (Nieborg,
2020). Steven Levy (2020), a journalist of Wired, notes that at, platforms sustain our declining lives and we desperately rely
on what they have built. Our dependence stems from the fact that they increase the efficiency of our lives in terms of working,
socialising, learning, entertaining and shopping. This is because, on the one hand, platforms provide a structure to create
effective matches by leveraging low search costs; on the other hand, platforms increase user efficiency by reducing search
costs and lowering replication and verification costs (Goldfarb, Tucker, 2019). Furthermore, users' reliance on platforms has
led to platforms having a large number of user profiles and platforms combine this data to deliver information to users,
deeply influencing users' aesthetic and consumption decisions about fashion (Broeck, et al, 2017). Such phenomena are
prevalent across platforms globally, but only a few US and Chinese companies account for the majority of revenue from
platform-based apps (Gerlitz, et al, 2019). These platforms include Xiaohongshu, which has achieved a valuation of over
US$3 billion in multiple iterations in just a few years, and China's Premier, Li Keqiang, has acknowledged Xiaohongshu's
unique e-commerce model, a 'social + e-commerce' approach based on user-generated content (UGC), saying, "As a
community e-commerce platform, Xiaohongshu will play a very important role in promoting the development of new
e-commerce trade formats" (Huanqiu News, 2015).
This essay firstly analyses how Xiaohongshu has made users' consumption behaviour gradually emotional by (1)
UGC-based 'social + e-commerce' platform (2) idol effect (3) KOL marketing model. However, behind the success lies a
number of pitfalls, which were raised in the 'Discussion' session while summarising highlights and indicating the future
research path in the 'Conclusion' session.
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1. Emotional Consumption
Xiaohongshu exploits the herd mentality and voyeurism of users, combining user profiling and data-driven algorithms to
drive more and more users to accept the aesthetic standards of fashion led by Xiaohongshu and to drive them into the realm
of consumerism "painlessly".

2. UGC-based 'social + e-commerce' platform
Xiaohongshu's UGC-based 'social + e-commerce' platform has successfully transformed its users into consumers. This
pure UGC format is very much in tune with the needs of the word-of-mouth marketing era and is an important reason why
the Xiaohongshu community has been able to maintain a high level of activity, trust and bring about high conversion rates.
Moreover, this UGC content has increased user stickiness and successfully evoked the desire to buy. Thus, Xiaohongshu
quickly closed the loop by adding an important section of "e-commerce", integrating social and shopping in one platform,
‘forming a shopping - sharing - reshopping ecological business loop’ (Chen, et al, 2020). However, in Xiaohongshu's
self-operated e-commerce platform, the selection of products is based on two ideas: one is to follow the trend and select
products with high exposure to the community; the other is to guide consumers through information and trends to explore
potential pop-ups (Chen, et al., 2021). The strong user sharing community base makes it easier for Xiaohongshu to select
products than other e-commerce platforms, and for Xiaohongshu, the community part remains the same but with the addition
of a 'Mall' business. The natural addition of the ‘Mall’ section satisfies the original community users' desire to shop after
browsing the notes, and drives their emotional spending.

2.1 Idol effect
With the addition of the ‘Mall’ section, Xiaohongshu leveraged the ‘idol effect’ to attract more users, creating a flow
advantage and increasing the purchasing power of users (Jin, Yu, 2021). The brand exposure and user growth for
Xiaohongshu brought by sponsoring the variety show is remarkable. According to data from Ariadne, since the show began,
the number of monthly unique devices on Xiaohongshu increased by 4% in January, jumped to 20.9% in February, and
increased by 38.4% in March, resulting in a strong lead generation effect (Tecent News, 2021). This is because the
contestants in "Create 101" are a good fit with the core user group of Xiaohongshu, as they all emphasise ‘being yourself’.
These highly topical celebrities, variety shows and TV dramas have become one of the means by which Xiaohongshu
enhances user stickiness, generating fresh topics within the community, ensuring the richness of the content, and attempting
to bring the user together through a more entertaining marketing approach, promoting further emotional consumption and
maintaining the ecological closure of the community.

2.2 KOL marketing model
In addition to the huge community traffic and star power, Xiaohongshu has supported many early adopters to become
KOLs (Key Opinion Leaders) to better connect with the audience, enabling different levels of users to be converted into
consumers. Unlike celebrity spokespersons, KOL marketing has created a new model of brand marketing with its rapid
growth in the e-commerce era (Koay, et al, 2022), which refers to mass media marketing communications involving
influential people in a particular field (Liu, et al, 2020). They flexibly integrate life, advertising, products and sales, and gain
a large number of brands with low cost and efficient conversion. This type of marketing was once considered to have a higher
conversion rate than traditional celebrity marketing and potentially less risky (Serazio, Duffy, 2018). Furthermore,
Xiaohongshu KOL marketing is a focused model (Zhou, 2022), which refers to marketing campaigns that use the influence of
vertical KOLs to focus on key demographics in a specific area, it can concentrate on driving sales conversions (Tan, 2017).
This is because the positioning tone of vertical KOLs has a certain degree of focus and expertise, and building a matrix of
KOLs within the vertical for marketing campaigns allows for a more focused campaign (Xiong, et al, 2021). For example,
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Estée Lauder partnered with Xiaohongshu when launching its Platinum Skin Foundation, selecting dozens of beauty bloggers
in the vertical to form a product promotion matrix with the intention of reaching the corresponding female user group. With
the theme of "Seasonal foundation review" and "Skin nourishing foundation review", the brand personalised the marketing
content according to the characteristics of each KOL to give users a comprehensive understanding of the product and to
realise the promotion. The KOL marketing campaign took approximately one month, and the foundation sold 10 million
copies on Xiaohongshu (Jing Daily, 2019). Based on the 'community + e-commerce' operation model, combined with the idol
effect and KOL marketing, Xiaohongshu drives emotional consumption by users.

3. Discussion
While Xiaohongshu, which relies heavily on celebrity and KOL marketing to draw in revenue, has been successful in shaping
its marketing and reaching its audience, the negative image of the celebrities or KOLs may also push it into the abyss. For
example, the earliest celebrity to be featured on Xiaohongshu, Fan Bingbing, was fined RMB 800 million for tax evasion,
and Xiaohongshu, which is tied to her, has been deeply affected by this causing the platform's share price to fall (Chinatax,
2018). In addition, Xiaohongshu's usage of users' personal data and behavioural data involves the privacy and security of
users. This is an ethical and legal challenge that many companies are facing (Joshua, Hannah, 2014). Therefore, Xiaohongshu
must also strike a fine balance between the use of consumer data and the protection of consumer privacy if it is to sustain
consumer goodwill.
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Analysis on the Development of Rural Grass-roots Governance
under the Background of Rural Revitalization
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Abstract: Under the background of rural revitalization, the development of rural grass-roots governance has attracted much
attention. However, there are also many specific problems in the development of rural grass-roots governance under the
common influence of many aspects. The reasons resulting these problems are various and show in different way. There is no
doubt that the rural development will be restricted due to the existence of specific and objective problems, so does the
development of agriculture, rural areas and farmers. This paper will give a specific analysis on the development of rural
grass-roots governance under the background of rural revitalization, and will put forward more effective suggestions
regarding rural grass-roots governance development by taking specific problems into consideration.
Keywords: Rural Revitalization; Rural Grass-Roots Governance; Governance

Introduction
Under the background of rural revitalization, rural areas have ushered in new opportunities for development, but also
face great challenges. Generally speaking, the development environment of rural grass-roots governance in the new era is at a
very good status, and some efforts made by governments at all levels have also provided great help to the development of
rural grass-roots governance. However, through deeper observation and analysis, it can be found that the impact of various
factors often leads to some specific problems in the development of rural grass-roots governance, and the sense of urgency to
solve some problems is also rising. Therefore, exploring an effective strategy for the development of rural-roots governance
in the new era is inevitable and important.

1. Overview of Rural Grass-roots Governance Development under the
Background of Rural Revitalization
Under the background of rural revitalization, the development of rural grass-roots governance has a profound
connotation, which includes two aspects: rural grass-roots governance and better development on the basis of governance.
Logically speaking, only with better rural grass-roots governance, rural development can have a more solid foundation and
more effective protection. After the Rural Revitalization Strategy was proposed, the governance and development of rural
grass-roots was placed at an unprecedented height. The reason why the state and the whole society pay more and more
attention to the corresponding governance and development is closely related to its important significance. On the one hand,
many obstacles during the development of agriculture, rural areas and farmers can be better removed when the work related
to rural grass-roots governance is handled positively, which is also of great significance to promote the development of
agricultural and rural economy.

2. Problems Existed in the development of Rural Grass-roots Governance
under the Background of Rural Revitalization
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2.1 Supply Deficiency of Public goods and Services
Public supply refers to an administrative arrangement of the government, which makes goods and services available to
citizens or specific citizens. Public supply usually includes public goods and services. Under the background of rural
revitalization, the insufficient supply of public goods and services is a common problem in the development of rural
grass-roots governance. Many resources are required during the development of rural grass-roots governance, including
policy guidance and economic support. However, there has always been a binary difference between urban and rural
development, and the support that local governments in most areas can give to the development of rural grass-roots
governance is relatively limited. Under the public service theory, the supply of public goods and services related to rural
revitalization and rural grass-roots governance development is not sufficient. In many rural areas, the construction level of
medical, health, transportation and education is relatively low, the types of convenient services are relatively few, and the
service level is relatively low, which is actually a concrete manifestation of the insufficient supply of public goods and
services. When the supply of public goods and services is obviously inadequate, improving rural grass-roots governance
development becomes more difficulty under the background of rural revitalization.

2.2 The Mechanism of Villagers' Autonomy is Expected to be Further
Improved
Villagers' autonomy is an effective method in the development of rural grass-roots governance. The advantages of
autonomy are more reflected in the management of rural collective property and other aspects. Moreover, villagers' autonomy
is also very helpful in mobilizing the enthusiasm of individual agricultural production and improving the flexibility of rural
grass-roots governance development. By comparing and analyzing the development of grass-roots governance in some rural
areas under the background of rural revitalization, it can be found that the good establishment and operation of village
committees provide a lot of support for villagers' autonomy, and villagers' autonomy has also been greatly recognized in the
vast rural areas and in the specific governance development. However, in fact, the mechanism of villagers' autonomy still
needs to be further improved, and some village committees in rural areas have not played their due functions and roles of
villagers' autonomy. In this state, the township government often becomes the actual subject of rural governance, but the
administrative resources and rural governance development resources of the township government are relatively limited,
which also leads to the relatively low level of rural governance development.

2.3 Labor Outflows are Becoming More and More Common
In the vast rural areas, the outflow of young and middle-aged rural labor force has become more and
more common. Especially in Northeast China, where the population has flowed out in recent years, the
phenomenon of rural labor force outflow is more obvious. Whether from the perspective of the
implementation of the township revitalization strategy or from the perspective of the development of rural
grass-roots governance, the outflow of labor force is a very serious problem. Agricultural production has a
great demand for labor and higher and higher requirements. However, with the acceleration of urbanization,
many rural labor forces choose to work in cities for a long time, or buy real estate in cities for permanent
residence.

3. Specific Strategy for Rural Grass-roots Governance Development under
the Background of Rural Revitalization
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3.1 Strengthen Supply of Public Goods and Services under the Government
Guidance
In the development of rural grass-roots governance under the background of rural revitalization, governments at all
levels should give full play to the role of guidance, and strengthen the supply of public goods and services. Specifically
speaking, from the perspective of rural revitalization, provincial and municipal governments should give some support to
rural development from the aspects of policy guidance and economic support. In the governance and development of rural
grass-roots units, the development of education, medical, transportation and other undertakings is an important issue, which
requires the government to provide sufficient support for the construction of relevant infrastructure in rural development from
the perspective of policy guidance and financial support. In addition, given that rural revitalization should be fully linked
with the new rural construction, and the demand for agricultural science and technology services in the new rural
construction is high, under this circumstance, the local government should also provide certain agricultural science and
technology services to the vast rural areas. By continuously strengthening the supply of public goods and services, many
difficulties in the development of rural grass-roots governance can also be better solved, which is also of great significance to
promote the better development of rural areas in the new era.

3.2 Improve the Mechanism of Villagers' Autonomy on the Basis of
Strengthening the Construction of Village Committees
Villagers' autonomy is an effective way in the development of rural grass-roots governance. Therefore, in the context of
rural revitalization, the construction of village committees should be strengthened and the mechanism of villagers' autonomy
should be continuously improved on the basis of the construction of village committees. Specifically, the functions of the
village committee need to be further improved. In addition to the basic rural affairs management functions, the service
functions of the village committee should be better developed. This requires the township government to give more guidance,
help and support to the construction of the villages and village committees under its jurisdiction. What’s more, the role of the
village committee in the development of rural grass-roots governance also depends on the villagers' Congress, which
determines a certain number of villagers' representatives, and votes on some important issues related to rural governance and
development through the villagers' Congress, so as to enhance the participation of the majority of villagers and the level of
villagers' autonomy. This practice can also diversify the development forms of rural grass-roots governance to a large extent.
After villagers' autonomy has become a basic form of rural governance, the form of collective wisdom of villagers' autonomy
can lay a more solid foundation for rural development in the context of rural revitalization.

3.3 Support the Development of Agricultural and Rural Related
Enterprises
In the context of rural revitalization, the key to the development of rural grass-roots governance is to promote the
development of rural economy. Considering that the phenomenon of labor outflow in rural areas is very common at this stage
and has formed a basic trend, it is also of great importance to support the development of agricultural and rural related
enterprises. Local governments should increase investment attraction in rural areas, attract more funds and enterprises to
support agricultural and rural economic development through policy guidance and preferential policies, and try to support the
establishment and development of agricultural and rural related enterprises. After the township government actively
participates in and gives some support to agricultural and rural related enterprises, these enterprises rooted in rural villages
and towns can provide many jobs, help the diversified development of agricultural economy in rural areas, and even better
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weaken the impact of labor outflow. In this circumstance, the development of rural grass-roots governance can naturally get
more help.

Conclusion
More attention should be paid to the development of rural grass-roots governance by governments at all levels in the
context of rural revitalization, and various efforts to promote its development shall be taken. Taking the large-scale existence
of some problems at this stage into account, and most of problems have seriously restricted the development of rural
grass-roots governance, the positioning and analysis of specific problems should also become the key work in a short time. It
is worth noting that the development of rural grass-roots governance needs long-term efforts. At the same time, it also needs
to adjust and optimize governance and development from multiple perspectives. Through the corresponding adjustment and
optimization of normalization, we can accumulate experience that is more integrated with the actual situation of agriculture
and rural areas. The proposal of some development related suggestions and strategies can also better promote the
development of rural grass-roots governance.
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Abstract: By using the method of fuzzy set qualitative comparative analysis (fsQCA), taking 15 coastal ports in China as
research samples, this paper selects five representative variables from the two dimensions. This paper makes a configuration
analysis of the factors affecting the logistics capacity of coastal ports. It is found that the logistics capacity of coastal ports is
affected by many factors; the berths of 10,000-ton terminals and the total GDP of port cities are the key factors affecting port
logistics capacity.
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Introduction
As the distribution center and hub of the integrated marine transport network, the functional optimization and structural
upgrading of the port are of great significance to the global transportation system.
Research on the evaluation of port logistics capability: Du Linjuan

[1]

analyzed the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities

and threats of Lianyungang port, and constructed the evaluation index system of port logistics capability. Guo Donglei[2]uses
the correlation-principal component analysis method to screen the indicators of Tianjin Port logistics capacity and hinterland
economy, and uses the compound system collaborative evaluation model to evaluate, which confirms the common
development and interdependence of port logistics capacity and hinterland economy. Research on the influencing factors of
port logistics capability: Sun Xiaobo[3] selects the scale of port logistics, supporting facilities, the ability of sustainable
development of port logistics and the economic situation of port economic hinterland as the first-class index to analyze the
logistics capacity of Zhuhai Port. Research on the analysis method of port logistics capability: Liu Kui[4]combines grey
correlation analysis and factor analysis to extract the main factors that affect the development of port logistics in "Belt and
Road Initiative" country. Guo Zhen[5]makes a comparative analysis of the port logistics competitiveness of Qinzhou Port and
other domestic ports based on factor analysis.
To sum up, most studies are limited to single factor analysis after selecting indicators, and there are few studies on the
configuration of multiple concurrent causality among the influencing factors. Therefore, this paper uses QCA method to
analyze the logistics capacity of 15 coastal ports, puts forward the corresponding optimization methods from the key factors
affecting port logistics capacity.

1. Research and design
1.1 Sample selection and data sources
This paper selects 15 coastal ports, and takes the berths of 10,000-ton wharf, the total amount of GDP in port cities, the
proportion of tertiary industry in GDP, the volume of water cargo transport and the growth rate of foreign trade import and
export volume as samples to collect data.
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1.2 Variable selection
1.2.1 Result variable
This paper adopts the viewpoint of Lin Hua[6]and Yue Chaolong[7], and thinks that the economic benefit of the port is
the core element to reflect the value of the port, the data of container throughput and cargo throughput can be used to show
the relevant situation of port economic benefits.

1.2.2 Conditional variable
(1) Basic supporting capacityberth number of 10,000-ton wharf——berth number of 10,000-ton wharf. LV
Liqun[8]pointed out that the number and size of berths are very important to cargo throughput and are important indicators of
port scale, and stressed that the number of berths in 10,000-ton wharves can more directly reflect port cargo throughput.
(2) The supporting capacity of the port hinterland——the total GDP of the port city, the proportion of the tertiary
industry in regional GDP, the transport volume of waterborne goods, and the growth rate of foreign trade import and export.
a) Chen Liuying[9]believes that the direct economic aggregate of the hinterland near the port is an important index to
evaluate the logistics capacity of a port.
b) Zhuang Yankun[10]believes that the development of the tertiary industry in port-adjacent cities is an important source
of port throughput, and the larger the agglomeration scale, the greater the demand for port services.
c) Mo Jinju[11] takes the waterway freight volume as one of the indicators to reflect the scale of port logistics in the
evaluation of port logistics capacity,the results show that the freight volume in a certain period of time can reflect the
achievements and economic status of transportation production.
d) Foreign trade is also one of the important indicators to evaluate economic development. There is a positive
correlation between the import and export volume of urban foreign trade and the role of port logistics.

2. Application analysis
2.1 Research methods
QCA emphasizes the causal relationship between conditional configuration and results, because a single cause element
can not determine the final result, and it is necessary to produce a specific result through the combination of multiple
elements.

2.2 Data calibration and conversion
In this paper, the direct calibration method of fsQCA is adopted.The anchor point is determined by using the quartile,
and the upper quartile (75% quartile), the mean (50% quartile) and the lower quartile (25% quartile) of the sample data are
used as the full membership point, intersection point and complete non-membership point of the calibration. The results are
shown in tables 1:
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Table 1 Calibration anchor point for each variable
Variable
type

Anchor point
Variable name

Completely
subordinate

Result
variable

Logistics capacity of
coastal ports
Berth number of
10,000-ton wharf
Total GDP of port city

Conditional
variable

The proportion of tertiary
industry in regional GDP
Waterborne cargo transport
volume
Growth rate of foreign
trade import and export volume

Intersection

Not
subordinate at all

18791.5

11605.5

6607.4

100.5

75

51.5

14056

7002

1949

0.63

0.53

0.48

11736

5255

890

0.097

0.018

-0.029

2.3 Results of data analysis
2.3.1 Necessity analysis
Necessity test is an important part of QCA, which is used to test whether the result depends on a certain variable. The
necessity of a single conditional variable affecting the result variable is less than 0.9, indicating that each conditional variable
can not be used as a necessary condition for the result variable.
Table 2 Necessity detection of single conditional variable
Variate

Consistency

Coverage rate

Waterborne cargo transport volume

0.747159

0.686684

Growth rate of foreign trade import and

0.522727

0.506887

Berth number of 10,000-ton wharf

0.849432

0.8125

Total GDP of port city

0.866477

0.847222

The proportion of tertiary industry in regional

0.704546

0.67483

0.548295

0.498708

~ Berth number of 10,000-ton wharf

0.274148

0.252618

~ Waterborne cargo transport volume

0.397727

0.381471

~ Total GDP of port city

0.318182

0.287179

~ The proportion of tertiary industry in

0.450284

0.414379

export volume

GDP
~ Growth rate of foreign trade import and
export volume

regional GDP

Volume 6 Issue 3 - 65 -

2.3.2 Configuration analysis
In this paper, following the suggestion of Du Yunzhou[12], the consistency threshold is set to 0.8, and the case frequency
threshold is set to 1. The complex solution, simplified solution and intermediate solution are obtained by using faQCA3.0
software.
Table 3 Configuration results of the improvement of Port Logistics capability
Conditions

Configuration 1

Configuration 2

Configuration 3

Configuration 4

Waterborne cargo transport volume









Growth rate of foreign trade import









Berth number of 10,000-ton wharf









Total GDP of port city









The proportion of tertiary industry in









and export volume

regional GDP
Consistency

0.946236

Original coverage

0.125

0.174716

0.475852

0.159091

Unique coverage

0.0411932

0.112216

0.37642

0.103693

1

Total coverage rate

0.757102

Total consistency

0.941696

0.922865

1

Note: “”and“” represent the edge condition,“”and“” represent the core condition.
(1) Path 1 indicates that the number of berths of 10,000-ton wharf and the total port GDP are the core conditions, the
coordination of the two can improve the logistics capacity of the port, and the other is the marginal condition.(2) The second
path indicates that the growth rate of waterborne goods transport volume and foreign trade import and export volume is not
only an auxiliary condition, but also an indispensable factor, and the proportion of the tertiary industry in regional GDP is the
marginal condition.(3) Path 3 indicates that the volume of waterborne goods and the proportion of the tertiary industry in
regional GDP are indispensable auxiliary conditions, while the growth rate of foreign trade import and export volume is the
marginal condition.(4) Path 4 indicates that the growth rate of foreign trade import and export volume and the proportion of
tertiary industry in regional GDP are the supporting conditions, while the volume of waterborne goods is the marginal
condition.

3. Countermeasure and suggestion
(1) The berth number of 10,000-ton wharf is the basis of port foundation supporting capacity, so we should focus on the
construction of port infrastructure, such as increasing the number of berths of large-scale specialized wharf and improving the
carrying capacity of goods. The total GDP of the port city is the basis of the supporting capacity of the port hinterland, which
promotes the development of coastal port logistics through the economic development of the port hinterland.
(2) Through the four paths, we can see that none of the conditional variables can directly promote the improvement of
port logistics capacity, and the sufficient condition for the promotion of port logistics capacity is the configuration of multiple
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conditional variables, therefore, each port should not only pay attention to a single influence factor, but should promote the
improvement of logistics capability from an overall point of view.
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Research on the Corporate Governance Evaluation of
State-Owned Enterprises under the Mixed Ownership Reform
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Abstract: This paper analyzes the necessity of constructing the evaluation system of corporate governance of state-owned
enterprises, systematically sorts out the relevant literature on corporate governance evaluation in recent years at home and
abroad based on the background of mixed ownership reform of state-owned enterprises. The evaluation system adds
dimension indicators such as strategic investors, classification reform and competition neutrality on the basis of existing
indicators focusing on the two core tasks of the competitiveness of state-owned enterprises and the maintenance and
appreciation of state-owned assets.It constructs the evaluation index system of corporate governance that is more suitable for
the institutional background and governance environment of state-owned enterprises, so as to provide evaluation basis for
improving the practice of corporate governance of state-owned enterprises.
Keywords: Mixed Ownership Reform; State-Owned Enterprise; Corporate Governance Evaluation; Evaluation Index System

1. Introduction
This paper analyzes the necessity of constructing corporate governance evaluation system of state-owned enterprises,
and systematically sorts out the relevant literature of corporate governance evaluation at home and abroad in recent years. At
the same time, focusing on the two core tasks of the competitiveness of state-owned enterprises and the maintenance and
appreciation of state-owned assets, this paper adds dimension indicators such as strategic investors, classification reform and
competition neutrality to the existing index system, and constructs an evaluation index system of corporate governance that is
more suitable for the institutional background and governance environment of state-owned enterprises, so as to provide an
evaluation basis for improving the corporate governance practice of state-owned enterprises.

2. Literature review
2.1 Research Content of Corporate Governance Evaluation System
As for the content of the evaluation system, according to the specific content of the evaluation elements, it can be
summarized into two categories: single element evaluation and comprehensive element evaluation, among which the
comprehensive element evaluation is mainly divided into internal governance mechanism and external governance
environment.
Since Jackson Martindel first proposed the board of directors performance analysis method in1950, around the single
characteristic factors affecting corporate governance, scholars at home and abroad have constructed the board of directors
governance evaluation index system, stakeholder evaluation system, the board of supervisors governance evaluation index
system, managers governance evaluation index and investor relations management evaluation index system. Comprehensive
factor evaluation is from the overall perspective, combined with external governance elements and internal governance
elements, comprehensive corporate governance elements to evaluate.
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Starting from the internal governance mechanism, Pei Wuwei focused on four dimensions : shareholders, board of
directors, financial transparency and information disclosure[2]. The Corporate Governance Research Center of Nankai
University founded the corporate governance index of Chinese listed companies（CCGINK）. The index system included six
dimensions : board governance, manager governance, shareholder governance, board governance, stakeholder governance
and information disclosure[2].
Based on the background of mixed ownership reform, Du Yuanchao and others constructed the evaluation system of
state-owned enterprise governance ability, including equity structure, external social responsibility, risk control and
information disclosure

[8]

. Li Weixian and others have built a green governance evaluation index system of listed companies

from the four dimensions of mechanism, structure, responsibility and efficiency based on the concept of green
development[9].

2.2 Research Methods of Corporate Governance Evaluation System
Scholars usually construct the evaluation index of corporate governance from different perspectives, and then determine
the weight of the index. The research methods of evaluation system are mainly reflected in the determination of index weight,
such as expert evaluation method, multi-level analysis method, grey correlation analysis method, etc.
Bai Chongen and others empirically tested the correlation between market value and the governance effect of Chinese
listed companies, and constructed a comprehensive indicator ( G indicator ) to measure its governance effect by using
principal component analysis[9].
Li Hanjun and Zhang Junxi used principal component analysis to calculate a series of shareholding ratio reflecting the
degree of equity balance and the proportion of internal directors reflecting the level of board governance as a corporate
governance index ( IG ) to reflect the level of corporate governance[9].
Starting from the particularity of corporate governance of mixed ownership enterprises, Xia Xin et al. buildde a
corporate governance index system with the help of DEA data envelopment analysis model to measure the efficiency of
corporate governance efficiency of mixed ownership enterprises[14]。
By combing the relevant literature, it can be found that the research results on corporate governance evaluation system
at home and abroad are further enriched, and the focus is gradually shifted from single element characteristics to both
external and internal element characteristics, and the research methods gradually change from simple methods to complex
and multiple methods.Although the research perspective is more rich and the focus is more differentiated, its main content is
similar.At present, the evaluation objects are mainly for listed companies, and the evaluation system does not fully reflect its
application situation.
There are few studies on the evaluation of corporate governance of state-owned enterprises, especially in the context of
mixed ownership reform. Therefore, in view of the particularity of corporate governance of state-owned enterprises, this
paper attempts to construct an evaluation index system of corporate governance based on mixed ownership reform.

3. Corporate governance index system of state-owned enterprises
3.1 Necessity of Corporate Governance Evaluation of State-owned
Enterprises under Mixed Ownership Reform
A set of scientific and perfect corporate governance evaluation system can not only help companies grasp their own
governance status, timely adjust the corporate governance structure and governance mechanism . At the same time, it can
provide investors with reference information, helps investors make investment decisions. The key to evaluation is how to
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evaluate, and evaluation must rely on evaluation indicators, so the scientific formulation of evaluation indicators is the
primary task of corporate governance evaluation.
State-owned enterprises play an important role in the rapid and stable development of China's economy. However, in
recent years, the efficiency of state-owned enterprises has decreased, the vitality has weakened, and the risk has increased
due to the adverse effects of economic environment and other factorsv. Therefore, the state is vigorously promoting the
reform of state-owned enterprises to improve their operation efficiency and the governance efficiency of state-owned
enterprises, and enhance the vitality of state-owned enterprises. Practice has proved that the effective combination of mixed
ownership reform and corporate governance can promote the efficiency of state-owned enterprise governance ; however,
some enterprises have poor governance effectiveness due to the imperfect corporate governance structure and governance
mechanism.
However, the existing corporate governance evaluation indexes for ordinary listed companies do not fully consider the
difference between state-owned enterprises and private enterprises, the special governance environment of state-owned
enterprises and the background of mixed ownership reform, which determines that the existing corporate governance
evaluation system cannot be directly transplanted to evaluate it. Therefore, it is necessary to explore how to establish a set of
corporate governance evaluation index system based on mixed ownership reform to evaluate state-owned enterprises, so as to
improve the governance efficiency of state-owned enterprises.

3.2 Characteristics of corporate governance evaluation of state-owned
enterprises under the background of mixed ownership reform
3.2.1 Classification reform
The industries that are fully competitive and played by the market mechanism, and the second is the people's livelihood
and provide public goods and social services, called public welfare.
In view of the differences in the functions of commercial and public welfare state-owned enterprises, the focus of mixed
ownership reform is different, and the governance objectives are also different. However, the existing corporate governance
evaluation system does not classify state-owned enterprises according to their functions.Since most public welfare
state-owned enterprises are monopoly industries, the reform objectives mainly focus on fairness and efficiency, and the
intensity and depth of the reform is not as good as that of commercial state-owned enterprises.Based on this, this paper
mainly aims at commercial state-owned enterprises to build state-owned enterprise corporate governance evaluation system.

3.2.2 Competitive neutrality
Whether the business environment of enterprises with different ownerships has achieved fair competition and whether it
conforms to the principle of competitive neutrality are important factors affecting the governance level of state-owned
enterprises and private enterprises. At the same time, the requirements for competition neutrality are also different in the
classification reform of state-owned enterprises. The principle of competitive neutrality applies only to the commercial
activities of state-owned enterprises.

3.2.3 Multi-level integrated development of mixed-ownership reform
participants
When carrying out the mixed ownership reform, state-owned enterprises should consider the development space after
the combination of capital, consider the characteristics of the industry, the status of the value chain and the business
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development.Only when the introduced strategic investors and the state-owned enterprises are highly compatible in terms of
matching degree, coordination, and sense of identity, can a good mixed reform effect be guaranteed.
On the one hand, we should pay attention to resource matching and business synergy. Specifically, it refers to whether
the resources owned by the mixed reform participants can complement each other to create greater value for the enterprise,
and whether the business of the mixed reform participants can coordinate to promote the extension of the enterprise value
chain. On the other hand, attention should be paid to the value identity, which refers to whether investors have a strong
willingness to participate and whether they have a value concept of common development after the combination of property
rights and capital.
At the same time, it is necessary to take into account the core interests of the mixed reform participants, define a clear
share proportion distribution, establish a clear capital entry and exit mechanism, and improve the protection mechanism of
investors ' interests in the distribution of interests.

4. Conclusion
The evaluation of corporate governance of state-owned enterprises is a rich complex system. In the future, the
evaluation of corporate governance of state-owned enterprises can be broken through in the following three directions : ( 1 )
How should the governance evaluation factors of state-owned enterprises with Chinese characteristics be reflected ? At
present, state-owned enterprises have established the legal governance status of the Party committee. How to reflect the
influence of the Party organization on the corporate governance effect in the index system, and how to fully reflect the
superiority of the socialist system with Chinese characteristics in it ? ( 2 ) The corporate governance objectives of
state-owned enterprises need to achieve green governance. Although green governance cannot bring short-term profits, it
helps to enhance the long-term value of enterprises. Therefore, how to use specific quantifiable indicators to reflect the level
of corporate green governance such as energy conservation, emission reduction of three wastes, resource recycling and
environmental information disclosure in the evaluation index system? ( 3 ) How should the multi-layer coupling effect
between various corporate governance mechanisms be reflected ? the index system formed by the simple arrangement and
combination of a series of characteristics and factors of corporate governance. This will inevitably ignore the substitution
effect, synergistic effect and multi-layer coupling effect between various corporate governance mechanisms to a certain
extent, and these problems will be further studied deeply.
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Study on the Impact Factors of Social Integration of Off-Farm
Workers
Rumeng Liu
School of Political Science and Public Administration, Northwest University of Political Science and
Law, Xi'an 710000, China.
Abstract: This article studied the social integration of off-farm workers and shows that: (a) off-farm workers have a strong
willingness to integrate with the social; (b) health and education have a positive and significant impact on the social
integration of the second-generation off-farm workers; (c) the first generation pay more attention to the satisfaction of urban
life, while the second-generation cares more about their sense of satisfaction regarding their jobs. This article also put
forward suggestions and indicates that we can enhance the social integration of off-farm workers by training the human
capital of off-farm workers, improving their community participation, and creating a good employment environment.
Keywords: Off-Farm Workers; Social Integration; Impact Factors

1. The raise of the question
Currently. there are two main research directions on the social integration of off-farm workers. The first is to measure
social integration from two, three, or four dimensions. The second is to measure it from a social distance. This article holds
that psychology is an essential factor for social integration, and institution in social integration is also commonly believed to
be an indispensable factor in academia.
The phenomenon has been lasting for years numerous workers are leaving their farmland and working in cities.
Off-farm workers compose a vital part of China's industrial employees and have made great contributions to the growth and
development of the urban economy. However, due to various obstacles, off-farm workers face many problems and challenges.
Some scholars believe that factors affecting integration mainly is age and marital status. The characteristics of off-farm
workers have a significant impact on social integration, but there are significant structural differences in the impact of social
integration at different levels. Moreover, the higher the level of education is, the better the ability to adapt to the urban
working life and the better the social integration. Besides, the training and work experience also affect the integration. Some
scholars believe that the two generations have greatly different urban social identities and integration due to the differences in
education level, human capital accumulation, work experience, and social ability.
Studies on the influence of social networks and social capital on off-farm workers' social integration show that the role
of an "affinity network" goes through the whole process of work, life, and communication. Grassroots social network affects
the development and integration, and the integration of real behavior and emotion has greatly influenced their willingness to
make friends and make plans for the future. Non-family relations have a significant positive impact on their cultural and
psychological integration of them but have a limited impact on social-economic integration. Communication base on
compatriots can promote their employment and identification agree with residents. The influence of mobility factors on social
integration shows that the degree of social integration is related to their range and distance. Studies also show that the longer
they work, the higher the degree of their social integration.
Academia generally believes that there is a trend in terms of the migration of off-farm workers. Family and working
conditions are believed to have a role in social integration, and living with families are more prone to complete social
integration than those living alone. At present, there are two main ways to divide the off-farm workers. Firstly, they are
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divided into two generations. The second generation is usually defined as the floating population born after 1980, receiving
compulsory education in the 1990s, and registered in rural registration in the late 1990s. Off-farm workers are divided into
three generations and explain their demographic characteristics and internal differences. A growing number of studies show
that there are significant intergenerational differences among Chinese off-farm workers, and their homogeneity is steadily
declining. This paper aims to promote the construction and improvement of the social integration of off-farm workers and its
factors system, and further promote their social integration.

2. Impact factors of social integration for off-farm workers
2.1 Their willing to social integration
Studies found that there were no intergenerational differences such as friends, colleagues, neighbors, marriage, and a
community between off-farm workers who are willing to integrate with the urban lifestyle. They are the least willing to live
in a community with urban residents, but show a strong desire to marry them from a generation or gender perspective. They
have a strong desire for social integration. From the perspective of the intergenerational differences in the social integration
of off-farm workers, the distance between the second generation of off-farm workers and their willingness to integrate into
the society of urban residents is smaller, compared with the first generation of migrant workers.

2.2 Factors affecting the social integration of off-farm workers
This study shows that the characteristics, urban and flow living conditions of off-farm workers have a great impact on
their social integration. There are differences in the social integration factors of first and second-generation migrant workers.
(1) Health status and education level are important factors affecting their social integration. Health indicators have a
significant impact on the social integration of first-generation; education level affects the social integration of
second-generation; moreover, the impact of health and education level on the social integration of first and second-generation
off-farm workers is significantly different. (2) There is no significant difference between the living conditions and the
willingness of different generations to integrate into society. Whether the first or second generation, their social capital has
not changed substantially, and it is still dominated by blood. (3) From the perspective of urban experience and living
conditions, the first generation pays more attention to life satisfaction, the higher the life satisfaction, the stronger the social
integration willingness; the second generation pays more attention to job satisfaction. The higher the job satisfaction is, the
stronger the willingness to achieve social integration. (4) The flow range has a great impact on the willingness to integrate
with the society between different generations of off-farm workers. Local urbanization is the main trend of the new-type of
urbanization. The first generation is work in cities, mainly counties; while the second-generation work in urban areas and big
cities instead of in registered places. In addition, compared with the second generation, the first-generation cares more on the
accompanied by close relatives, while the second generation works with friends. (5) The stronger the sense of belonging in
cities, the more likely they tend to stay in big cities,

3. Countermeasures and suggestions
3.1 To strengthen re-education and training for off-farm workers
The impact of education level is the most obvious on off-farm workers' social integration, the higher the education level,
the higher the integration level. In the long run, strengthening rural basic education and realizing education through China's
urban-rural integration is necessary for them and their children to use a market mechanism to participate in market
competition, accumulate social and human capital, eliminate cultural barriers, and promote integration. Meanwhile,
strengthening the vocational training of first-generation off-farm workers and adult education of the second-generation are
important ways to promote their integration into society and improve human capital. On the one hand, the government should
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increase the financial input in general education, ensure that they and their children have more contact opportunities,
complete the corresponding basic education, and strive to improve the knowledge and cultural level and moral cultivation of
off-farm workers. On the other hand, the government can introduce more vocational training programs and incentive policies
for them to encourage them to participate in various vocational education. For the first generation, vocational education is
relatively difficult, and skills can be developed according to different industries and priorities. But for the second generation,
the possibility of receiving a systematic education remains, which could increase human capital and expand job opportunities.

3.2 To actively promote community participation for off-farm workers
If they want to integrate into the local society, they need to surpass their relatives, land, and enterprises and build a new
social network. The most effective way to access the urban social network resources is to actively and regularly participate in
the community. The community should strengthen the autonomy and service function, strengthen the interaction between
off-farm workers and the urban community, improve the community public service and cultural facilities, enrich the spiritual
life of migrant workers; actively safeguard the legitimate rights as well as interests of these workers in community
governance, carry out various community education, sports, and entertainment activities, and solve their problems. At the
same time, the government should increase the investment in community work, strengthen the infrastructure of community
cultural facilities and public service, promote communication with urban volunteers and non-profit organizations, and
diversify and create the social service system.

3.3 To create a fair and equal employment environment
Research shows that the first generation of off-farm workers still care more about economic income, while the second
generation focuses on job satisfaction. Therefore, the government and enterprises need to cooperate to create a fair working
environment for them, protect their legitimate rights and interests, pay attention to the relevant policies of equal pay for both
off-farm workers and urban residents, and avoid the phenomenon of poor working environment, low welfare wages and high
work intensity for these workers. At the same time, the government should strengthen the supervision of labor departments
and employers to ensure the employment of migrant workers; strictly implement the labor law, severely crack down on
various illegal acts of employers, protect the legitimate rights and interests of migrant workers, especially to prevent their
unpaid wages. In addition, the government should also cultivate the awareness of rights protection and legal awareness of
migrant workers through lectures and interviews.

4. To actively promote off-farm workers to return to their hometowns to
start businesses
We will actively encourage rural migrant workers to return to their hometowns. In 2016, the Chinese Academy of Social
Sciences released the Midwest Industrialization, Urbanization, and Agricultural Modernization: Situation and
Countermeasures, which shows that more than half of off-farm workers are unwilling to go to cities and 65% will return to
their hometowns at a certain age; 85% of the first-generation workers plan to return to villages, counties, and meanwhile, in
rural revitalization, it is possible to promote rural revitalization. Therefore, the state should actively guide these workers,
which is in line with the practical national conditions.
Most of the first generation of off-farm workers and nearly half of them are mainly in town to be able to obtain a higher
income. As in recent years, rural gradually emerged with more and more employment opportunities, local governments
should actively encourage migrant workers to carry resources and capital home and strengthen policy support. At the same
time, it can also be through publicities and multi-channel increase in home entrepreneurial culture construction.

Conclusions
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Off-farm workers play a vital role in the development of the social economy. Their social integration has attracted great
attention from the state and the local governments. The factors affecting social integration include their health status,
education level, their urban living conditions, life satisfaction, and job satisfaction. Local governments should actively
introduce policies to strengthen social integration, such as strengthening the retraining and education of migrant workers,
actively promoting their community participation, creating a fair and equal employment environment, and actively promoting
migrant workers to return to their hometowns to start businesses. To a certain extent, it can strengthen the social integration
satisfaction of off-farm workers, and better enhance the development of the urban economy.
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Optimization of Seafood Cold Chain Distribution Path Based on
Ant Colony Algorithm
Jialu Ren, Guang Yang
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Abstract: Based on the policy environment of carbon neutralization and carbon peak, in order to ensure the high quality and
freshness of seafood, this paper constructs the seafood cold chain distribution path optimization model from the perspectives
of carbon emission, distribution vehicle transportation and seafood loss. The results show that when the information heuristic
factor α= 1. Expected heuristic factorβ= 4. Pheromone volatilization factorρ=0.75, the number of ant colony m=100,
pheromone intensity coefficient q=3, Nf=1, Nmax=400, the iteration tends to be stable at 250.
Keywords: Seafood; Cold Chain Distribution; Ant Colony Algorithm; Optimization Model; Carbon Emissions

Introduction
With the improvement of people’s living standard,the quality of seafood in the process of distribution and transportation
has been paid more and more attention by the public,and it can be improved by studying the quality safety of seafood,
improving the quality management and building a quality control system[1][2].In recent years, the negative impact of excessive
carbon emissions on the environment has become increasingly significant.Scholars at home and abroad have studied this and
made great contributions.Anna Sobltka (1990) aimed to reduce the cost of logistics distribution and transportation, aiming at
the low level of logistics management in the construction industry, established an optimization model for improving the
internal logistics system of construction enterprises, so as to reduce the cost of logistics distribution[3].Bozorgi Converted the
cost of carbon emissions into economic cost, and established a path optimization model with fuzzy time on the premise of
considering inventory[4].Stodola P proposed an ant colony algorithm with deterministic optimization process to solve the
multi site path mode[5].
Based on the current large demand market for high-quality seafood and considering the carbon emission cost, controls
the cost of enterprise distribution of seafood by optimizing the distribution path.

1. Model construction
1.1 Model assumptions
(1)there is only one distribution center. (2) the external conditions are consistent; (3) The cold chain distribution center
has enough cold chain vehicles of the same type to meet the distribution needs, and the demand at each customer does not
exceed the maximum rated load of a single cold chain vehicle; (4) The specific information of each customer are known and
fixed; (5) ensuring the fuel consumption required for the operation of the cold chain car will not change due to subjective
factors.

1.2 Objective function of distribution cost
1.2 Known parameters
The known parameter assumptions of the marine cold chain logistics path optimization model are shown in Table 1:
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Table 1 description of symbols and parameters
symbo

description

l
M

Total number of cold chain cars owned by the distribution center

N

Total number of customers to be delivered by the distribution center

m

Cold chain vehicle, and m ∈ [1, M]

i，j

customer, and i, j ∈ [1, N]

Q

Rated maximum load capacity of cold chain car

dij

Distance from customer i to j

qi

Demand for chilled aquatic products at customer i

fm

Fixed cost required for deployment and use of unit cold chain car

a

Refrigerant loss coefficient of unit cold chain car during transportation

b

Refrigerant loss coefficient of unit cold chain truck during loading, unloading

v

Carbon tax rate

w

Carbon emission coefficient

P

Unit price of chilled aquatic products

c

Unit fuel price

Tm
i

Time when the cold chain car m reaches the customer i

Ti

Distribution service duration of cold chain car m for customer i

e1

Penalty coefficient when the time that the cold chain car arrives at the customer is earlier than
the time window agreed by the customer

e2

Penalty coefficient when the time that the cold chain car arrives at the customer is later than
the time window agreed by the customer

xijm
yim

0-1 variable, the vehicle m drives directly from the customer i to j, otherwise it is 0
0-1 variable, the vehicle m meets the distribution demand of the customer for chilled aquatic
products, otherwise it is 0

1.2.2 Cost function analysis
(1) Fixed cost
The fixed cost can be expressed by the following formula:

(2)Fuel consumption cost
The fuel consumption per unit distance can be expressed by the following formula:

Where Q is the maximum bearing weight of the cold chain car.Then, the fuel consumption can be expressed by the
following formula:
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refers to the fuel consumption per unit distance when the cold chain vehicle carries seafood with weight of qij
from customer i to j.It can be expressed by the following formula:
�⊞⺁
If c is the current oil price, the fuel consumption cost in the whole distribution process can be expressed by the following
formula:
쳌 �⊞⺁

2

(3)Environmental costs

The environmental cost in the whole process of distribution and transportation can be expressed by the following
formula:
ݒ

(4)Refrigeration cost

�⊞⺁

The cooling cost in the whole distribution process of the cold chain car can be expressed by the following formula:

(5)Damage cost
The activity decline function of fresh products can be expressed by the following formula：
⊞

During the distribution of marine products by cold chain trucks, the cost of cargo damage can be expressed by the
following formula:
⊞
2
2

⊞

(6)Penalty cost

⊞

2

⊞

2

The penalty cost in the whole distribution process can be expressed by the following formula:
⊞

⊞2

，

，

To sum up, the construction of marine products cold chain distribution model and its constraints are shown in the
following formula:
݊

2

쳌 �⊞⺁
⊞
⊞

，

ݒ

�⊞⺁
⊞

⊞2

2

，
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2. Solution model based on ant colony algorithm
The transfer probability of distribution points can be determined. The transfer probability can be expressed by the
following formula:
η

⺁⺁ ⊞

η

⊞

，

⊞

To update the pheromone ,it can be expressed by the following formula:
⊞

⊞

，

⊞

�

⊞

쳌 쳌⺁⊞（ ， ）

The above formula is the pheromone increment of the kth ant on the path (i, j) after this traversal; LK is the total length of
the path traveled by the kth ant in this traversal; Q is the pheromone intensity coefficient, usually a normal number; ρ is
pheromone volatilization factor. The pheromone update expression on each path can be expressed by the following formula:
(
)

Suppose that the number of customers that the distribution center needs to provide services is represented by n, and the

number of ants is represented by m. Nf refers to the number of node iteration cycles, and Nmax refers to the maximum number
of iteration cycles.

3. Example analysis
The coordinates of customers and their specific demand information are shown in Table 2.
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Table 2 seafood demand information of each customer
No

X

Y

Requirement（kg） Earliest delivery time

Latest delivery time

Service time（min）

0

30.54

30.12

1

45.9

38.48

400

1

2

4

2

45.41

50.96

300

1.3

1.8

3

3

42.19

16.24

1000

1.6

2

10

4
5

42.98

38.86

500

1.5

1.5

5

42.96

25.47

400

1

2.1

4

6

40.57

49.5

520

1

2.3

5

7

40.94

66.54

800

0.9

2

8

8

38.11

38.47

700

0.8

3

7

9

38.38

50.24

500

1

2.6

5

10

35.59

46.59

300

1.7

2.7

3

11

35.2

29.61

400

1.9

2.8

4

12

25.72

45.78

850

1.4

2.5

12

13

22.67

65.11

300

1.3

2

3

14

22.57

85.63

800

1.1

2.1

8

15

20.38

10.31

500

1.2

3

5

16

20.91

45.21

900

0.8

2.8

9

17

18.54

30.32

300

0.9

2.9

3

18

15.95

65.17

560

1.9

2.5

6

19

15.51

80.81

540

1.1

2

5

20

30.69

50.32

300

1.4

3

3

Other relevant parameter information settings are shown in Table 3:
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Table 3 relevant parameter information settings
Symbol

description

Value

M

Total number of cold chain cars owned by the distribution center

5

N

Total number of customers to be delivered by the distribution
center

20

Q

Rated maximum load capacity of cold chain car

4.7t

fm

Fixed cost required for deployment and use of unit cold chain car

600

a
b

Refrigerant loss coefficient of unit cold chain car during
transportation
Refrigerant loss coefficient of unit cold chain truck during loading,
unloading and

6￥/h
15￥/h

v

Carbon tax rate

30￥/t

w

Carbon emission coefficient

1

P

Unit price of chilled aquatic products

50

c

Unit fuel price

8.06￥/L

e1
e2

Penalty coefficient when the time that the cold chain car arrives at
the customer is earlier than the time window agreed by the customer
Penalty coefficient when the time that the cold chain car arrives at
the customer is later than the time window agreed by the customer

0.03
0.06

Set information heuristic factor α=1. Expected heuristic factor β= 4. Pheromone volatilization factor ρ= 0.75, ant colony
number m=100, pheromone strength coefficient q=3, nf=1, Nmax=400. The optimal distribution path strategy obtained by
using MATLAB software is shown in Figure 1:

Fig1 Route map of optimal distribution scheme
The trend chart of minimum cost of each generation can be shown in Figure 2:
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Fig2 Trend chart of minimum cost of each generation
It can be seen from Figure 2 that the number of iterations of this algorithm is 400 and the value of the objective function
is stable at 3230 when it is near the 250th.

4. Epilogue
This paper summarizes the problems of seafood distribution in the cold chain according to the
characteristics of seafood. Combined with the problems in the distribution of seafood,the cold chain
distribution path model pf seafood is constructed.In order to verify the effectiveness of the model, through
MATLAB software, the ant colony algorithm is used to optimize the distribution case objective function,
and the marine cold chain distribution path map is obtained. This can provide method support for seafood
cold chain distribution enterprises to develop low-carbon cold chain distribution in the future.
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Abstract: Since the reform and opening up, with the rapid economic and social development and the advancement of science
and technology, the ERP system has emerged as the times require, and the pace of domestic enterprise management
construction has gradually accelerated. At the same time, application-oriented enterprise management professionals in the
new era have also emerged as the times require. . At this stage, my country's economic development has opened a new
chapter. At present, enterprises need to have a certain understanding of the changes in the market environment and enterprise
management innovation, and keep pace with the development of the times. This paper firstly analyzes the meaning of ERP
system, then expounds the meaning and significance of cultivating enterprise management talents, and analyzes the
difficulties faced by enterprises in the process of management talents training at this stage. Strategy recommendations for
reference.
Keywords: ERP; Enterprise Management Talents; Talent Training Mode; Innovation Research; Strategy Suggestions

Introduction
Innovation is indispensable in the progress of human society. At present, various industries are constantly exploring new
enterprise management methods and actively implementing them into practice. Therefore, at the moment when the market
economy is booming, if an enterprise wants to maintain long-term development and expand its market scale, it must combine
the advantages of the ERP system and keep up with the pace of technological progress. , modern management regulations,
and comprehensively look for new ways of enterprise management innovation.

1. The meaning of ERP system
ERP is the abbreviation of Enterprise Resource Planning. It is an enterprise information management system generated
when the current enterprise management model and electronic informatization are mature, and on the basis of the mature
internal demand planning and resource planning of the enterprise. The main functions of ERP cover the forecasting of the
market trend, the management of the internal production plan of the enterprise, the guarantee of the normal operation of the
supply chain, the safety management of commodity inventory, the management of human resources, the maintenance and
management of commodity equipment, the planning of sales plans, and the management of financial expenditures. It expands
the function of material requirements planning, and can manage enterprise data uniformly through electronic information
technology. The ERP system can be widely used in every link of the company, and can ensure high-speed transmission
between various business systems in the company's temple, and at the same time, the resource data can be automatically
updated once it is lost.

2. The meaning and significance of enterprise training management talents
2.1 The meaning of enterprise training management talents
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The training of enterprise management talents is a process of integrating, improving, innovating, and continuously
developing traditional methods of talent training from the perspective of human nature, in line with the development laws of
the objective world, combined with modern science and technology and means, so as to achieve excellent training. Manage
talents and ensure the long-term development of enterprises. The talent training mode in an enterprise is actually a process of
innovating the three aspects of management concept, management system and working method to achieve the fundamental
purpose of enterprise management. Because the development of all aspects at this stage is inseparable from innovation, the
training of enterprise management talents should also be based on innovation and change the way of internal management, so
as to cultivate excellent management talents for the enterprise.

2.2 The significance of enterprise training management talents
Enterprise management talents are to cultivate all-round social talents for the development of the country, and at the
same time help enterprise employees to establish a correct career outlook and values, gradually realize their own ideals and
aspirations in the process of growth, and contribute their own strength to the development of enterprises. However, the
society is moving forward, and traditional talent training methods can no longer meet the needs of the times. Therefore, it is
necessary to conform to the trend of historical development, constantly innovate and keep pace with the times, and find a way
more suitable for the training of management talents in order to improve the level of enterprise management.

3. The difficulties faced by enterprises in the process of management
personnel training at this stage
3.1 Human resource issues
At present, the biggest problem facing enterprise management personnel training is the problem of human resources.
Human resources are the most critical strategic resources for enterprises. It can be said that human resources determine the
direction and speed of enterprise development to a certain extent. However, at this stage, some enterprises in our country still
need to improve the work system for the acceptance, training and arrangement of talent management. For example, the
company's lack of innovative design talents has resulted in serious plagiarism of the company's products, and consumers at
home and abroad are relatively excluded, and its proportion in the economic market is far behind other companies, and it is
still in the exploratory stage.

3.2 Lack of professionalism in the enterprise management team
In enterprises, most young management talents have graduated from major universities and lack relevant work
experience, which leads to the fact that some personnel have a better theoretical foundation than teaching experience, and
their professional knowledge is not closely related to professional requirements, which is equivalent to on paper. At the same
time, the long-term work experience and work habits of the senior staff have resulted in their low acceptance of the
innovative model of enterprise management talent training, and the traditional talent management model cannot meet the
needs of the current stage of enterprise development.

4. Strategies and suggestions for the innovation of enterprise management
personnel training mode based on ERP system
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4.1 Organically combine the career management and training development
of employees
Fundamentally reform the management system, optimize the internal management process, establish a leadership
mechanism with checks and balances, an authorization approval system and a management mechanism. Establishing a
management mechanism for regular review is the fundamental way to promote the healthy and vigorous development of an
enterprise. In addition, enterprises should also adopt internal welfare mechanisms and increase the training of internal
network personnel through performance incentives and other means to promote the establishment of innovative network
talents. For example, by regularly dispatching outstanding employees to participate in and learn the development experience
of international leading network companies, we can promote the development of the company's own network, and continue to
attract outstanding external employees, thereby promoting the progress of the company's own personnel and so on.

4.2 The enterprise management department shall explore all-round talents
Enterprise management departments should keep up with the pace of social and economic development, and put forward
new requirements for all-round talents according to the differences in their job types, work scope and job functions, and
incorporate the development of all-round talent resources into the general plan of economic development and talent
development strategies. to further improve the material civilization construction of the enterprise. The senior management of
the enterprise should break through the traditional concept of management talents and cultivate practical talents. At the same
time, relevant departments also need to use the ERP system to establish a management talent database to build a
comprehensive management talent construction base.

4.3 Enterprises focus on optimizing ERP system related equipment
The application of enterprise ERP system not only needs to improve the internal hardware facilities of the enterprise, but
also needs to improve the recognition rate of the ERP system by all staff and the level of their own application of
informatization. Only by taking the lead in improving the informatization level of enterprise employees can promote the
application of theory It is highly unified with the application practice, and finally completes the effective implementation of
the ERP system. For example, the company organizes employees to participate in technical training sessions, so that they are
proficient in the use of various ERP systems.

4.4 Improve the relevant system of enterprise ERP system application
The development of ERP system and the combination of electronic information technology have developed steadily in
the direction of diversification, marketization and socialization, and its dependence on the Internet is also deepening. In the
context of Internet +, in the face of the ever-changing social environment, in order to ensure the security of ERP system
application, its supervision system and means are indispensable. Under the background of the current society, the demand for
ERP system information and the requirements for sharing power are getting higher and higher. The changes in the enterprise
system and the fluency in the working atmosphere are constantly Complete. Based on the rapid development of the Internet,
relevant departments should take into account the actual situation in formulating corresponding rules and regulations of the
ERP system, play a role in optimizing information management, ensure that the ERP system has relevant enterprise systems
to rely on, and improve the new ERP system. mode, and ensure the security of the ERP system in the context of the network
age.
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4.5 Regularly organize the exchange and practice activities of management
talents
In order to further promote management talents to master more practical skills, only through communication and
practice can they enhance their professional identity. Therefore, management talents exchange and practice activities between
regions can be regularly carried out, through knowledge popularization lectures, technical Exchange seminars and technical
experts' teaching and guidance methods increase the training of talents, so that they can strengthen their comprehensive
understanding of their own occupations in the process of activities, and make full use of the professional knowledge they
have mastered to solve problems that arise in the process of practice.

5. Conclusion
In general, enterprises should actively explore the work value of ERP systems and constantly look for more efficient
ways of human resource management training. Therefore, enterprises can only become stronger if they pay more attention to
the innovation of the management talent model, actively improve and strengthen the training model, and scientifically
arrange training for each level and type of work to encourage employees to show their professional skills.
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Abstract: Since the reform and opening-up, China's economy has developed rapidly and private enterprises have
mushroomed, which has injected new vitality into the development of China's socialist market economy and greatly
improved the market competitiveness of private enterprises in China. The competitiveness of private enterprises is influenced
by many factors, and the leadership of private entrepreneurs is closely linked with it. This paper discusses how to cultivate
and improve the leadership ability of private entrepreneurs.
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Introduction
With the acceleration of global economic integration, private enterprises are seeking their way of development for
long-term development. Among many factors that affect the development of private enterprises, the leading role of private
entrepreneurs has increasingly become the focus of people's attention and research. This paper holds that there are still many
problems in the process of cultivating and improving the leadership ability of private entrepreneurs. For example, private
entrepreneurs' ideas are rigid. They cannot quickly adapt to economic globalization and they are not sensitive enough to
environmental changes. Some problems also appear in the process of promoting the development and reform of private
enterprises.

1. An analysis of the connotation and elements of entrepreneurial leadership
Although different industries have different needs for entrepreneurial leaders, they also have many things in common. In
short, entrepreneurial leaders refer to the influence of individuals, through which employees are motivated to work. The
leadership ability of entrepreneurs can be understood by the following methods.

1.1 The ability to predict
In today's fast-changing times, private entrepreneurs must have the ability to predict the future. Entrepreneurs with keen
forecasting ability can find business opportunities in front of competitors and fully develop and use them. The forecasting
ability can not only make the company in a leading position but also make the company operate better. When the living
environment of large enterprises changes, entrepreneurs with keen insight can often guide enterprises to take precautions
before the crisis comes. Therefore, predictability is the primary quality that private entrepreneurs should have.

1.2 Careful thinking and ability to integrate resources
Entrepreneurs will have their plans but these plans can not be expressed in a single sentence. They should be expressed
in a systematic language. When entrepreneurs describe the company's plans for employees, employees will also evaluate the
company's plans and goals, and the implementation of the plans is a good way to get employees' approval. When
entrepreneurs implement business plans, they must also integrate different resources through the strength of partners and the
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strength of partners comes from their specialized teams. Therefore, they are crucial to the acquisition and integration of
resources.

1.3 Continuous learning and innovation ability
Learning is a driving force for continuous progress, especially in a competitive international market. Learning is an
effective way to enhance competitiveness. Learning ability refers to the ability to learn new skills, self-reflection, and
objective self-evaluation.

2. Problems of Private Entrepreneurs' Leadership in China
2.1 Entrepreneurs and employees have no common vision
At present, one of those problems faced by the development of private enterprises is the lack of consensus between
entrepreneurs and enterprise employees, and the direction and goal of enterprise efforts cannot be completely unified. In
many cases, the leaders of the company give their work to their subordinates instead of communicating with them effectively.
However, these people do not have a strong desire to accomplish their goals and they are reluctant to accomplish their work
in some cases, which shows that these people lack common ideals. And the transformation of this power is mainly through
the guidance of work and the execution of administrative orders. Sometimes, employees do not have a strong sense of
belonging and identity in the company, and they do not expect much from the company's work. Most of the time, they just
promise verbally and they do not finish a good job. In the business practice of private enterprises, private entrepreneurs often
regard it as the leadership and management of their subordinates. Private enterprises will only arrange jobs for employees
without considering their feelings. Their goals are not the same, which will only make them feel bored and overwhelmed.
This one-sided understanding will make private entrepreneurs fall into the dilemma of blind conceit and arrogance, and then
hinder the development of private enterprises.

2.2 The transformation of private enterprises lacks a suitable environment
Judging from the present situation of private enterprises in China, there is no sound system to promote the development
of their leadership ability. In this case, private enterprises lack an adaptive environment. In today's market, if private
enterprises cannot keep sustainable development, they cannot give full play to and strengthen their leading role, which is
likely to lead to poor implementation of private enterprises' policies, lower work efficiency, and unfavourable development of
private enterprises. In the absence of a system and favourable environment, it is difficult for private enterprises to play their
leading role. Now, more and more entrepreneurs are aware of the importance of leadership, hoping to make progress in the
reform. However, in the process of implementation, they often encounter various problems, such as the lack of a suitable
environment for change. Due to the lack of a corresponding system and favourable environment, the transformation and
development of private enterprises are very difficult.

2.3 The style of private entrepreneurs' leadership is single and stuffy.
There are various leadership styles, and private enterprises can choose different leadership styles according to their own
characteristics. Due to the different development conditions and the different problems faced by private enterprises, they
should adopt different leadership styles and styles according to different characteristics. However, many private
entrepreneurs' leadership style in today's market is unchangeable and they cannot lead correctly according to the actual
situation, which can neither promote the development of enterprises nor give full play to the role of various functional
departments and promote the innovation and development of enterprises. When private entrepreneurs use leadership, most of
them adopt traditional methods. Their leadership style is inflexible and unable to adapt to local conditions and innovate,
which greatly restricts their influence. Moreover, the evaluation of private enterprises in real life often comes from the
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higher-level government. Therefore, private enterprises often regard their leadership ability as the main evaluation object.
This wrong understanding will lead private enterprises to blindly cater to their superiors, and their leadership style will be
restricted. Their decision-making will also be restricted so that they cannot operate in an open and transparent environment.
In this case, their decision-making will not necessarily affect the development of private enterprises or the interests of the
state.

3. Ways to cultivate and improve the leadership of private entrepreneurs
3.1 Developing a common vision for enterprise development
Dreams are the driving force for a person to move on, while the company's vision is a banner that can keep the company
growing. Private entrepreneurs should lead their employees, paint charming prospects together, make their work enthusiastic
and bring more value to the company. Private companies are small in scale and only focus on short-term interests, without
long-term development plans. To survive in the increasingly fierce market competition, private entrepreneurs must have a
broad vision and positive thinking ability. First of all, entrepreneurs should consider the development direction and
organizational positioning of enterprises. If the company's development direction and goal are unclear, and it cannot
guarantee to bring benefits to employees and the company, then it won't produce the expected results. Secondly, the vision of
the enterprise should meet the needs of the development of the times, which can not only reflect the needs of the company
but also meet the needs of employees. Finally, the long-term positioning and planning of enterprises is also a problem that
needs serious consideration and attention. In practice, the long-term planning of private enterprises is often based on the
subjective knowledge of individual entrepreneurs, which leads to some unreasonable places. From a scientific point of view,
long-term planning is formed by the participation of entrepreneurs and employees.

3.2 Creating an environment conducive to enterprise change
In the socialist market economy environment, enterprises are faced with an unpredictable market environment. Under
the dual effects of fierce market competition and internal and external environment, enterprises must face various internal and
external environments such as customers, suppliers, technology, investors, competitors, government, etc. If they want to
expand or stick to the country, one or the other of these factors will change into enterprise changes, which will bring new
vitality to the company at different development stages. Whether entrepreneurs can create an environment conducive to
change directly affects the success or failure of enterprises in the competition, and also determines the leadership ability of
entrepreneurs.

3.3 Changing the leadership style of entrepreneurs
Different industries and different companies have different leadership styles. Entrepreneurial style usually refers to a
kind of behaviour characteristic that is gradually formed in long-term personal experience and leadership practice, and it is
applied in practice and has an impact unconsciously. There are two types of leadership styles: command style and
participation style. With the leader-led imperative leadership style, all kinds of decision-making powers of the company are
concentrated in the hands of leaders; Participatory leadership refers to all kinds of decisions made jointly by leaders and
employees. According to the survey, the leadership style of most private enterprises is imperative, which results in some
enterprises' lack of democracy in decision-making, low participation of employees, and unreasonable decision-making
mechanism. Some companies even employ professional managers to manage the company but they do not play their due role.
Most of the company's important decision-making power is in the hands of a few leaders, which results in effective
supervision, feedback and restriction within and outside private enterprises.

3.4 Improving the leadership of the leader.
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The prerequisite of authorization is to enhance the ability. The cultivation of leadership is that leaders attach importance
to the cultivation of the ability to be led and regard it as the central issue of the sustainable development of enterprises. If it
can promote the development of the leadership ability of all leaders, the company will be better. Leading cadres should not
only pay attention to the current development but also pay attention to the internal talent strategy to ensure the sustainable
development of the company. With the development of enterprises, more and more changes have taken place in the internal
and external environment of enterprises, the scale of enterprises has become larger and larger, the internal structure and
personnel composition of enterprises have become more and more complex, and there are more and more related enterprises
and people. It is more and more difficult for enterprises to grasp the market, and the corporate culture has become more
diversified.

The above problems make communication between enterprises more difficult. Correspondingly, people in

today's information age gradually realize that the essence and core of business operation lie in communication, and the
difficulty of business operation is also the difficulty of communication. As a successful entrepreneur, you should be good at
listening, observing, communicating through multiple channels and angles, encouraging two-way communication, and giving
timely feedback.

Conclusion
Entrepreneurs' leadership ability is formed through gradual study and practice, and the improvement and development of
leadership ability depend on their continuous study and exploration of their work. Through various methods, entrepreneurs'
leadership ability can be improved in all directions, and then enterprises can be promoted to success.
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Abstract ： The Human Resource Management (HRM) activities is often expected to increase the value of an undertaking
through the practice of recruitment, hiring, performance management, rewards, and training. Recruitment is attracting talents
for the required vacant positions, performance management is the continuous process of evaluating employees' performance,
rewards are the arrangement of compensation and benefits to employees, and training refers to the efforts within
organizations to improve employees' performance through various methods. This essay will demonstrate and critically
compare how these HRM activities are adopted with different approaches in the private, public, and third sectors and result in
superior performance over time. Vroom's expectancy theory and some real-world examples will be cited to show their worth
to all organizations.
Keywords: Values; Sectors; Organizational Objectives

1. Selection and Recruitment
Effective selection and recruitment are crucial for each sector, which ensures that the workforce is equipped with
relevant skills for the organization's present and future needs. Therefore, recruiting is not limited to filing an immediate
vacancy; it may also positively impact the long-term profitability and the value factor of the business. Because of the fact that
assembling a pool of highly skilled and motivated workers is more challenging than technology and capital, HRM in each
type of organization is highly cautious during the recruitment and selection practices to ensure their uniqueness. Public
sectors follow a standardized recruitment approach in order to eliminate the risks of bias, and the number of new employees
is restricted each year. For instance, China Mobile International (CMI) is a typical state-owned enterprise, and written
examination in a unified national form is required twice a year during the selection and recruitment process, which does not
occur in the other two sectors. In consequence of limited job positions every year, CMI follows strict procedures to ensure
equal opportunities for applicants and select the most qualified employees with a brilliant performance to assist in reaching
organizational objectives. Whereas brain drain may arise when someone is rejected as playing below par in the exam. By
contrast, private-owned corporations follow less formal recruitment standards, for example, outstanding players in the
Business Experience Challenge held by some accounting firms do not need to go through the interview procedure. In addition,
private sectors are increasingly incorporating online game-based assessment into their recruitment process, in order to filter
out unsuitable candidates prior to interviews or match them to the rest of the application. Currently, it is the primary
difference between private firms and the other two sectors. As a multinational partnership enterprise, Price Waterhouse
Coopers (PwC) started an online assessment named Career Unlocked in its recruitment process. Its designer Arctic Shores
indicates that this online test will collect more than 3,000 data points from how the applicants address each task and use them
to assess testers' aptitude and suitability for the role they apply for. Whereas some potential issues of online assessments
should be considered. For instance, it might be possible for applicants to give responses they think suit the organization in
certain personality tests, inducing inaccurate results. Non-profit organizations are the sole sector among the three that do not
set limits to qualification and have fewer recruitment requirements. Because they place a higher premium on candidates'
moral obligations and dedication, and the criteria for subjective judgments cannot be standardized. Accordingly, it attracts
plenty of participants and provides charities with more options for selecting volunteers who are a better fit for their mission.
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Green Hunan is a local public welfare organization dedicated to ecological environment protection and the promotion of an
environmentally conscious lifestyle. Therefore, it prioritizes volunteers with a strong environmental awareness and rich
practical experiences. However, volunteers with a wide range of educational levels may find it challenging to reach
consensus in a group, which would slow project progress.

2. Performance Management
Performance management (PM) aims to promptly warn of potential problems and align employees' contributions with
the general business objectives. Likewise, it plays different roles in three main sectors. PM in public service sectors is
associated with policy objectives and probity; thus, they typically adopt traditional PM appraisals methods that involve stated
standards and are annually based. As an illustration, the human resources departments of the Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China (ICBC) implemented a rank system to conduct staff annual performance reviews. In ICBC, employees' payments
are composed of job grades and performance. Beyond that, ICBC adopts a balanced scorecard system to evaluate employee
performance comprehensively. The formal performance appraisals in public sectors create a positive workplace and support
the fulfilment of organizational goals, even if this system does not impact indirect compensation. Furthermore, a clear
documentation of performance is essential on condition that unfair punishment is challenged by employees. By contrast, HR
departments in private sectors design informal performance assessment systems to conduct on-demand checks, which is an
excellent tool for fairly rewarding high-achieving individuals and retaining talents. For example, PwC adopts a complicated
performance measurement in a bid to make informed judgments about additional compensation and to improve employee
engagement and productivity. Regarding non-profit organizations, employees of some small voluntary groups typically carry
out activities freely without much supervision, which contributes to building trust and fostering a healthy working
environment. Nonetheless, there remains some limitations. Take Green Hunan as an example, a local charitable organization
with incomplete performance appraisal; as a result, members are lack restrictions, and undisciplined internal management
could jeopardize its efficiency. While in social enterprises, an internal performance management tool called Performance
Dashboard has been developed for the purpose of tracking employees' progress towards business goals and suggesting proper
action templates.

3. Rewards and Compensation
The relevance of rewards and compensation to human resource operations is the influence it has on the ability to attract
and retain competent personnel. Public and private sectors emphasize extrinsic rewards, whereas third organizations highlight
intrinsic rewards, also known as non-financial rewards. Vroom’s expectancy theory can be used to demonstrate convincingly
how rewards strategy is applied differently and makes for organizational development in three sectors. It illustrates that
employees’ motivation to work hard is comprised of expectancy, instrumentality, and valence. It is true that the attractiveness
of a job in public organizations is not the number of salaries paid but the fair benefits as indirect pay that the other two
sectors do not have. These benefits can enhance employees’ loyalty and reduce turnover by instilling a sense of job security,
which is especially important in the event of a pandemic. Consequently, it contributes to the effectiveness of public services
and the attainment of business goals. Sinopec is a typical state-owned firm with a mature incentive system. Although salary
pay in this enterprise is determined by tenure and experience, all civil servants are entitled to the same benefits under the
welfare system, involving pension, housing fund, health insurance, and maternity leave (Sinopec, n.d.). Nonetheless, there is
a drawback that employees are less stimulated by equal benefits. For the reason that PM appraisals are not applied to indirect
pay, employees have little trust that extra efforts and productive performance would add benefits, such as more paid holidays.
Therefore, a lower instrumentality of Vroom’s expectancy theory ultimately leads to less incentive towards work. In private
firms, direct compensation such as bonuses tends to be performance-tied and less likely to be paid in cash. For instance, 300
shares were issued for outstanding Tencent employees valued at 1.7 billion HKD on the 18th anniversary of Tencent. It shows
another method of extrinsic reward, stock options, rather than cash. Employees and the corporation form a community of
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interest focused on reaching its long-term purposes by issuing shares. Likewise, an increasing number of private companies
are tying their reward strategy to the business profit, ensuring that employees are proactive to work harder for the common
good. According to Vroom’s expectancy theory, workers in private firms hold a firm belief that excess workloads would
result in a higher bonus through profit-sharing schemes and modern performance assessment systems, so the majority are
willing to work overtime for financial gain. In terms of third sectors, rewards are intangible and stem from an inherent sense
of responsibilities, fulfillment, and excitement. For instance, the China Red Cross Committee, working as a typical non-profit
organization, has set up a system of volunteer rewards ranging from one to five stars based on service time and contribution.
Besides, those who serve for over 1,500 hours will be honored by the Red Cross Medal. In that an intrinsic value to volunteer
for a charity cannot be quantified in monetary terms, non-financial honors are essential to attract and retain the best
volunteers. In the light of Vroom’s expectancy theory, employees in third organizations can be stimulated evidently by
awards and recognition, since formal rewarding systems make them trust that extra commitment can be appreciated more and
volunteer to make the most of their talents for intrinsic rewards.

4. Train and Development
Although the recruitment and selection activity has assisted the HR personnel to select the eligible employees on the
basis of merit and relevance with the job, proper training enables them to become more productive and better meet
organization requirements. In consequence, increasing enterprises come to realize the supreme importance of sustainable
knowledge attachment from ongoing learning for the continuation of the success of an organization. Likewise, it varies in
application depending on the type of organization. The majority of public sectors are funded centrally from the government
through public taxation, and trained workers will generate higher returns to the general public. Consequently, training in
public organizations can be more organization-oriented than individual-oriented because civil service is committed to
improving the public services and fulfill non-economic goals for society. As a state-owned enterprise, the Bank of China
(BOC) established a training platform with a large number of courses available materials so as to improve employees’
professional skills and build a hardworking environment in BOC. Staff can attend courses whenever they have time, and it is
adopted more effectively under Covid-19 when face-to-face contact is restricted strictly. Nevertheless, training in the private
firms pays more attention on staff improvement. They implement cross-training programs to enhance the all-around abilities
of employees continually, with a view to strengthening organizations' competitive edge. Such a private company as
Volkswagen offers a Startup Direct trainee program to motivate employees' potentials. Third sectors need to maintain
consistency in their performance and values, and thereby focus on training volunteers’ work ethics. Red Cross Society of
China held an Angel Fund volunteer training session in 2019, which aims to boost volunteers’ enthusiasm and resolve issues
that may arise in daily activities, thus improving service quality and conveying the core value.
To conclude, these core activities of HRM mentioned above can be summarized as the effective management and
development of the workforce in an organization. Their proper operations assist in narrowing the gap between employees'
outcomes and the overall business objectives. Although it is a fact that public, private and third sectors operate these HR
functions with quite different approaches, they all aim to attract, develop, and retain the most qualified pool of employees to
promote business growth. Consequently, an efficient HR system can be regarded as a strategic tool for winning competitive
advantage.
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The Research on the Ship Pollution Prevention and Control in
Hainan Province
Tianxin Wang
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Abstract: Based on regulations and strategies of the states for ship pollution prevention, this paper systematically analyzes
the main sources of current ship pollution and its hazards combined with the special island conditions in Hainan Province. It
thoroughly summarizes the management measures and work achievements of ship pollution prevention and control in Hainan
Province in recent years. It objectively sorts out the existing problems and challenges in ship pollution prevention and control.
This paper puts forward some countermeasures and suggestions for further optimizing ship pollution prevention and control,
thus this paper can provide a certain reference value for speeding up the new journey of building a strong marine province
and continuously strengthen the comprehensive prevention and control of ship pollution.
Keywords: Hainan province, ship pollution prevention, countermeasures, suggestions

Introduction
It is also increasing the impact of ship activities on the marine environment with the development of the shipping
industry. The marine ecological environment and ship pollution are highly destructive and conductive. It will cause serious
harm to the marine ecological environment, marine life, fishery resources, coastal beaches, ports, docks and other fields. It
will also cause certain harm to human health.

1. Overview of Ship Pollution and Prevention System
1.1 Overview of pollutants from ships
Through summarizing and combing, the pollution sources generated by ships mainly include oil sewage produced
during the voyage of ships and oil pollution caused by the transportation of petroleum products, toxic and harmful
wastewater produced in the process of shipping chemicals and hazardous chemicals, pollution caused by water and ballast
water of ship machinery and equipment, the domestic garbage produced by ships during navigation and docking, ship
accidents produce leakage products.
At present, marine pollution sources have the characteristics of wide pollution sources, large pollution diffusion, and
strong pollution persistence. According to the “Marine Ecological Environment on China report in 2020", the total amount of
sewage from 422 straight-discharged sea pollution sources in China will reach 7.129 billion tons and the amount of ocean
dumping will be 261.57 million/m3. Also, the surface floating garbage will reach 27/km2 and the beach garbage will reach
216,600/km2 in 2020. The amount of pollutants produced by marine and land activities is large and wide, and it is difficult to
be naturally digested after being merged into the ocean. It not only directly affects marine life but also has a potential impact
on us through bio-concentration.

1.2 Characteristics of ship pollution and the resulting hazards
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After analysis and induction, the pollution caused by ships has the following characteristics:

1.2.1 Diversity of pollution sources.
The oil pollution, toxic and harmful wastewater pollution, air pollution and solid waste pollution produced in the process
of navigation, production and life of ships are diverse, especially the oil pollution is most affected by the arbitrary and
accidental discharge of ships.

1.2.2 Mobility of pollution diffusion.
Ship pollution is different from land environmental pollution because it is more difficult to control than traditional
pollution sources. And, ships always travel to and from various regions and ports. The mobility of polluted seawater leads to
high diffusivity of polluted seawater.

1.2.3 Infringement of pollution.
Ships are often caused by human factors, and their pollution behaviors are usually intentional or negligent. The
consequences of such pollution are characterized by the infringement.

2. Relevant measures and effects of ship pollution prevention in Hainan
Province
Hainan Province has a vast sea area with a coastal area of about 24,000 square kilometers. Its natural conditions bring
convenience to the development of the marine industry and shipping industry. In recent years, the maritime administration,
ecological environment, and other departments of Hainan Province have promoted the construction of the National
Ecological Civilization Experimental Zone under the correct leadership of the government, comprehensively built a ship
pollution prevention system, and made positive contributions to serving the green rise of Hainan. The main practices and
results are as follows:

2.1 The level of comprehensive control of ship pollution in the province has
been continuously improved.
Hainan Province should focus on the remediation of ship water pollution, and comprehensively promote the
classification and supervision mechanism of ship water pollutants. Moreover, it should actively build a three-dimensional oil
spill monitoring network in coastal waters, expand the application of scientific and technological means, research and deploy
marine oil spill monitoring radar and other pollution monitoring equipment on large and medium-sized patrol boats, and
comprehensively improve the marine monitoring and early warning capabilities of key areas, key time periods and key ships.
It needs to establish and improve the reception, transfer and disposal mechanism of port and ship pollutants in key ports such
as Haikou Port, Sanya Port, Qinglan Port and Ledong Port, and vigorously implement the construction of reception, transfer
and disposal facilities of port and ship pollutants. At present, Haikou, Sanya, Yangpu, Bashuo, and other ports have
established and implemented the joint bill system, and other port-related work is being actively promoted. In 2019, the ship
pollutant receiving unit received and disposed of 2,546 cubic meters of oily sewage, 398 cubic meters of domestic sewage,
8,677 cubic meters of garbage, and 11 cubic meters of chemical tank washing water according to the requirements of the joint
billing system.

2.2 The supervision system and mechanism of ship pollution prevention and
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control in the province have been continuously improved.
Hainan Maritime Safety Administration issued the "Implementation Plan for Comprehensive Control of Ship Pollution"
and other documents urging the registered shipping enterprises in the jurisdiction to implement the main responsibility of
ship water pollution prevention, strengthened the supervision and inspection of water pollution prevention, and control for
ships entering and leaving the jurisdiction, established a long-term supervision mechanism for ship water pollution
prevention and control, and strengthened the management of pollution prevention facilities and equipment for registered
ships in the jurisdiction. Moreover, it should promote the whole chain and closed-loop management mechanism of ship water
pollutants from generation, reception, transfer to disposal, strengthen cooperation and linkage with other relevant
departments, and improve information sharing, and form joint supervision.

2.3 The province's emergency response capability to prevent and control
ship pollution risks has been continuously improved.
Provincial Maritime Safety Administration promulgated the Emergency Plan for Ship Pollution Emergencies of Hainan
Maritime Safety Administration, which laid the foundation for effectively dealing with environmental emergencies such as
oil spills from ships at sea. Vigorously promote the construction of the national oil spill emergency equipment library and the
allocation of oil spill emergency facilities for port and shipping enterprises. Docks and sewage cleaning companies in the
province have completed the allocation of some offshore oil spill emergency facilities, such as more than 50,000 meters of oil
booms and 48 oil receivers, to provide a basic guarantee for offshore oil spill emergency disposal; They build maritime
supervision bases in Haikou, Sanya, Qinglan and Yangpu, and comprehensively improve the oil spill emergency response
capability of key ports and surrounding waters. Promoting the construction of emergency response teams and establishing
emergency response teams of over 500 port and shipping enterprises

is needed. Also, enhancing the actual combat

capability of emergency response teams is important.

2.4 The overall appearance of the marine ecological environment in the
province has been continuously improved.
Through the joint efforts of party committees and governments at all levels and relevant departments, the marine
ecological environment in Hainan Province has been effectively improved in recent years, and great progress has been made
in ship pollution prevention and control. According to the Bulletin of China's Marine Ecological Environment

2020, the

area of the South China Sea with inferior four kinds of water quality in 2020 decreased by 1,820 square kilometers compared
with the same period of last year. The proportion of the area with excellent (first-class and second-class) water quality in the
coastal waters of Hainan province reached 99.88%, and the proportion of the points with first-class sediment quality in the
coastal waters was 100%. The water quality of national key bathing beaches is 100%. The environmental quality of major
coastal tourist areas, key industrial parks, and mariculture areas all meet the environmental protection requirements of marine
functional areas.

3. Countermeasures and suggestions for further optimizing the prevention
and control of ship pollution in Hainan Province.
Since the "Thirteenth Five-Year Plan", the marine ecological environment quality in Hainan Province has been excellent
but the environmental quality in some sea areas is poor and the marine garbage pollution problem is prominent. There are
some problems and challenges in the prevention and control of ship pollution and they are mainly as follows. First, there are
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still some obstacles in the supervision and inspection of ship pollution, and the construction of ship pollution prevention
related personnel team is not comprehensive enough. Second, some shipping companies still have insufficient awareness of
the main responsibility and equipment for prevention and control, which makes it difficult to deal with pollution incidents
effectively in the first time. Third, there are shortcomings in the construction of marine environmental infrastructure. Based
on the above problems, some countermeasures and suggestions are put forward to further optimize the prevention and control
of ship pollution. Firstly, Hainan province should strengthen classified prevention and control of marine pollution, and
enhance the capability of preventing and controlling pollution of ships in ports. Secondly, Hainan Province should strengthen
the capacity of pollutant storage, transportation and supervision of fishing ports and fishing boats, and then carry out
comprehensive environmental remediation around key ports and other areas, such as plastic waste treatment, sewage
collection and treatment, build or improve the environmental protection infrastructure of fishing ports, establish and improve
the environmental protection system, and strengthen the publicity of environmental protection awareness. It is a key factor to
build supporting facilities for the storage and transportation of pollutants from fishing boats and to form a whole chain
supervision system for the production and storage and transportation of pollutants from fishing boats. It is a task that can not
be ignored in Hainan Province to improve the storage and transportation facilities of pollutants in fishing boats and enhance
the capacity of collecting, storing and treating pollutants in fishing boats. It is an effective measure in Hainan Province to
explore the whole chain supervision system for the production, storage and transportation of pollutants from fishing boats and
to strengthen the monitoring of pollutants during fishing boats in offshore operations. Hainan Province should actively
explore the implementation of large and medium-sized fishing boats that basically have the capacity to store pollutants on
board, and form a monitoring system for the storage and transportation of pollutants in fishing boats. Third, accelerating and
improving the risk early warning, prevention, control, and supervision system is essential. Hainan province should continue
to strengthen the construction of early warning and forecasting facilities for marine pollutants, and strictly carry out special
law enforcement inspection on key environmental risk sources. Strengthening the capacity building of risk monitoring and
risk prevention is required. And, establishing and improving the degree of joint prevention and control of marine
environmental emergencies are essential. Hainan province also needs to improve the dynamic monitoring platform and
monitoring system for marine environmental risks. Hainan province can improve the emergency response system of ship
pollution emergencies, strengthen the emergency response system of provincial-city-county-ship-related enterprises for
environmental emergencies, and incorporate the emergency response force of ship pollution control into the unified
deployment system for emergency response forces in the whole province. Furthermore, compacting the main responsibility of
shipping enterprises in an all-round way and strengthening the overall coordination of the municipal and county (district)
governments on the third-party pollution-cleaning companies and port emergency resources are necessary. Hainan province
also should strengthen the construction of emergency response systems for marine environmental emergencies such as oil
spills and hazardous chemicals leakage of port ships. Fourthly, studying and introducing advanced technology concepts of
ship pollution prevention plays an important role. Hainan province should learn to introduce advanced technology and
facilities related to ship pollution prevention, and invest more energy in research related to pollution prevention. Relevant
institutions in Hainan Province should have special acceptance to regularly check whether related equipment and equipment
meet the standards. Hainan province should strengthen the inspection and management of advanced equipment and high-end
equipment for ship pollution prevention in the province, avoid unqualified equipment and use, improve the application of AIS,
VTS, and other advanced systems, and further reduce the occurrence of maritime traffic accidents.
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Abstract： The number and scope of environmental mass events have been increasing year by year, and the characteristics of
violent resistance have become increasingly prominent, which have brought considerable pressure on social governance.
Looking at many environmental mass events at home and abroad, it is not difficult to find that there is a logical chain of "risk
amplification-response strategy-conflict outbreak". From the static perspective, the evolution of environmental pollution
group events reflects the system relationship among various stakeholders; from the dynamic perspective, the evolution of
environmental pollution group events reflects the dynamic development process and the dynamic game in each stage.This
article uses the lake of sand in Wuhan incident as a case to apply and verify the interpretive framework. Finally, three aspects
of ex ante prevention, in-event control, and post-event recovery are discussed in depth on the comprehensive management of
such mass events. Contradictions and avoiding larger social conflicts provide useful references.
Keywords: Mass Events; Collective Action; Evolution Mechanism

1. Introduction
1.1 Research background
Mass incidents caused by environmental pollution projects are increasing at an annual rate of 29%, and the degree of
confrontation is higher than other types of mass incidents.[1]In other words, China has entered a period of high incidence of
such incidents, and the sensitivity of the broad masses of the people to environmental issues has forced governments at all
levels to address environmental pollution and risks in order to promote economic and natural harmony and common
prosperity.[2]The authoritative definition of environmental group events has not been formulated yet,the West often refers to
the collective actions taken by the people under environmental hazards, such as neighborhood resistance and environmental
movement, in order to maintain their right to production and survival.[3]

1.2 Research review
The theory of structural fracture was put forward by Sun Shaoping. Its main view is that China is in a "fracture society".
He found that in France, the original hierarchical pyramid structure is gradually disappearing and replaced by the marathon
model. In the pyramid, although people have different positions, they are still in the same structure. In the marathon mode,
some people will fall behind after each run. This part of people are not dropped at the bottom of the structure, but directly
excluded by the structure.[4] In the 1990s, the concept of public participation began to be widely used in China.Wu Ling
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believes that in environmental group events, public participation at the level of public decision-making is mainly involved.
When the enthusiasm of public participation does not match the actual level, collective action may occur.[5]
As the key interpretation perspective of environmental group events, risk perception theory mainly has two university
schools: the first is the cultural theory school headed by Mike Thomson and Mary Douglas. This school tries to understand
the relevant risk behavior and perceive the risk from the life pattern of the perception object.[6] The second is the school of
psychological assessment led by Linat Sebury and Paul Slovich, which studies the problem of risk through the theoretical
tools of psychology, focusing on measuring people's subjective cognition of the root causes of risk.[7]
Environmental group events belong to group events. Therefore, it is also very important to explore them from the
perspective of collective behavior theory. On this theory, there are mainly supporters such as Tilly, Blumer and Sidney Tarot.
The first is to impose immediate physical persecution on individuals; Secondly, the number of perpetrators should be two or
more; Finally, at least a small part of this physical injury is achieved through their mutual cooperation. The above are the
three necessary parts of collective violence. When the public power is relatively strong and the level of democracy is
relatively perfect, the damage caused by collective violence is relatively low.[8] Collective behavior is mainly the product of
irrationality, which is analyzed from the perspective of social psychology.[9] Blumer believes that collective behavior will
experience the process of collective running in, collective excitement and social infection, which is analyzed from the
perspective of circular response.[10]
Scholars represented by McCarthy believe that the success of the action largely depends on the richness of the resources
it controls and the integrity and unity of the internal structure. After mastering resources, actors will actively integrate and
effectively mobilize them to organize group events.[11] Gould divides the communication network of group events into formal
and informal, which intersect and function together in the internal process of the organization.[12]
Solving avoidance dilemma is also a key hot issue in understanding environmental group events. The neighborhood
avoidance movement mostly refers to the social movement that local residents choose to protest and other ways to refuse
such construction in the surrounding areas because they are worried about the possible environmental risks caused by the
project construction. Eric Levinson studies the effect of western tax system on the phenomenon and degree of pollution.
Through the study of the data of neighbor avoidance tax in the United States, it shows that after the collection of hazardous
pollutant disposal tax, the input of hazardous pollutants into states has been greatly reduced.[13]

2. Concept and characteristics of environmental group events
Western scholars usually use concepts similar to group events to define, such as "cluster behavior" and "collective
action".David popuno once said in his research that cluster behavior is an unorganized behavior with poor stability
spontaneously made under the influence of some common encouragement.[14] There is a consensus that the nature of group
events is the contradiction among the people, not the contradiction between ourselves and the enemy. Therefore, the attitude
of government departments in managing group events is particularly important because of this nature.
Firstly, the environmental group events are caused by more prominent environmental problems. This may be due to the
previous abnormal performance concept of local governments, which traded the environment for a high-speed growth
economy. This backward development concept of "golden mountain and silver mountain" and giving up "green water and
green mountain" has been abandoned by the times and resisted by the broad masses of the people with increasing awareness
of environmental protection; However, in addition to the backward concept of development, with social development, the
increase of population and technological progress, in order to ensure the power of development and the supply of resources,
the development of large-scale projects is also necessary, and exists as a rigid demand.
Secondly, the number and scope of this kind of group events are increasing and expanding year by year. The former is
reflected in the increase of the frequency of environmental group events every year, and the latter is reflected in the number
and scale of personnel involved. With the progress of quality and thought and the improvement of their concern for
themselves, the people's desire to express their demands has gradually increased, and their interest demand for a good living
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environment and awareness of environmental protection have also gradually increased.
Finally, the characteristics of violent resistance are obvious. During rallies, individuals often lose their reason and take
violent measures. From the degree of victims, material losses and violence, it can be divided into two forms: low violent
resistance and high violent resistance. The destruction level of such events has increased sharply, which undoubtedly makes it
more difficult for local governments to govern. Especially when the degree of violence has seriously endangered public
security and people's survival, its negative impact is very large.

3. Evolution path of environmental group events
Looking at many environmental group events at home and abroad, it is not difficult to find that there is a continuous
logical chain within them, that is, first go through the process of risk perception and social amplification, and then both sides
adopt their own coping methods. When the coping methods can not satisfy both sides, the conflict will escalate.

3.1 Risk amplification
Because the people's understanding of some professional problems is not deep enough, they generally understand and
understand these problems through their daily life experience, which reflects the people's limited ability to deal with
environmental risks and can only replace the knowledge blind spot into the common sense framework. For example,people
will regard environmental problems that may only have certain uncertainty as a crisis.
Psychological research has proved that people's panic often comes from uncertainty. People "tend not to think about the
most likely scenario, but choose to complain about themselves in the worst possibility."[15] This situation occurs in many
environmental group events. Experts believe that the risk judgment result of the project is only a possibility and a potential
crisis. However, there are widespread views among the people that the project will threaten their own security and the
environment.
In addition, the mass media also plays a prominent role in guiding public opinion. Baker believes that the mass media
bears the responsibility of publicity and helping risk management.[16] With the rapid development of the Internet and the
emergence of various emerging media, in order to compete for the right to speak and attract readers, many media will use
exaggerated words or take them out of context, making people misjudge the severity of the current and future situation. The
role of the media in self cognitive positioning is gradually blurred and forgotten, and all kinds of amplified risk information
are also spread.
Goffman pointed out: "stigmatization is a process in which society labels some individuals or groups in a derogatory and
insulting way, which leads to social injustice and other consequences."[17] The public will resist the engineering projects and
infrastructure labeled with stigmatization, such as crematoria and mental hospital, which are difficult to accept in the
traditional psychological sense of the public and easy to cause fear, will be excluded by the public.

3.2 Coping strategies and behaviors
When there is little difference between people's and government's perception of the same project, conflict may be
avoided. When there is a big difference between the two perceptions, the two sides will comprehensively consider the actual
conditions, such as the availability of resources and the comparison of the strength of the two sides, and then take the
following corresponding measures: 1 Tough, one party tries to force the other party to accept its preferred disposal methods;
2. Compromise. When you are not unhappy that the disposal plan does not meet your expectations, adjust your expectations
appropriately; 3. Win win and find a disposal method that can satisfy all parties; 4. Escape, face the conflict with a negative
attitude and do nothing. The attitude of the first three measures is active and eager to solve the existing contradictions, while
the avoidance measures are passive. The latter three measures are relatively mild and can alleviate the contradiction to a
certain extent. Tough measures are likely to make the conflict explicit.
The number of participants and leading actors will promote the violence of the movement. As for the former, Peters once
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proposed safety quantification, that is, according to the psychological law of the people in mass events, the more participants
in the team, the lower the probability and possibility of being punished by the government.In other words, the more people,
the safer.[18] Ganmson put forward the concept of common characteristics, that is, when individuals are in a limited
geographical area and face the threat of the same ecological problem, they will form a group, and they have become the
so-called community of destiny.[19]
As for the latter, the latter plays an extremely important role in environmental group events. Although such incidents are
unorganized and there will be no actual so-called person in charge, in collective action, there is indeed an invisible leader
leading the development of the situation.In addition, there are many celebrities who have not directly participated in the
movement, but their popularity virtually mobilizes the participants and spreads the information more widely.

3.3 Outbreak and escalation of conflict
As a theory with wide applicability and explanatory power in many group events, the "conflict spiral model" proposes
that if one party's behavior is easy to cause controversy, it will induce the other party's retaliatory response, and this response
will further make one party make controversial behavior. The escalation of conflict is actually the result of the vicious circle
under the tactical promotion of defense. When one cycle ends, the next round will be carried on.[20]Therefore, once the
conflict spiral begins, both sides may be unwilling to give up their interest demands and show weakness before the goal is
reached due to various reasons, or they may be afraid that when they compromise and make concessions on this aspect, the
other side will take advantage of the victory to pursue an inch, reconciliation is almost impossible, and the conflict spiral will
not stop. The conflict in a spiral state may be an insignificant problem at first, but due to the lack of trust, dialogue and
consultation, it has gradually escalated into an extremely serious violent group incident.

4. Typical case analysis: Wuhan Shahu incident
4.1 Case overview
In previous years, the average annual precipitation in Wuhan was about 1300 mm, but from June 30 to July 6, 2016, the
precipitation exceeded 580 mm in a week, reaching the level of 44% of the average annual precipitation in Wuhan. This
heavy rainfall became the highest value in the history of Wuhan since its own meteorological records.[21] The rainstorm
trapped more than 3700 households in Hongshan District. The residents of Nanhu Yayuan, a severely affected community,
persisted for 15 days without power, water and network, and the accumulated water in the community was as high as 1.5
meters.
The waterlogging was partly due to natural conditions. Wuhan is located in the low-lying southern region; But the
deeper reason is that Wuhan's urban expansion is too fast, the construction of infrastructure drainage facilities has not kept up
with its speed, and the development has greatly exceeded the carrying capacity of the environment at the stage of emergence.
Data show that over the past 50 years, the number of lakes in Wuhan has decreased from 127 to 38, with an average of 3
disappearing every two years. Shahu has a superior geographical location, is located in the inner ring of Wuhan, and is the
largest lake in the city, so it has become a must for developers.

4.2 Conflict perception
Risk exposure makes the risk of the event explicit and spread rapidly through the media or various ways. In early 2011,
some netizens posted on the Internet that Shahu is facing a huge threat, and the residents around Shahu also reported to the
TV station that the municipal government illegally traded the public greening planning land to the real estate enterprises, and
the enterprises are obtaining more commercial land and building new buildings by filling the lake. Shortly after that, people's
daily and CCTV news 1 + 1 reported on the topics of "how does the lake view become a lake view room" and "Sand Lake,
don't" kill Lake ", making this event a social hot spot.
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When determining the risk, participants will seek the information they prefer.[22] In the Wuhan Shahu incident, the
government and enterprises formed an information interpretation framework for filling the lake and building that the risk is
controllable, while residents generally formed an interpretation of the risk out of control for the project, and they are worried
and uneasy about the project and its consequences.
With the rapid development of domestic real estate industry and the demand for people to live near the water, many
lakes in Wuhan have been developed and built into houses. Although the public also recognizes that the project can bring
very obvious positive effects to urban GDP and other strategic priorities, they may have nothing to do with their own interests,
and the public must bear the ecological damage and other consequences caused by the project construction. Data show that
more than 351 cities in China experienced waterlogging during 2008-2010 alone,[23]One disaster after another makes the
people of Wuhan show a negative trend in the evaluation of Shahu construction.

4.3 Early violent resistance
In June 2015, the engineering team settled in Shahu and the large equipment began to operate. Residents wearing shirts
with slogans rushed into the construction site to protest. Once the facility began to operate, the monitored resident
representative would sound the gong to greet the rest of the residents to rush to the construction site. As a result, there was
always a conflict between the residents and the security personnel, which lasted for more than three months. Some residents
were invited to participate in the TV program on politics produced by Wuhan TV station. Residents argued in the program,
but the program was not broadcast in the end. Because he had repeatedly stopped the machine from starting at midnight alone
and bravely jumped into the lake to raise a sign during the inspection of the relevant leaders of the municipal government,
Comrade Wang Zhiming, a protest activist, was called a "righteous man for protecting the lake" by the residents.

4.4 Policy game
Three months after the start of the project, residents near Shahu finally chose to take up the weapon of law. A total of 39
community owners jointly sued Wuhan Water Authority and asked the water authority to transport them to the countryside
and restore the lake after scientific treatment in accordance with the initial dredging policy. After six months, the final ruling
of Jiang'an District Court was that the residents won the lawsuit, and issued an order to the water authority to deal with the
existing sludge and lake filling within 60 days.

5. Response mechanism of environmental group events
5.1 Risk perception stage
Rumors are largely caused by information asymmetry. Especially in environmental group events, the sources and
channels of people's acceptance of environmental protection information are relatively narrow. The government should give
full play to the role of information disclosure system, especially for projects involving people's interests. The government has
the obligation to disclose information in a timely and complete manner on a reliable platform.
First of all, ensure the procedure of environmental impact assessment first and construction later, so that conflicts and
contradictions can be exposed before construction and solved in time, which can not only improve the efficiency of
construction, but also ensure the legitimacy of construction. Secondly, strictly implement the qualification system for relevant
interest groups, especially the public, to participate in the hearing of environmental impact assessment, and improve the
influence of public will on the decision of review results.
The root of environmental conflict lies in environmental pollution. Therefore, in order to fundamentally reduce the
occurrence of such mass incidents, it is necessary to change the current economic development model. Wuhan is a city with
rich cultural heritage. On the basis of retaining the original lakes, the local government can build and develop a number of
wetland parks to tap the potential of tourism value.
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5.2 Early response stage
First of all, we should improve the petition system. Many group events have experienced many unsuccessful petitions
before moving towards violent conflict, which is also an important trigger for such events. The government should effectively
listen to the opinions of the people, seriously treat and deal with petition cases, and nip the escalation of conflict in the bud.
Secondly, the rights protection and supervision of some ecological environment can be transferred to non-governmental
organizations, which can not only reduce the burden of affairs, but also broaden the communication channels between the
government and the people.
The development of new media makes information dissemination more rapid, but at the same time, it also increases the
pressure on the management of government public opinion. Various platforms are rich and diverse. Local governments
should actively improve their response ability, strive to improve their skills, operate official network platforms such as
microblog and wechat, use the platform to break through the information barrier between official public opinion and private
public opinion, strengthen interaction, better complete crisis early warning and public opinion control, and seize the initiative
and voice of public opinion.

5.3 Conflict outbreak stage
Environmental pollution is not only caused by factories and enterprises, but also by the relevant departments of local
governments whose supervision fails. We should improve and clarify the laws and regulations related to ecological protection
and pollution discharge, so as to truly have laws to follow; Law enforcement officers should put the interests of the masses in
the first place. Laws must be observed, violations must be prosecuted and law enforcement must be strict. For enterprises, the
administrative punishment for illegal acts should be strengthened. The products that may cause serious pollution that have not
been approved by enterprises are not allowed to be put into production. From the perspective of increasing illegal costs,
enterprises should be encouraged to pay attention to environmental protection.
For the environment that has been damaged, first of all, stop the project in time, remedy it, and strive to restore the
environment to its previous state. For the people who suffer physical or property losses due to the implementation of the
project, they should bear the responsibility of medical assistance and financial compensation. For the environment that is still
at risk and has not been actually damaged, the government should carefully measure the risk and the possibility of
deterioration. For some high-risk construction, it can be considered to stop or move to other places. If it cannot be stopped or
moved to other places, the duration of the project should not be too long. It can specify the daily production time and the
maximum number of years to minimize the impact on the environment and nearby people.

6. Conclusion
The continuous exposure of environmental group events will inevitably have a negative impact on social governance.
First, the government lost its authority and fell into the Tacitus trap. No matter what the government says is a lie or the truth,
and whether the government does good or evil, due to the loss of credibility, the people are full of distrust of the government
and suspicion breeds, so the people will think that the government is lying and doing bad things. Secondly, the violent
movement distorts the concept of democracy, which is not only detrimental to the long-term stability of society, but also
brings demonstration effect. In the face of some illegal violent protest activities, if the government blindly chooses to give in,
it will contribute to the occurrence of such events to some extent, and the interest demands must be expressed in a legal and
civilized way. In conclusion, the Governance Dilemma of environmental group events should become the foothold of the
reform, which is very important for maintaining social stability and the development of economy and various undertakings.
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The Nationwide Mechanism—China’s Institutional Strengths in
Responding to Serious Public Emergencies
Wenpan Zhai
Northwest University of Political Science and Law, Xi'an 710000, China.
Abstract: The nationwide mechanism is an administrative system distinct from the traditional bureaucracy in dealing with
major tasks in China. Through the literature analysis method, it has been revealed that the nationwide mechanism consists of
participants, relationship design, and regulations, and that the mechanism exerts its institutional advantages in the face of
serious public emergencies. Specifically, its advantages mainly include leadership, organizational, resource, and value
advantages.
Keywords: Nationwide Mechanism; Serious Public Emergencies; System

Introduction
In the post-epidemic era, China has shown amazing governance capabilities in responding to serious public crises, which
reflects a national effort. In the literature, scholars have referred to this system of mobilizing national power to respond to
major tasks as the nationwide mechanism. It has been proven that the nationwide mechanism has shown great advantages in
China’s response to serious public crises. However, few studies have been conducted to summarize the role of the nationwide
mechanism in serious public emergencies, which is the aim of this article.

1. Literature review
1.1 The nationwide mechanism
At present, there are two main views on the origin of the nationwide mechanism among Chinese scholars: one is the
migration theory, in which some scholars argue that the “nationwide mechanism” is not a product of China, but an imported
one[1]; the second is the indigenous theory, in which some scholars believe that the “nationwide mechanism” already existed
in China’s agricultural society, but was only practiced in the construction of some major projects due to the private ownership
of the means of production[2]. Chinese scholars in the 1980s and 1990s tended to define it as a system of carrying out
economic activities under the unified arrangement of the government. In the early 21st century, Chinese scholars tended to
define it as an administrative system in which the government with legal authority uses administrative means to accomplish
its goals. Currently, Chinese scholars generally define it as a system in which the central government mobilizes the
government and society to accomplish major tasks with a high degree of cohesion during a specific period.

1.2 Serious public emergencies
Some scholars point out that public emergencies are events that occur suddenly, seriously endanger the safety of public
life and property, and bring challenges and pressure to the government[3]. Regarding the substantive difference between
public emergencies and public crises, public crises are commonly used in academia, while public emergencies in practice. In
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order to be consistent with the practice custom, the term of public emergencies is advocated. The Emergency Response Law
of the People’s Republic of China defines emergencies as natural disasters, calamitous accidents, public health accidents, and
public security incidents that occur suddenly, may cause social harm, and require measures. It is widely believed in Chinese
academic and practical circles that emergencies can be classified into four levels: especially serious, serious, relatively
serious and common. Among them, serious emergencies are commanded and coordinated by provincial governments, while
especially serious emergencies are decided and deployed by the State Council. Some scholars emphasize that serious public
emergencies are characterized by two aspects: first, strong relevance to public interest and second, large number of people
involved. In summary, serious emergencies in this study also include especially serious emergencies, the affected areas of
which beyond one provincial government and require central guidance and regulation[4].

2. Explanation of the nationwide mechanism
The institutional design theory holds that participant, relationship design, and regulation are the three major elements of
a system. Based on this, we deconstruct the nationwide mechanism into participants, relationship design, and regulations.

2.1 Participants
The central government and local governments are the main participatory subject of the nationwide mechanism, and the
public as a whole is the participatory object, which consists of both internal and external staff of the administrative system.
Internal staff of the administrative system include civil servants, institutional workers and other government officials, while
external staff of the administrative system include informal organizations, families, private companies and individual citizens.
As analyzed above, the nationwide mechanism is a universal system that integrates the forces within and outside the
administrative system. It provides the basic human resources for the management of serious public emergencies through
cohesion.

2.2 Relationship design
In terms of relationship design of the nationwide mechanism, it is mainly reflected in vertical and horizontal
relationships. From the perspective of vertical relationships, the nationwide mechanism is a hierarchical system dominated by
the central government, and there is a strict hierarchical relationship between the central government and local governments,
which is determined by the administrative authority of the central government over the local governments, and the local
governments strictly carry out the administrative orders of the central government. From the perspective of horizontal
relationships, the relationship between the government and society under the nationwide mechanism can no longer be
summarized by governance or service. In terms of horizontal relationship, the relationship between government and society
can no longer be summarized in terms of governance or service, but the government and society form a cooperative
relationship within a short period of time; and this cooperation is led by the government with administrative authority, who
guides and stimulates the flow of social forces by setting a series of rules.

2.3 Regulations
In terms of regulations of the nationwide mechanism, there are two main components: constraint regulations and power
regulations. From the perspective of constraint regulations, the nationwide mechanism is usually a response system in which
the interests of the people are seriously damaged, the number of affected people is large, and the scope of the accident is
extensive. It is urgent, requiring the completion of tasks as soon as possible; the space is extensive, requiring powerful
intervention; and the it covers multiple regions, requiring several local governments to cooperate. As for the power
regulations, the operating power of the nationwide mechanism comes from within and outside the administrative system. In
terms of the internal administrative system, policies and opinions of the central government are usually conveyed to the local
governments, while sometimes some are made public directly to officials and people. The practice proves that attention
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attached by local governments depends largely on the supervision and intervention of the higher level of government.
Administrative intervention from high to low like this is administrative control. As far as the external administrative system is
concerned, the power is different from that of the internal administrative organizations, which mainly originates from the
society. The process of the government issuing policies, guiding and integrating spontaneous, loose and powerful civil forces
is social mobilization.

3. Advantages of the nationwide mechanism in responding to serious public
emergencies
3.1 Leadership advantages
Serious public emergencies test the government’s ability to lead itself and the people. The Communist Party of China
(CPC) is the strong leader of China’s nationwide mechanism, and it has shown great advantages in responding to serious
public emergencies. First, the breadth of the areas involved in the leadership of the CPC ensures that it has accumulated rich
leadership experience in various fields such as politics, economy, culture, society, and ecology, and has achieved fruitful
governance results. Some scholars point out that primary party organizations under the leadership of the CPC play a crucial
role in protecting and serving the people in serious emergencies[5]. Secondly, the CPC is a political party established by
Chinese law and supported by the people, with strong and powerful legitimacy, which is an important prerequisite for
effective leadership. Finally, the leadership philosophy of the CPC is always closely combined with working for the
happiness of the people and serving the people, which is an important guarantee for safeguarding the interests of the people.

3.2 Organizational advantages
The occurrence of serious public emergencies often causes a large impact on the established administrative organization
and social order. The institutional design theory suggests that all systems have a certain lag, and the original governance
system, despite its great effectiveness, has been cumbersome, slow to respond and lacks of professional in the face of serious
public emergencies to a certain extent. The government and society under the leadership of the CPC form the organizational
basis of the nationwide mechanism, which has the advantages of stability, flexibility and professionalism in responding to
serious public emergencies. In terms of stability, the government is the dominant organization in the nationwide mechanism,
integrating companies, families and individuals in social organizations, avoiding the possible confusion of order and waste of
resources caused by social governance. In terms of flexibility, organizations under the nationwide mechanism are not rigid,
but can make timely adjustments according to the actual situation, with a “problem–handling–feedback” logic. Some scholars
have pointed out that organizations under the nationwide mechanism achieve a dynamic balance of democracy and
centralization, not only preserving democracy but also avoiding the excessive democratic input, which may lead to missing
the time to deal with serious public emergencies[6]. In terms of professionalism, organizations under the nationwide
mechanism take into account the role of experts, respect science in responding to specific problems, and think tanks help
them analyze these problems, thus solving them effectively.

3.3 Resource advantages
One of the characteristics of serious public emergencies is the large number of people involved and the great public
damage. People in serious public emergencies usually face shortage of food, insufficient medical supplies, traffic jams,
communication interruptions, housing collapse, panic and other problems, which can be summarized as the lack of various
resources. Therefore, when responding to serious public emergencies, the primary need is to mobilize enough resources to
restore normal social order; secondly, it is necessary to timely and precisely deliver resources to the areas and citizens
damaged by the emergencies, so as to effectively meet the needs and safeguard the interests of the people. In responding to
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serious public emergencies, the nationwide mechanism lays the foundation with its resources from the government and
society, and is the core advantage of responding to serious public emergencies. On the one hand, the nationwide mechanism
represents the effective integration of the resources of the government and society. On the other hand, the mechanism is able
to quickly pool resources and deliver them precisely to the areas of need through government guidance.

3.4 Value advantages
The occurrence of serious public emergencies is a major test for both the government and society. From the perspective
of the government, government staff need to do a good job of responding to serious public emergencies in a timely manner,
which involves a lot of work such as collecting information, dividing authority and responsibility, collecting and allocating
resources, counting the number of affected people and housing them, etc. From the perspective of the society, especially the
people who are greatly affected by serious public emergencies, most of them are physically and mentally injured and suffer
loss of properties. The nationwide mechanism unites the strength of the government and society, and on this basis, groups
such as party members, volunteers, medical and nursing staff, rescue officers and soldiers, and teachers, band together to
form a strong spiritual force and cope with difficulties. On the one hand, the staff dealing with serious public emergencies are
inspired, and on the other hand the affected people are given more confidence in being helped, and it can also promote the
formation of the value advantages of “standing together through thick and thin” in the whole society.

4. Conclusion
Serious public emergencies greatly damage and threaten people’s interests, are sudden and destructive in nature, and have a
huge impact on the stable social order and administrative system. The nationwide mechanism is an important system in China
for responding to serious public emergencies, which provides a strong response through vertical administrative control and
horizontal social mobilization. The leadership, organizational, resource, and value advantages of the nationwide mechanism
lay a solid leadership foundation, and provide strong organization, sufficient resources, and good values for responding to
serious public emergencies, and offer a useful way to the government to handle serious public emergencies.
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Foundations of Management
Meihuan Zhang
Drew University, Madison 07940, USA.

Abstract: Every person can empower and inspire other people. It is upon the individual to have the will to devote him/ her to
individual development and growth as a leader. Authentic leaders control their story in a manner that allows them to view
themselves as individual learning from his experience rather than a passive observer of life (George et al., 2007). Therefore,
they make time to analyze past experiences and reflect on what lesson to learn from these experiences. One's experiences
build a leader; the perception and attitude towards every situation in life have a significant impact on leadership and
management. This paper analyzes the path one needs to take to be an authentic leader and analyzes the article as a basis for
leadership development.
Keywords: Leadership Development

1. Experiences and People
Everyone can be an authentic leader since life teaches the individual who learns to understand his life story. Experiences
in life can either break or build a person. The values meant to be the foundation for authentic leadership are derived from
individual convictions and beliefs. Parents are an essential factor in a kid's life and the kid they grow up to be. Watching my
parents and listening to them, well, not without some fights, enhanced some leadership and management skills that have been
impactful since then.
The experience of financial constraints and other middle-income families' issues instilled management skills that could
assist someone who deals with situations forever. Some experiences are unforgettable despite how much a person tries to
leave them in the past; therefore, it is essential to derive meaning and lessons from the experiences to build an authentic
leader. The best way to understand one's true values is when tested under intense pressure; since then, one knows how best to
deal with particular situations (George et al., 2007). These are the lessons that everyone deserves to understand and hear,
especially with those leading to help them become better people and leaders.

2. Self-awareness
The start of self-awareness calls for analyzing what one feels does and thinks in the real world. There is a lot of strength
involved in playing fake or not being authentic, mainly to seek people's approval. The moment one stops doing or saying
anything to please anyone else instead says what he/she feels and stands his ground is the first major step to self-awareness.
There must be a balance between intrinsic and extrinsic motivations since locking everything out is denial, which could be
the greatest obstacle leaders experience in achieving self-awareness (George et al., 2007).
My authentic self is always revealed when I am talking and expressing myself, either physically and emotionally.
Self-awareness is learning to listen to the inner voice allowing it to guide you towards the individual internally, and every
other aspect of life follows. When one is highly self-aware, one can evaluate one objectively, manage emotions, align actions
with internal standards, and properly understand how everyone else perceives you. Self-awareness is the most significant
factor in becoming an authentic leader in managing people and situations in the best way.
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3. Deeply Held Values
Life and most experiences as a young kid growing up to this level have trained me to be kind to people and be
empathetic. Despite how little they show it, everyone is going through a particular situation and is dealing with some
challenges. Some people try to hide their vulnerability, but it is essential to show my emotions to deal with them better for me.
Self-awareness and self-drive have also taught me to be an independent, responsible person currently, from which I derive my
confidence to lead everyone else.
The above values were instilled in me by the tough and happy experiences in life with people being lonely and not
understood to be over-scrutinized and harshly judged by people. People have no idea or assume how their words and actions
impact another person's life, not even understanding what someone is going through at the moment. It is essential to empower
and uplift other people instead of bullying and tearing them down. Being empathetic isn't a weakness, but strength of not
letting the world's challenges and evils define us.
My values have changed substantially growing up with my family and at school. There was a point where speaking to
people and expressing my ideas felt so difficult since people's opinions affected me very much. Negative opinions from peers
and teachers made me fear even talking my truth with anyone. With more confidence, it is not about being wrong or right but
the ability to positively receive every aspect of that external force for personal development. As a leader, not everyone will
agree with you, which does not mean you stop doing the best to serve your subjects in the best manner.
Being empathetic and self-aware has trained me to consider everyone's opinion and emotions when making decisions
(George et al., 2007). However, a decision could negatively impact some people. It's on me as the leader to be accountable
and transparent on how you make decisions to serve everyone equally as a leader. A leader should not be a supreme power
controlling how and what people do without recognizing their opinions and interests. Leadership should not hinder you from
practicing your principles and values.

4. Extrinsic and Intrinsic Motivation
Many leaders are stimulated to be better leaders by examining their success against the external world factors, although
they don't like admitting it (George et al., 2007). My motivation has always come from making sure everyone is comfortable
and appreciative of every decision we make together. A leader is only as good as the support he has from the people he leads.
My motivation is also derived from seeing people happy and making the world a better place with my leadership skills.
Self-awareness is the most substantial source of internal motivation at a point when everyone seems to be against you;
one has an internal voice pushing to be better and achieve the highest standards of ourselves (George et al., 2007). My inner
voice pushes me to have a positive attitude, no matter how hard a situation may seem. This strength and confidence help me
achieve a safe space to be good and kind to everyone else. Also, everyone is going through certain situations that impact their
lives in a manner; being empathetic makes it easier for that person to deal better with such a situation instead of a continuous
cycle of violence.
Despite how much one is self-aware, one needs to listen and face external forces that affect our lives. Finding a balance
by making sure you are ready to listen to other people without compromising individual standards. My experiences have
trained me to have a positive attitude towards negative criticism to become better versions of ourselves. Therefore, it is easier
to maintain a level of control in your life, utilizing both internal and external factors to become a better leader.

5. Support Team
Quality leaders create and utilize a support team to help them remain focused on the important aspects of leadership and
Management. My support team comprises people who are as real as they come since people who do not tell you their truth
instead want to show you how every decision made is the best don't build an authentic leader. We all need to surround
ourselves with people who help build better values and principles since life is a continuous learning process. Learning from
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each other experiences and helping each other deal with situations should be every support team's primary purpose.
The support team provides a balanced perspective and feedback and earns the power to speak into a leader's life. This
group helps me with correction and focus when required while allowing me to be my authentic self while challenging and
coaching me. People trust a person who is authentic and genuine and not a replica of another individual. My support team has
been a critical part of broadening my perspective while maintaining my standards to lead most effectively.

6. Integration of the various aspects of life
It is very important to achieve control over the personal, family, community, and work-life to ensure balance. Despite
the amount of time spent, every aspect of life has a significant impact on our personal growth and development. Therefore, it
has been my individual goal to be overall aware of myself and utilize my principles effectively in managing my life. Once
you chose to become a leader in school or at work, you find that all these skills are still essential at home and in the
community. Staying grounded has made me integrate my life to be the same person in every aspect of life.

7. Authenticity
When one is authentic and genuine, he faces his share of challenges that make someone feel like letting go of his
standards to be appreciated by the people. One's true principles and values are evident when one is under pressure since that
is the moment most likely to lower his standards (George et al., 2007). Being authentic, in my opinion, refers to the ability to
stand ground and following one's inner voice as soon as it occurs to you instead of worrying about public perception.
Keeping up day after day with acting like a different person is eventually tiresome; therefore, authenticity is as much
practical as it is ethical.
Authentic leaders are always better leaders since people trust them with decisions and empower people to become
leaders. When one tries to be different to achieve good results, the eventual result is people see right through you. Despite
how much your instructions and leadership are productive and sensible, people will still not be comfortable with a leader who
doesn't believe in what they say (Liu et al., 2018)8. Despite the challenges and negative opinions from people, it is critical to
understand what really has meaning and behaving authentically to become an effective manager. One is regarded as authentic
when the actions and conduct are per what he truly believes in and values.

8. Steps to Take to Develop My Authentic Leadership
As recognized earlier, life is a continuous process of learning and self-discovery. A good leader is focused on
understanding his strengths and weaknesses since no person can be good at everything. It helps someone become more aware
of his values and principles while making ethical choices and treating subordinates with dignity (Liu et al., 2018). Goal
setting is also critical for every authentic leader. The leader should ensure he has a clear set of goals and follows them to
achieve the set targets.
Leadership isn't about producing copies of a certain leadership approach; instead, leaders should discover the type of
leader they wish to be themselves. One must always seek meaning from the intrinsic self to understand the reason behind a
specific persona. A person's leadership styles could take a while to evolve and changes as one explores different and new
opportunities. Therefore, it is my position as a leader to stay true to my intrinsic leadership objective, which is essential in
achieving leadership influence and success by staying authentic. By being authentic, one is confident and aware of their gifts
instead of emulating another behavior and personality, which only brings more frustrations.
With everything explained in this paper concerning authentic leadership and management foundations, leaders' primary
goal should be to be true to the individual leadership approach. An authentic leader should also empower other leaders to
treat people correctly, regardless of the situation. Some aspects, such as transparency, self-awareness, clarity of purpose,
empathy, and effective decision-making, should be a pillar in every leadership, whether at work or in the community (Liu et
al., 2018). To become a better leader, one should also ask the boss or colleagues for their opinions and perspective concerning
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a particular situation, making effective decisions.
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Abstract: Dazhou city is located in the hinterland of Daba Mountain in the northeast part of Sichuan Basin, which is
connected with Shanxi and Chongqing. It has a wide variety of traditional Chinese medicine resources,is rich in resources,
and has great potential for production and development. It is known as the "Pharmaceutical storehouse of Eastern Sichuan",
with more than 2,380 kinds of medicine resources, which has a good development prospect. In order to give full play to the
support of scientific and technological innovation and lead the development of traditional Chinese medicine, this paper
summarizes and analyzes the development status and scientific and technological support of Traditional Chinese medicine in
Dazhou city, and puts forward the ideas and suggestions for the next step on the main problems existing at the present stage.
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1. Development status
1.1 The first industry
In terms of the production of Chinese medicinal materials, there are 250 operating entities engaged in the planting or
breeding of Chinese medicinal materials in the city, including 43 animal breeding medicinal materials enterprises, and there
are 88 varieties planted, covering an area of 500 square kilometers. The output value of the first industry of the Chinese
medicinal industry chain is about 3.53 billion yuan, of which animal medicinal materials is about 20 million yuan.

1.2 The second industry
In terms of production and sales, there are 7 traditional Chinese medicine industry enterprises in Dazhou to obtain Good
Manufacturing Practices(GMP), mainly located in Tongchuan District, mainly distributed in Tongchuan district, through
processing to form capsules, oral liquid and other drugs.

1.3 The third industry
In terms of medical services, there are 4239 medical service institutions in Zhuhai, including 109 hospitals, 4145
primary medical and health institutions, 27 professional public health institutions and 3 other medical and health institutions.
Dazhou has 1 drug inspection and testing institutions, 5 scientific research and education institutions.
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2. Technology support
2.1 Strengthen project support
In the "Dazhou Science and Technology Plan Project Application Guide" and "Dazhou Science and Technology
Achievements Transformation and Municipal-School Cooperation Special Project", a special project on traditional Chinese
medicine is set up to support scientific research institutes of colleges and universities to carry out key technical researches
and achievements transformation around traditional Chinese medicine. In the past three years, a total of 18 projects have been
supported, and 3.33 million yuan of funds have been released. Strive for 4 scientific and technological plan projects in the
field of traditional Chinese medicine, and strive for funds of 4.3 million yuan. The implementation of the municipal project
"Food and Medicine Materials Volume Dan Lily Science and Technology Poverty Alleviation Industry Project" has promoted
the promotion of new varieties and new technologies of lilies, improved the conversion rate of agricultural scientific and
technological achievements, driven the accurate identification of poor people to increase their income by 6247 yuan, and
improved the scientific and technological level of farmers.

2.2 Enhanced platform support
The first is the establishment of Dazhou Traditional Chinese Materia Medica Industry Technology Research Institute.
Through the Industrial Technology Research Institute, it has established business contacts with related enterprises, Sichuan
College of Arts and Sciences, Dazhou Vocational and Technical College, Dazhou Vocational College of Traditional Chinese
Medicine, Municipal Drug Inspection Institute, etc., cooperated in declaring 5 projects, and carried out work cooperation
more than 10 times. The second is the upcoming construction of a regional traditional Chinese medicine preparation center.
After the completion of the center, the existing varieties of traditional Chinese medicine preparations in the area of eastern
Sichuan (Dazhou, Nanchong, Guang'an, Bazhong) will be retained; Will increase the sales volume of preparations in medical
institutions; It will carry out clinical medical research, drug development and clinical pharmacy, etc., and create a platform
for the cultivation of professional pharmacy talents and share resources.

2.3 Strengthen talent support
The first is to set up a modern agricultural "9+3" industrial science and technology commissioner Chinese herbal
medicine team to conduct decision-making consultation, technical guidance and new variety development of Chinese
medicinal materials such as Huangjing, Lily and Huanglian in our city. In 2021, a special project for the innovation project of
science and technology commissioners will be set up in the municipal science and technology plan project, and the "Research
and Demonstration of Cultivation of Chinese Medicinal Materials in Dazhou City" declared by the Chinese herbal medicine
team will be approved, and the fund will be 200,000 yuan. The second is to establish the Dazhou Traditional Chinese
Medicine Association, carry out academic seminars on traditional Chinese medicine, and promote the high-quality
development of the traditional Chinese medicine industry in our city.

3. Problems
3.1 Lack of basic research
Our city is rich in traditional Chinese medicinal resources, there are 1656 kinds of medicinal plants alone, accounting for
14.86% of the country, but there are only more than 170 varieties that can form commodities, and 88 kinds are now cultivated,
and only 14 varieties of varieties planted more than 5000 acres are planted. Due to the lack of basic research, planting has a
certain degree of blindness and dispersion, and it is impossible to adapt to local conditions and screen out excellent varieties
suitable for the terrain and terrain of Dazhou.
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3.2 Weak intensive processing
Most of the wild and home-grown medicinal materials, such as Shouwu, Knotweed, Mulberry White Peel, are sold at
low prices to The Chinese herbal medicine trading markets such as Bozhou in Anhui and Lotus Pond in Chengdu after simple
drying, or are directly purchased by foreign pharmaceutical companies at low prices, and the added value of the products is
low. On the other hand, due to the low quality of basic medicinal materials, the lack of evaluation standards and testing
systems, 90% of the raw materials of Chinese herbal medicines in the city's traditional Chinese medicine manufacturing
enterprises come from other places, and there is a phenomenon of "local medicinal materials exported, local enterprises
purchasing", and the profit outflow is serious.

3.3 Lack of scientific and technological talents
First, there is a shortage of chinese medicine management talents. Some scientific and technological staff wear several
positions, do not have a deep understanding of the professional development of traditional Chinese medicine, and their
decision-making and consulting ability is not strong. Second, there is a scarcity of technical talents in enterprises. The
theoretical level of technical personnel from planting, processing, extraction and testing is not enough, and the ability to
innovate is insufficient. Third, there is a shortage of high-end talents in basic research such as resource evaluation, active
ingredient extraction, and efficacy research, which cannot point out the direction for the development of Authentic Medicinal
Materials in Dazhou.

4. Suggestions
4.1 Strengthen basic research
Support universities, scientific research institutes, and enterprises with R&D capabilities to cultivate advantageous
varieties of authentic medicinal materials in Dazhou, adopt various models such as "company+base+professional
cooperative+farmer", actively carry out the construction of standardized planting bases for Chinese herbal medicines, and
provide raw materials for the processing of traditional Chinese medicines[1].

4.2 Strengthen cooperation between hospitals and local communities
Strengthen the cooperation between research institutes, hospitals, colleges and local traditional Chinese medicine
enterprises, provide technical support for the cultivation of Chinese herbal medicines, pest control, and pathological analysis,
provide guarantees for the research and development of new drugs and the industrialization of excellent formulas, provide
internship and exercise places for the cultivation of talents in colleges and universities, and ultimately promote integrated
development.

4.3 Focus on talent training and introduction
First, strengthen the business training of management personnel. Provide more learning and exchange platforms for
scientific research management talents, and point out the development direction for Chinese medicine researchers. The
second is to formulate a talent training plan for the Traditional Chinese medicine industry, improve the construction of
traditional Chinese medicine majors in local colleges and universities in Dazhou, and pay attention to the joint training of
new practical talents. At the same time, a series of preferential policies for high-level talents will be formulated to attract and
retain talents, and high-end talents will be encouraged to start businesses in Dazhou or participate in or host scientific
research activities in a flexible way[2].

4.4 Provide policy support
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The first is to introduce a series of preferential policies. Combined with local realities, we will introduce practical
preferential policies such as fiscal, taxation, finance, and talent welfare to promote the development of the traditional Chinese
medicine industry[3]. By reducing taxes, smoothing financing channels, and improving talent welfare benefits, enterprises are
encouraged to produce new products, optimize production processes, encourage hospitals to develop formula preparations,
and introduce research talents to carry out scientific research. The second is to establish a reward and responsibility
mechanism. Establish a leading group for the development of traditional Chinese medicine, issue specific tasks for the
development of traditional Chinese medicine to the management departments of the Administration of Traditional Chinese
Medicine, the Health Commission, the Science and Technology Bureau, and establish a long-term responsibility mechanism.
Reward and incentivize departments, enterprises, and large planters that have made significant achievements.
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Abstract: In recent years, under the background of rapid iteration of high and new technology, the continuous acceleration of
information construction provides a good guarantee for the development of enterprises. Logistics information construction
has become the core task of enterprise development. With the continuous improvement of people’s living standards, the
market begins to put forward higher requirements for the logistics information construction of enterprises. At the same time,
logistics informatization is also of great significance to supply chain management. Therefore, in the current development,
relevant enterprise managers should be clear about the problems existing in the development of logistics informatization
construction, and be able to continuously optimize and improve the existing problems. At the same time, relevant personnel
engaged in management work should clarify the application of enterprise logistics informatization in supply chain
management, promote the efficient development of this management work, and meet the high requirements for enterprise
supply chain management under the background of rapid social development. Therefore, to carry out the establishment and
operation of supply chain, we must recognize the importance of supply chain management. This paper explores the
development of enterprise logistics informatization and its application in supply chain management, in order to provide some
references for the solution of enterprise development problems.
Keywords: Enterprise Logistics; Development of Informatization; Supply Chain Management; Application

Introduction
At present, China’s logistics information construction has made great progress, but there is still a certain gap with
developed countries. At present, China has formulated relevant policies to promote the development of logistics
informatization. However, the ecological environment of large logistics has not been formed, all links can not be fully
connected, the comprehensive transportation efficiency is relatively low, and informatization is still in the primary stage,
which can not realize the synchronous operation of logistics and financial flow, resulting in the restriction of the development
of logistics industry. Each logistics company cannot form a benign ecological environment, which limits the overall
development of the logistics industry and has not yet formed the thinking mode of large logistics. The development of the
logistics industry is affected. The information-based platform management also limits the logistics development. The logistics
industry still has a large room for rise. It is necessary to constantly make internal adjustments to seek better development.

1. Content and Significance of Enterprise Logistics Informatization
1.1. Content
The lag of logistics informatization is easy to affect the development of enterprises, and the final growth is slow, which
is difficult to meet the requirements of the market for efficient logistics. In the context of rapid technological change,
informatization has affected the work deployment in various fields. On this premise, enterprises focus on the construction of
information logistics, which can not only help the development, but also meet people’s high requirements for the efficiency
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of commodity distribution. In the traditional enterprise development, it is precisely because its distribution service can not
meet the requirements of users, which leads to the continuous decline of market competitiveness and seriously affects the
stable and rapid development of enterprises. The implementation of enterprise logistics informatization construction can
effectively meet this demand, promote enterprises to take informatization as the basic technical premise in the process of
carrying out logistics work, rely on the powerful computing power of computers to continuously optimize logistics
distribution services, meet the high requirements of users for logistics work, and promote the prosperity and stability of
society. At the same time, relevant management staff should deeply understand the important role of enterprise logistics
informatization construction in the internal construction of enterprises and improving market competitiveness under the
background of the continuous development of information construction, and be able to grasp its characteristics and
advantages, so as to finally ensure that enterprises can keep pace with the times in the increasingly competitive business
society.[1]

1.2. Significance
First of all, the emergence of logistics informatization can minimize the cost of logistics and improve the operating
efficiency of enterprises. Whether it is enterprise logistics or logistics enterprises, how to reasonably allocate their own
logistics resources, how to optimize the workflow of logistics management, and how to reduce costs and improve benefits are
all problems that enterprises must solve. The application of logistics informatization can urge enterprise managers to make
the best choice of transportation route with the help of intelligent planning, and then formulate scientific and perfect working
methods, and plan the transportation volume, demand and cost expenditure of logistics, so as to obtain ideal economic
benefits.
Secondly, the emergence of logistics informatization can greatly improve the quality and efficiency of logistics delivery. The
current logistics is not only the transportation of goods, but also the transmission of information. We need to realize that the
application purpose of logistics informatization is not to reduce the consumption of manpower and save costs, but to improve
the quality and efficiency of logistics delivery, so as to enhance the market competitiveness of enterprises. Logistics
informatization is mainly composed of material purchase, sales, storage, transportation and other links, such as making
purchase and sales plans, selecting appropriate suppliers, analyzing the actual needs of customers and so on. With the help of
these activities, we can not only provide reference for decision-making, but also make full use of the existing resources of the
enterprise, so as to realize the excavation of the internal potential of the enterprise and the construction of external favorable
business factors.

2. Application of Enterprise Logistics Informatization in Supply Chain
Management
Through the development of supply chain technology, it can provide better information for the development of supply
chain technology. Because the supply chain management covers a wide range, there are not only the connections between
enterprises, but also the connections between enterprises. The use of information technology can better clarify the
development objectives of enterprises, and combined with the development power of enterprises, enterprises can have
advantages in market competition. Because information technology has a wide range of applications, including not only
communication technology, but also microelectronic technology. For example, bar code technology appeared first, which can
provide accurate data support for its supply chain management.

2.1. Radio Frequency Technology
Radio frequency technology uses radio waves to realize communication on a non-contact basis. Through the use of
electronic data exchange, it can provide accurate information and data support for its enterprises in the process of supply
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chain management, reduce the investment of human and material resources, achieve better results, and promote the stable
development of enterprises. Because supply chain management is a new concept of enterprise logistics, in which its supply
chain management can be implemented into the whole enterprise logistics management through the use of information
technology. In the links of raw material procurement and assembly, the logistics and information flow can be defined,
controlled and coordinated by computer in time. Supply chain management under enterprise logistics informatization can
reduce its cost and better provide customers with corresponding services, which is also a major method for enterprises to
compete in the market.[2]

2.2. Artificial Intelligence Technology
In the current context of rapid development, artificial intelligence technology has been applied to various fields, but also
plays a very important role in promoting. Therefore, in the process of enterprise logistics supply chain management, relevant
management staff should clarify the important impact of the application of artificial intelligence technology on work
efficiency and quality, so as to implement the application and lay a good technical foundation for the efficient development of
enterprise logistics work.
Low processing efficiency of special commodities and difficult to meet the needs of users is a problem often
encountered by enterprises in supply chain management. The application of artificial intelligence technology in logistics
informatization can effectively solve this problem. In the traditional supply chain management, due to the high requirements
for manpower and work accuracy, the labor cost is too high and the economic benefit is low. The application of artificial
intelligence computer can promote the computer to effectively replace manpower, and ensure the accurate development of
work, which provides great convenience for the processing of specific goods in enterprise supply chain management.
Therefore, we should clarify the positive impact of information-based artificial intelligence technology on logistics
information construction, so as to ensure that this work can be carried out efficiently and meet the high requirements of
supply chain management for its technology update. At the same time, enterprises should deeply understand the important
impact of supply chain management on enterprise development, and constantly strengthen the construction of logistics
informatization. Moreover, relevant managers should also improve their own ideological understanding, effectively apply
artificial intelligence technology to supply chain management, ensure the improvement of work efficiency, and lay a good
foundation for enterprise development.
With the help of artificial intelligence technology, supply chain management can ensure the efficiency of supply chain
management, take information as support, realize the manual control of logistics transportation, and determine the
transportation planning and arrangement according to the date of goods. The expert system can also capture and manage
logistics information, provide effective data, and ensure that the supply chain can realize relevant functions. With the help of
the change of communication mode, information can be transmitted faster. In general, communication technology is mainly
used in management and transportation. With the help of network platform, understanding the transportation of goods and
real-time monitoring of goods can ensure the final management effect of supply chain.[3]

2.3. Barcode Scanner
The delivery and warehousing of goods has high requirements for the ability of enterprise supply chain management.
However, in the process of this work, due to its high requirements for labor intensity and great difficulty in organization and
management, it is easy to lead to low work efficiency and difficult to meet the requirements of normal work of the supply
chain. Therefore, enterprises should attach great importance to technological innovation and optimization to ensure good
technical support for goods in and out of the warehouse, and finally ensure the orderly development of follow-up work. In the
work of goods in and out of the warehouse, the application of barcode and scanner in logistics information construction can
effectively meet its work requirements, ensure the high efficiency and high quality guarantee in the process of work, and lay
a good prerequisite and foundation for the efficient development of this work. By labeling the bar code on the outer package
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of goods, scanning the bar code with a scanner in the process of warehousing and warehousing, and transmitting the relevant
data information to the computer in real time, the problem of missing parts can be avoided and the work efficiency can be
effectively improved. At the same time, the application of this method can reduce human investment and effectively optimize
the cost control of enterprises.

3. Problems of Enterprise Logistics Management Informatization
3.1. The Traditional Logistics Management Thought is Serious, and the
Innovation Consciousness of Logistics Management Informatization is
Weak
At present, most logistics enterprises adopt traditional management methods and lack of innovation in logistics
management informatization. Even if some enterprises adopt logistics management informatization, they are based on the
original traditional business, lack of modern and standardized logistics management informatization standards, and lack of
informatization and fast management mode for product production, supply, sales, storage and transportation. The lack of
innovation in logistics management informatization leads to the non-standard standard of logistics informatization system,
the difficulty of forming a strict system in the process of logistics, the frequent problems in the supply chain between logistics
and the lack of information sharing. The insufficient application of logistics informatization technology has resulted in the
waste of a large number of investment resources, increased the cost of logistics management and transaction costs, and
reduced the market competitiveness of enterprises. The weak awareness of logistics management informatization is also
reflected in the following aspects. With the gradual development of informatization in modern logistics, few enterprises still
separate the logistics management informatization department from the enterprise and become an independent department.
Logistics management informatization only depends on the whole unit, and there is no special person responsible for the
whole informatization process, the informatization of logistics management has no planning and design, and the role of
informatization in modern logistics management is still limited.[4]

3.2. Lack of Institutional System
In the development of enterprises, a perfect system is an important prerequisite to ensure the efficient and stable
development of employees’ work. But, from the perspective of today’s enterprise logistics work, due to the relevant
managers’ failure to pay attention to the implementation and improvement of the management system, there are problems of
lack of management or inadequate implementation of management work in the process of work development, which
seriously hinders the stability and development of the enterprise. In the process of enterprise logistics work, the management
of staff is an important prerequisite and foundation. However, due to the rapid development of enterprise logistics
informatization, the establishment and improvement of management system can not be synchronized with it, resulting in the
lag of enterprise logistics work, which is difficult to meet the high requirements of enterprise development for internal
management. Therefore, in the current process of enterprise logistics work, relevant management staff should improve their
ideological cognition, clearly recognize that a perfect management system is the basis of informatization, and integrate this
consciousness into work practice to promote the improvement of enterprise management level and meet the high
requirements of enterprise development for logistics work.

3.3. Low Professional Level of Employees
The informatization process of enterprise logistics is limited by the professional level of employees, so that employees
will inevitably have problems in the process of operation. It is not only necessary for employees to understand the basic
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application operation, but also to flexibly use the informatization system. In addition, enterprises have not standardized the
work requirements for data collection and sorting in time, which can easily lead to data loss and errors. Once this situation is
more serious, logistics informatization will not help enterprises develop.

4. Strategies to Solve the Problems in the Construction of Enterprise
Logistics Informatization
4.1. Attaching Importance to Logistics Management Informatization
At present, the theory and technology of enterprise logistics are gradually improving in the process of applying
information technology, so we should pay more attention to logistics information management. In the process of building
informatization, enterprises should be able to update and reform their management according to their own actual
characteristics and future development goals, so as to better improve the level of logistics informatization management and
make their development strategy better penetrate into all departments of the enterprise. In the process of building the
management system, the enterprise must carry out on the basis of its own actual situation to ensure that its management
system meets the future development needs of the enterprise, and can also make rational use of corresponding information
technology resources to help the enterprise better establish internal and external information systems and use information
technology to optimize the development of enterprise logistics, So that enterprises can obtain more ideal economic benefits
under limited resources.

4.2. Giving Play to the Leading Position of the Government
Logistics informatization construction is a long-term systematic project. As a part of public resource construction, it
involves many departments and requires huge investment, so it needs the support of the government. The government plays a
leading role in the process of logistics information construction. It should give full play to its role of macro management,
make full planning and coordination of various tasks with the help of network technology, and carry out the reform of
logistics industry by issuing strong policies. Government agencies should first formulate clear prediction plans and
implement effective programs against the background of development goals, form a clear development plan, take the logistics
information construction as an important part of the development of the national economy, pay attention to the value of
information networking, strengthen the construction of information platform system, develop new platform structure and
provide financial support. At the same time, social institutions should be encouraged to increase investment in the logistics
industry. Government departments strengthen coordination and cooperation with industry associations and obtain strong
support through cooperation with them. At present, the industry that has achieved remarkable results is the procurement
federation. The cooperation between the procurement federation and China’s logistics industry has gradually accelerated the
process of industry informatization. In addition, we can also investigate specific successful cases and corresponding
promotion and introduction work, clarify the current problems, understand our own advantages, form a standardized standard
template and implement various predetermined schemes.

4.3. Strengthen Staff Training
At present, enterprises generally encounter the problem of low ability level of employees in the process of logistics
information construction, which affects the sustainable development of enterprises. Therefore, enterprises should pay
attention to strengthening the training of employees to promote them to fully absorb and apply relevant information
technology while participating in logistics work, so as to lay a good premise and foundation for the rapid development of
information technology. Relevant management staff should clearly recognize the significance of employee training to the
construction of enterprise logistics informatization and the sustainable development of enterprises, so as to continuously
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implement this deployment, ensure that employees can effectively apply information technology in the working process, and
meet the high requirements for the improvement of the ability of enterprise employees under the background of rapid
development. In daily work, there are many platforms that can learn relevant technologies. Enterprises should provide
employees with opportunities for self-learning. At the same time, there are many resources on the Internet that can be used
for absorption and integration to form internal training resources.

4.4. Strengthen the Construction of Information Platform
At present, enterprises have taken a number of feasible measures to promote the construction of logistics public
information platform, and have preliminarily realized market-oriented operation and the coordination of industry associations.
For logistics public information platform, multiple principles need to be followed in system construction to ensure that the
information platform is more convenient, mutually beneficial and complete. First of all, we should deepen our understanding
of the importance of logistics information construction. Logistics information construction is closely related to the
modernization of logistics enterprises, and is directly related to the operation quality and efficiency of the national economy.
China’s logistics industry is still in the primary stage of development, its own application level is relatively low, and it lacks
the necessary logistics information technology as support. The high cost of logistics transportation and the lack of
professional technology lead to low overall efficiency. Therefore, we should consider the limitations of enterprise logistics
development from the strategic dimension and strengthen the cognition of the importance of logistics informatization.
Secondly, we should also improve the level of logistics information construction. Logistics information construction needs to
start from three dimensions. First, we need to do a good job in docking with the customer information system, so as to form a
complete supply chain, create a more efficient and convenient platform, and take informatization as a key tool to improve the
overall competitiveness and ensure the more efficient development of the supply chain. Second, we also need to ensure the
smooth collection and exchange of information and data, optimize and integrate internal resources, ensure the standardization
of processes, and reduce the cost of the whole link. Third, we also need to do a good job in the processing and mining of
information, constantly optimize the existing policies, and transform information into knowledge as the theoretical basis for
policy-making. At present, China has formed a complete link of information system management, including financial
management, warehouse management, order management and transportation management, but the specific level of the
project still has some room for improvement.[5]

Conclusion
In a word, supply chain management can fully cover the external logistics transportation work and internal logistics
management work of the enterprise, which provides an important boost for the rapid development of the enterprise. As an
important tool of supply chain management, information technology plays a more and more important role in today’s supply
chain system and provides an important tool guarantee for the development of logistics.
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Abstract: With the rapid development of the economy and technology in today's era, the urbanization process of our country
is also accelerating, and the per capita income level of the public has also been continuously improved. People are paying
more and more attention to spiritual needs based on pursuing a rich material life. In this environment, all kinds of enterprises
that broaden the spiritual world are springing up like mushrooms, among which tourism is a representative that develops
rapidly, and its economic and cultural benefits are particularly crucial in the development of the national economy. However,
the related work of financial management is slowly showing a disadvantage in the fast-growing tourism enterprises. It can be
said that financial management is a very important link in the management of an enterprise. Therefore, this article will take
the current situation of financial management of tourism enterprises as an entry point. It will discuss and analyze its reform
strategies because of the shortcomings in its management process, hoping to bring some inspiration and thinking to relevant
practitioners.
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Introduction
The continuous development of tourism has greatly enriched and improved people's life and entertainment. At present,
people are more inclined to choose to travel when they are relaxing. It is for most tourism enterprises, should also improve
themselves and their service quality based on ensuring certain enterprise profits so that they can make great progress. The
financial management of tourism enterprises is closely related to the realization of business objectives and interests.
Therefore, improving the market competition level and innovating the financial management concept of tourism enterprises
are the key issues to be paid attention to in their development process. Enterprises should pay attention to how to make them
adapt to the endless changes of market demand under the cruel competition conditions, and carry out efficient and scientific
financial management.

1. Analysis of the current situation of financial management of tourism
enterprises
At present, most of the tourism enterprises in our country have made some achievements in paying attention to financial
management in the management process, and some management levels have made proud progress. However, we can see that
some problems still appear in the practice of financial management from reality.

1.1 Backward financial management system in tourism enterprises
At present, the financial management system is still incomplete in some tourism enterprises in our country and there will
be more problems, which will seriously hinder the normal progress of project management. A relatively perfect financial
management system generally requires a relatively mature management system and a relatively scientific management
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system. At the same time, it should also have professional technical and information management talents and strictly control
the financial revenue and expenditure. However, the author found that our country still has relatively backward financial
management projects, and professional workers didn't pay attention to the effect of financial management, let alone further
study and analyze the impact of its management and related supervision. The backward management system and traditional
ideas seriously hinder the effect of financial management. In addition, there will be a lot of information on financial
management, which is subject to complex management data problems and some human factors in employment. In the process
of actual management, there will inevitably be many problems. Some financial work only stays on the surface of documents
or regulations, and it has not achieved effective management, resulting in the situation that the management system is
inconsistent with the current operation situation.

1.2 The professional level of financial management personnel is mixed.
As an industry with high requirements for professionalism, financial management requires relevant employees to have a
high cultural level and professional quality. However, the current financial management in the tourism industry is not
standardized, and enterprises fail to strictly control the quality of recruiting talents so that some unqualified people enter the
job market. These people lack the background knowledge of tourism finance related to their employment, do not know
enough about the whole project and risk handling process, and cannot quickly find out the problems existing in the project
and make timely corrections, thus affecting the operation of the whole enterprise project. In addition, some employees have
formal characteristics in the later professional training, and some enterprises often use the form of old employees teaching
new employees so that new employees can get familiar with the job content and handling methods as soon as possible. I don't
deny the role of this way, but if the induction training is neglected or the old ones are not implemented, this will also cause
the level of relevant personnel to be uneven.

1.3 Computer application system is not perfect
Today, with the rapid development of science and technology, computer technology involves all aspects of the operation
of modern society. It can reasonably and efficiently promote social development and greatly promote social production and
reproduction. Computer technology should be used to rationally plan and control the project cost. All data problems in the
process of financial management can be processed and analyzed in a unified way with the support of computer technology,
which will promote the scientific development of the project and maximize the efficiency and convenience of the project
management. However, in the process of financial management of tourism, its application system is not complete, and the
personnel who apply computer technology and financial information processing have some quality negligence. In all aspects
of management and the application of computer technology, the application system and computer technology participates is
not perfect.

1.4 Lack of sound risk prevention mechanism
Undoubtedly, risks are everywhere in the whole process of the development of tourism enterprises. For example, there
are some crises in every part of the project, such as fundraising at the beginning, recovery at the later stage, benefit
distribution, and fund management. As a tourism enterprise with service as its competitive feature, it has the characteristics
that it needs to invest a lot of funds in the early stage and the recovery period of funds in the later stage is long. For example,
the investment and reconstruction of scenic spots and the improvement of related infrastructure all require a specific input
cost in the early preparatory process. At the same time, there are many contradictions in the construction stage, such as the
changes in relevant government policies, the domestic and foreign tourism markets, environmental safety, and international
public health events. And it is still very unstable in the later profit evaluation and the recovery of funds. An enterprise deals
with some complicated capital flows. If the mastery of capital is invalid, there is no way to correctly assess the profit and loss
of enterprise funds. It will directly cause a huge crisis in enterprise financial management.
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2. Strategic analysis of improving the financial management level of tourism enterprises

2.1 Change and innovate the existing financial management system
Ensuring the orderly advancement of the enterprise's financial management system depends on a sound financial
management system, and a sound financial management procedure is the foundation of the normal operation of the enterprise.
Generally speaking, the management of enterprises often involves many interests. To a certain extent, backward financial
management will not only greatly reduce the work efficiency and delay the development of enterprises, but also face a series
of uncontrollable problems, which will also lead to some troubles in the development of enterprises. In the process of
financial management of the tourism industry, relevant units should formulate a scientific and reasonable financial
management system according to the actual situation, to restrict the use of various costs. In contemporary society, related
enterprises can make financial management more information-based through the rapid development of the Internet and
information technology, set up related network platforms and processing systems, strictly record the use of various funds
before and after, and ensure that they can obtain corresponding economic benefits after investing a specific cost. Enterprises
should carefully divide the various stages of the project, make the allocation of funds reasonable, honest and trustworthy, not
default, and establish a good corporate management image, so that the financial management system is no longer constrained
by the traditional management methods, and then achieve the result of changing the management system.

2.2 Improve the working level of financial management personnel.
Talent is the first productive force. The competition of enterprises will ultimately rest on the competition of talents. An
excellent talent team is a valuable asset to the enterprise. When selecting talents, enterprises should follow a specific talent
selection mechanism, select the best candidates, and focus on the professional level of candidates and the comprehensive
quality of financial management in the tourism industry. In addition, enterprises can regularly assess employees' updated
understanding and application of financial management knowledge through some training methods and should set up a
professional, efficient, and humanized assessment system according to specific conditions. In addition, they can also refer to
the management systems of some foreign companies to create assessment methods that are suitable for their development.
Performance appraisal can also ensure that employees' working ability and comprehensive quality can be strengthened. A
qualified performance appraisal system should be based on the actual situation of enterprise operation so that the actual
operability of performance appraisal can be guaranteed. In the whole process, we can act according to the principle of
fairness and justice, and ensure that the performance appraisal and talent incentive mechanism at the level of effectiveness
and credibility can make enterprise employees truly convinced and connect their progress with enterprise development. At
the same time, in the process of performance appraisal, we should innovate our thinking, and learn from the advanced and
effective ways to ensure that the appraisal methods are reasonable, feasible, and scientific. It is also essential for both parties
to communicate after the assessment. The two sides gave positive feedback, discussed and worked out plans aiming at the
existing problems, and made timely improvements so that the assessment results were recognized, the internal unity of
enterprises was strengthened, the construction of a talent team was effective, and the financial management level of relevant
staff was further improved.

2.3 Making full use of modern computer means
The application of computer systems can effectively improve the level of financial management and reduce risks.
Therefore, it is necessary to establish a complete information management system to improve management quality. With the
application of computer systems, the establishment of an information platform can provide rich learning resources and a good
learning environment for relevant employees, establish communication forums, provide a timely communication platform for
employees, solve management problems and improve the core competitiveness of enterprises. If the relevant financial
management software is selected through modern means, the managers can adjust the scheme pertinently to make it more
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convenient and effective. The work progress will not be delayed and some troubles caused by staff negligence and mistakes
in operation can be reduced. The bill payment can be effectively controlled, which not only greatly reduces the management
cost of enterprises but also improves the financial management efficiency of tourism enterprises.

2.4 Improve the ability to cope with risks in financial management.
Risks can be assessed. At the same time, they can be effectively avoided by scientific and reasonable means. If
enterprises do not pay attention to the important role of financial management risk prevention in the process of development,
then the development will inevitably encounter a crisis. Financial managers should have professional awareness of risk
prevention and the ability to cope with it. For example, financial personnel can judge the financial situation and possible risks
in the process of enterprise development by analyzing the long-term and short-term solvency of enterprises. In addition, the
relevant managers should also pay attention to the profit level, standardize the profit evaluation indicators, and set up
effective risk prevention mechanisms according to the individual conditions of enterprises to improve their competitiveness
of enterprises.

3. Conclusion
To sum up, people's life and social production in today's era have undergone more and more changes with the rapid
development of information technology and the continuous improvement of social productivity. The improvement of the
financial management level still has a broad prospect, which can effectively improve the overall competition level of tourism
enterprises and expand economic benefits.
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Abstract: As a new old-age care mode, community home-based care can effectively solve the problem of old-age care, but in the
current implementation, this mode is facing development difficulties in terms of service content and level, operation mechanism and so
on. Through analyzing the present situation of Chinese community care service, this article finds out the problems of low recognition,
lack of professionals, lack of capital investment and lack of evaluation system. On the basis of learning from foreign experience, this
paper proposes measures such as improving recognition, cultivating compound professionals, and raising funds from various sources,
so as to provide some inspiration for the country to formulate community-based pension policies.
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Introduction
As the aging of the global society continues to intensify, the pension problem caused by the aging of the society is particularly
prominent in our country. As some young and middle-aged laborers in rural areas go out to work, do business, and study all year round,
the number of "empty-nest, left-behind, and single-living" elderly people in rural areas has increased sharply, and the advantages of
traditional family care are gradually weakening. The old-age care model produced by the combination of old-age care and old-age care
is more suitable for the old-age care needs of the elderly in rural areas in our country.

1.Development status of elderly care services
1.1 The trend of aging is severe, expanding the contradiction between supply
and demand
On May 11, 2021, the seventh national census results show that China's population over 60 years old is about 264.02 million,
accounting for 18.70%, among which, the population aged 65 and above is 190.64 million, accounting for 13.50%. The degree of
population aging is further deepened, showing the characteristics of a large population base and fast growth rate. Therefore, the 14th
Five-Year Plan period is a key window period to accelerate the establishment of a sound policy system and institutional framework to
actively cope with population aging. The increase of aging population has undoubtedly promoted the pension pressure in our country
to a great extent, which brings double problems of "quantity" and "quality" of pension. In order to further optimize the birth policy and
alleviate the aging population, China opens the "three child" policy to improve the population structure and solve the difficult
problems from the relative quantity of pension. However, how to establish an effective policy to improve the quality of pension also
becomes a problem urgently to be solved.

1.2 The contradiction between the mainstream mode of home care and the
weakening of family care functions
Due to the modern family concept (children live separately from the elderly) and the increase in the number of children who go
out to work and study, the number of empty nesters directly increases sharply. The change of family structure weakens the function of
traditional family pension, and the original structure imbalance has made it unable to play an effective role in pension. In addition, the
Confucian traditional family concept makes some elderly people rely on the traditional family support mode, and they are not willing
to go to the nursing home. As a result, the home-based care model has become the choice of most of the elderly. Therefore, it has
become a key link to improve the home-based care model to play the role of other subjects under the dilemma of the weakening
function of family care.
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1.3 The imbalance between supply and demand urgently needs the expansion
of the supply side
China's elderly population increase sharply at the same time, disabled and mentally ill old man has been as high as about 40
million people. There were about 120 million empty nesters in 2020, but to a limited number of pension institution of China, the bed is
hard to find, old-age nursing staff faced with the current situation of the shortage of huge gap, and many other resources makes
platform endowment service plays a more important role. The platform elderly care service is based on home care. Relying on the
Internet technology, it can liberate a lot of human and material resources to solve the dilemma of "no one for the elderly". However,
most of the existing "Internet + pension" platforms show the trend of "domination by each company", which is fragmented to a certain
extent, and has not achieved intensive and integrated development. Scholar Wu Junchen pointed out that the existing platform has poor
ability to integrate resources and products are difficult to really sink. Therefore, it is necessary to promote the intensive development of
the pension platform, improve the supply efficiency and accuracy of the supply side, and establish an integrated resource platform.

2.Community home-based care service practice and experience for reference

The development of community-based home-based care services has naturally different directions due to different initial stages
and research focuses. The practice and experience of community-based home-based care services at home and abroad are now
reviewed to provide a basis for the subsequent theoretical development.

2.1 Community home care abroad: a case study in the UK

The nursing theory developed in the 1950s, based on the shortcomings of "inpatient care", was accepted by most people in Britain
around the 1970s. Not long after, in 1987, the British government published part of its white paper on "inpatient care". Public Care
defines the scope of community care: providing support and assistance to older people with physical disabilities, intellectual
disabilities and mental illnesses. It also mentioned that basic services for the elderly are mainly daily care, material support and care.
With government support, these services are low-cost or even free, and the model is widely supported by the public. In the early 1990s,
the Community Care Act was passed in the United Kingdom, and the public awareness of the Act was an important policy. Looking at
the characteristics of the pension community model in Britain, firstly, the government plays a very important role, which not only
ensures the operation of the model in terms of funds, but also meets the needs of the community in terms of policies. Secondly, the
enthusiasm of community participation is closely related to the government's inclusive reform policy and the professionalism of
community workers and volunteers.

2.2 Domestic community home care

Community care in Hong Kong generally includes the following three aspects: Basic life care and psychological comfort; Second,
Hong Kong Medical requires hospitals to give priority to the diagnosis and treatment of patients over the age of 65; they also provide
space for parents to self-consult. If some elderly people do not need to be treated at home, reasonable rehabilitation days should also
be arranged. We must solve the problem of the elderly having no place to live, because many elderly people cannot afford the
expensive rent. Various social forces should play the role of the government as the main body but decentralized. Hong Kong attaches
great importance to professional personnel to inject fresh and appropriate services for the elderly.
Community home care in the Mainland. Community care is similar to home care, but it should be defined as a new model with
dual characteristics of family care and social care. In this model, pension costs are borne by the government or community, while
human resources come from the family or community. Scholar Shi Bainian believes that there is a significant difference with
community pension and family pension, institutional pension. It is a social security system composed of the government, society,
family and other elements. In view of the changing retirement situation, the Ministry of Affairs requires sub-district offices and
community environment committees to play a leading role under the guidance of policies, and all sectors of society should actively
participate in community public welfare undertakings to serve more professional elderly people. Several big cities piloted this model in
the 1990s, and Shenzhen, Shanghai, Beijing and other places implemented this practice model one after another. And other places have
issued, such as the 2001 call for "star light plan" put forward by the response to the government, with the support of the municipal
government in 2001 launched the census bureau, held on July 11, titled Starlight Plan and Benefits at the Start of the Second Year in
Urgent Press Conference, and "home of "star" is put forward to expand to 100 plans, the official launch of "star light plan". As the
main goal to be achieved, the total number of completed projects far exceeds the target, but the home-based care model has only
achieved good social benefits in some communities in Beijing, Shenzhen, Dalian and other economically developed areas.
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3.Strategies to solve the problem of community home care
3.1 Enhance the mode -- improve the precision and demand of digitization for
the elderly
Considering the accuracy of the service, based on the status quo of the elderly's increasing smartphone level and proficiency,
platform buyers should mainly look for the location of the elderly themselves. The elderly directly purchases services, making the
purchase behavior more targeted and improving the efficiency of service supply. They can spend some parents who are willing to
spend money, which is easier for parents who can use smart devices. In addition, the role of the community in elderly care cannot be
ignored. The community package can purchase related services for the elderly in the community, thereby encouraging the development
of community care, promoting the establishment of a pension information database, opening up data exchange and sharing, using
network technology to rationally utilize medical resources, and improving product applications and making full use of the technical
means of the information-based community. They should make research on the basic construction and practical application of
comprehensive service management information management mode for our country's current community smart family pension,
community-based and home-based pension. In the field of retirement information, colleges and universities are eager to carry out
relevant scientific research, help cultivate relevant technical talents, and provide retirement and development motivation for improving
platform services. They should also create electronic files for parents. Local governments, relying on community environmental
committees and village committees, verify the actual situation of the elderly based on resident information, establish electronic files
for the elderly, and use big data technology to build a local information network. For the elderly with special circumstances, it is
necessary to focus on observation, which is also conducive to the establishment of relevant platforms and work.

3.2 Build a professional compound

The first is to recruit outstanding social work talents, and take this position as the first step in developing community home-based
care services. Only with the addition of professional talents can the shortage of community home-based care services be quickly
reduced in a short period of time. Recruitment may not meet talent needs, so it is necessary to attract college social work students to
the community. In terms of practical aspects, it is also important to train existing staff in the community so that they can more
accurately understand future policies to accurately define the different needs of older adults and thus connect them to appropriate
resources. The future policy is to retire according to one's own needs; the pension policy has not yet been covered, but some problems
in the actual situation should be reported in time, and the relevant departments should be urged to correct the policy in a timely
manner.

Conclusion

According to the development of our country, the enlightenment formula of the community pension model in my country has
entered the exploratory stage. Compared with the more mature pension systems in foreign countries, there is still a certain degree of
low recognition. There is a lack of professional talents, insufficient capital investment, and inconsistent regulations and policies.
However, the government and society have fully recognized that society plays an important role in elderly care services, and attach
importance to the development of elderly care services. In the process of business development, support to the community needs to
continuously improve the publicity of elderly services, which can increase public recognition of elderly care services. Political
government, society and universities should work together to cultivate diverse professional talents, and at the same time. It is
necessary to raise funds from various sources to optimize the relevant environment. We should obtain support from relevant
government departments and finally rationally improve community pension policies and institutional systems.
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Abstract: Special employment groups in the sense of China's labor law refer to people in a weak position in the process of
employment. In addition to the relevant provisions of the Labor Law, there are a number of separate laws and regulations and
regulations to protect such groups.However, there are still some deficiencies in the current security system, which can
promote its employment by improving the legislation, improving the social security mechanism and developing the
employment assistance system.
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1. Meaning and content of special employment groups
Employment is the main way for workers to engage in labor, and realizing employment is crucial to every
worker.Special employment groups in the Labor Law refer to those who are disadvantaged in the employment competition
for special reasons. According to Article 14 of the Labor Law, China's special employment groups mainly include women, the
disabled, ethnic minority personnel, ex-servicemen and other personnel who need attention, such as workers in old industrial
bases, people with employment difficulties in their 40s and 50s, and people released after serving their sentences.
In reality, such groups are restricted by physical health, knowledge level and other aspects, with difficulties in
employment and vulnerable to unreasonable exploitation or employment discrimination by employers. Therefore, the law,
based on its physiological characteristics and special needs, imposes special measures on the basis of the same protection as
ordinary workers.

2. Status quo of employment security for special employment groups
2.1 Women
The reason for women's employment difficulties is, first and all, psychological factors.Influenced by historical factors,
women are in a weak position in the society for a long time. The traditional concept even holds that women should not work
and women are virtuous. Therefore, women are vulnerable to discrimination by employers in employment.However, China is
already a socialist country, and has realized reform and opening up, advocated democracy and equality, so women should
have equal employment opportunities with men.The second are the physiological factors.On the one hand, women are
generally weaker than men and more vulnerable to labor; on the other hand, women physiology change in some special
periods, causing employers to prefer male workers.
China has always attached great importance to the protection of women's rights and interests, and has gradually formed
a set of legal system for the special protection of female workers.Article 48 of the Constitution fundamentally establishes the
legal status of equality between men and women.[1] Article 13 of the Labor Law stipulates that women shall enjoy equal
employment opportunities; Article 59 specifies taboo types of female workers; Article 60,61,62,62 and 29 respectively
stipulate the protection of female workers.In the Employment Promotion Law, a series of relief measures to protect fair
employment, oppose employment discrimination and against employment discrimination, all include the protection of
women's rights and interests. For example, Article 27 indicates that women enjoy equal labor rights, and the Labor Contract
Law also has provisions on the protection of women's employment rights and interests.In addition, there is legislation
specifically for the protection of women's employment rights and interests, such as the Law on the Protection of Women's
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Rights and Interests and the Special Provisions on the Labor Protection of Female Workers.[2]
To sum up, the legal guarantee of women's employment mainly includes: first, to guarantee equal employment
opportunities for women; second, the employment standards of female workers shall not be raised; third, the employer shall
not agree on restrictive clauses for female workers.

2.2 Disabled persons

According to the purpose of the purpose of the United Nations Convention on the Rights of Persons with Disabilities,
people with mental disabilities and physical disabilities, and their physical dysfunction may lead to employment
discrimination.Some enterprises, considering the economic benefits, corporate image, employment safety and other factors,
refuse to recruit the disabled or implement different pay for the same work. Some people use their physical defects to force
them to work, which not only seriously destroys the right to equal employment, but also seriously destroys the physical and
mental health of the disabled.
China has always attached great importance to the employment of the disabled, and has formed a relatively complete
legal guarantee system.Article 45 of the Constitution clearly stipulates that the State helps disabled persons in employment;
Articles 14,29,70 and 73 of the Labor Law protect the disabled; and Articles 3,17,18,25,25,52 and 55 reflect the state
assistance and care for the employment of the disabled.In addition, the laws and regulations of the Law on the Protection of
Disabled Persons, the Regulations on the Employment of Disabled Persons, the Interim Regulations on the Employment of
Disabled Persons and other social welfare enterprises have established a series of employment systems for the disabled.[3] The
Vocational Education Law, the Law on the Protection of Women's Rights and Interests, the Military Service Law, and the
Individual Income Tax Law also reflect the state support and assistance to the disabled, thus playing a positive role in the
employment of the disabled.

2.3 Ex-servicemen
Ex-servicemen who make contributions to the state and the people shall also enjoy the welfare benefits provided by the
state after their retirement.However, some ex-soldiers do not have a high level of knowledge and culture, and their work in
the army cannot improve their ability to apply for general social positions, which makes it often difficult for them to adapt to
the rapid developing society after retirement.Some ex-servicemen were injured in the army and are not healthy enough to
support them in certain manual labor.Therefore, the actual employment of ex-servicemen is difficult situation.China attaches
great importance to the employment of ex-servicemen. Premier Li Keqiang has clearly pointed out in the Government Work
Report that the employment of veterans should be guaranteed.
At present, China has formulated a series of laws and regulations, including the Military Service Law, the Regulations
on the Resettlement of Retired conscripts, the Regulations on the Resettlement of Ex-Soldiers, the Interim Measures on the
Resettlement of Non-commissioned Officers, and the Regulations on Pension and Preferential Treatment for Soldiers, to
provide security for the employment of ex-servicemen.In general, there are four main ways to ensure the employment for
veterans.[4]
First, independent employment.[5] The main methods are as follows: (1) one-time retirement fund; (2) employment
services and training; (3) entrepreneurship and employment support; (4) continue to complete their studies.Second, arrange
the work.[6] Where units mainly target resettlement objects and receive ex-soldiers, priority shall be given to retaining
ex-soldiers.Third, retirement placement.Fourth, lifelong support.[7] These measures are the proper arrangements made for
ex-servicemen, which effectively solve the employment problem of such groups.

2.4 Ethnic minority personnel

Most of the ethnic minority areas are located in China's border areas. Due to the unbalanced regional development in
China, the economic development level of the border areas is relatively backward, while the industry, education and other
fields in many ethnic minority areas are slower, so it is difficult for the employment of ethnic minority personnel.China is a
unified multi-ethnic country. It adheres to equality and unity among all ethnic groups, respects the habits and culture of ethnic
minorities, and actively promotes their development.
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China promotes the employment of ethnic minorities in the Constitution, Labor Law, Employment Promotion Law,
Regional Ethnic Autonomous Law and other laws and regulations, and some special policies are mainly formulated: first,
regional ethnic autonomous areas give priority to recruiting ethnic minority personnel; second, to train ethnic minority
talents.Thus, a set of employment security system for ethnic minority personnel has been formed.[8]

2.5 Employment groups supported mainly by other state policies
In terms of the current situation of China's labor and employment, there are some groups in a weak position in
employment due to economic and social development or some historical factors. At present, China has also carried out
preferential policy protection for such special groups.There are three main key groups supported by the state.
First, the industrial workers in the old industrial base.As China's society is in transition, the economic structure is
adjusted, the rapid development of high-tech, traditional industries are gradually eliminated and declining.Most workers in
the old industrial base do not have a high cultural level or other skills, so it is difficult to do other jobs, and cannot adapt to
the labor demands of the new situation and become unemployed groups in the economic revolution.In this regard, China's
"employment promotion Law" article 57 stipulates the corresponding protection measures.
Second, the "4050" people with employment difficulties.On the one hand, people at this age have insufficient skill level,
and their knowledge and concept are relatively backward, unable to work in some emerging labor industries, but it is
relatively difficult to learn to improve themselves.On the other hand, the family burden of this age group is heavy. Once
unemployment may affect the whole family life, and being not properly solved may cause serious social consequences.At
present, the state's special protection for this group is mainly stipulated in Article 52-54 of the Employment Promotion Act.
Third, those released after serving their sentences.In terms of their own factors, on the one hand, these personnel due to
the heavy psychological burden of prison experience, are prone to psychological barriers when job hunting.On the other hand,
such groups have been decoupled from the society for a long time, and their education level is generally low before serving a
sentence, and it is difficult to improve in prison, so they will inevitably not adapt to the employment requirements and
environment after their release.In terms of social concept, there is often discrimination against this kind of group in the
society. Employers not only worry that the recruitment of such people may have a negative impact on the image of the unit,
but also fear that the crime will bring trouble to the unit, so they find various reasons to refuse to recruit.In order to avoid the
waste of social labor resources, but also because of the basic values of human rights and equal employment rights, the state
also preferentially protects such groups.[9]

3. The conclusion

To sum up, the legal protection system for special groups in China is relatively complete, but there are still
deficiencies.First, some legal provisions are general. For example, the employment security for women and the disabled,
especially the judicial relief for the victims, there is a lack of operational legal procedure guarantee and substantive relief.
This makes it difficult for workers to protect their rights in judicial practice, and gives judges greater discretion, leading to
different judgments in the same case. Second, the lack of a unified law.At present, China's legislation for special groups is
relatively scattered, and no unified legal documents are formed, which is not conducive to the centralized adjustment of the
employment relationship of special groups.In addition, there are also problems such as legislative imbalance. Employment
security for some special groups has been relatively perfect, but some legislation still pays little attention to it, and even some
are not included in the scope of legislative protection.
In view of these problems, first of all, we can improve legislation, revise deficiencies, refine regulations, and balance
protection efforts.Secondly, establish and improve the relevant social security mechanisms, such as improving the social
welfare benefits and social security and medical insurance of special groups. Third, we will develop the employment
assistance system to provide more public welfare jobs and free public employment services to promote full employment of
workers. Only through the linkage of the state, employers and workers can we effectively solve the problem of
marginalization of special groups and effectively ensure the full employment of special groups.
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Abstract: With the rapid economic growth, the society pays more and more attention to corporate social responsibility. As the
main body of social and economic development, enterprises shoulder heavy social responsibilities. Taking coal enterprise A
as an example, this paper analyzes the present situation and existing problems of social responsibility accounting information
disclosure in coal enterprise A by using literature method, case method and inductive summary method, and puts forward
corresponding solutions to the existing problems, hoping to provide some guidance and reference for solving the problems of
social responsibility accounting information disclosure in coal enterprises.
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1. Brief Introduction
A Coal Enterprise Co., Ltd. (referred to as Enterprise A for short) is a state-owned enterprise approved by the State
Council in 1998, with its headquarters in Beijing. The company mainly mines and sells coal. On this basis, it develops
railway transportation, electric power transmission, oil chemical production and other businesses. It is one of the largest coal
suppliers in China. The following table shows the main business of A coal enterprise in recent three years.

Table 3.1 A Main business of enterprise in recent three years
Name

Unit

2019

2020

2021

Coal Sales

Tons

6.54

5.88

4.87

Total installed power capacity

Ten thousand kilowatts

6566

6690

7851

Electric energy production

Tons

3354.9

3246

3171

Railway freight volume

Tons

3.98

4.12

3.64

Self-operated railway

kilometre

1765

2182

2155

Oil and chemical products

Ten thousand tons

-

1254.6

807

Port capacity

Tons

1.79

1.98

1.75

Free running ship

boats

30

39

40

2. Status Analysis
2.1 Disclosure profile
A coal enterprise first published the standard CSR report in 2012, and there were 8 CSR reports by 2019. These 8 CSR
reports did not change much from the name to the content, and they were all A Coal Enterprise CSR Report.The specific
disclosure is shown in Table 2-1 below.
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Table 2-1 A basic information of corporate social responsibility report
Time

Report name

length

Will it be verified by a third party?

2012

Corporate social responsibility report

72

NO

pages
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019

Corporate Social Responsibility Report-To

83

Verified by KPMG Huazhen Certified Public

Realize Our Green Commitment

pages

Accountants

Corporate Social Responsibility Report-Safe,

96

NO

Efficient and Low-carbon Development

pages

Corporate Social Responsibility Report-Safe,

41

Rated by Corporate Social Responsibility Research

Efficient and Low-carbon Development

pages

Center of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences

Corporate Social Responsibility Report-Safe,

83

Rated by Corporate Social Responsibility Research
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2.2 Disclosure method
A coal enterprise social responsibility accounting information disclosure mainly adopts the way of corporate social
responsibility report, and most of the reports are mainly descriptive information. In the annual reports of enterprises,
descriptive text information accounts for about 70%, while data accounts for only less than 30%. Although this mode of
information disclosure can provide intuitive information, the lack of data analysis will make the report unscientific and
rigorous, which will affect the trust of stakeholders in information. Moreover, the large-length text description increases the
cost of obtaining information, and reduces the practicality of the report to a certain extent.

2.3 Disclosure content
2.3.1 Responsibility to employees
A coal enterprises establish a standardized employee welfare system, and set up a system of five insurances and one gold
according to national laws and regulations. It can be seen from the data of 2017-2019 that the social security coverage rate of
employees reaches 100%. In terms of social insurance coverage rate, labor contract signing rate, total training expenses, etc.,
data for three consecutive years were disclosed; The data on the number of employed people, employee turnover rate, annual
paid vacation days of employees, and employee training coverage rate are not disclosed continuously, resulting in the lack of
comparability of data.

2.3.2 Responsibility for environmental protection
In terms of investment in environmental protection funds, A coal enterprise invested 5.79 billion yuan in energy
conservation and environmental protection in 2019, a decrease of 20.2% compared with 7.257 billion yuan in 2014, including
3.61 billion yuan in environmental protection funds and 2.18 billion yuan in energy conservation funds. In 2019, the
environmental protection funds indicated the investment amount and proportion of environmental protection projects such as
wastewater prevention, dust removal and depressurization, nitrate removal and ecological construction. The allocation
diagram of environmental protection funds is shown in Figure 3-2.
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Fig. 3.2 Responsibility for environmental protection

2.3.3 Responsibility to society.
In 2017-2019, the total external donations of enterprises were RMB 88 million, RMB 520 million and RMB 240 million,
respectively. In 2018, there was a substantial increase, and in 2019, there was a certain decrease; Among them, the total
donations from public welfare foundations of enterprises are 229 million yuan, 154 million yuan and 208 million yuan,
respectively, with little fluctuation in recent three years; The number of volunteers in 2017 and 2019 was 190,000 and
105,000 respectively, and the data for 2018 was not disclosed. In addition, in 2019, the donation situation of Enterprise A’s
Love School and Love Bookstore and the progress of helping children were disclosed. Enterprise A’s coal donation reflected
its responsibility as a central enterprise and its corporate conscience.

3. Problems Analysis
3.1 Incomplete Information Indicators
As far as the current situation of China’s coal industry is concerned, although some coal enterprises have begun to
disclose social responsibility accounting information, their disclosure is not systematic, and the forms of disclosure are also
different. Although it also involves some environmental, community, employee and other responsibilities, the corresponding
framework has not been formed, and the disclosed information is varied. Compared with coal enterprises in the industry, coal
enterprises A are more specific enterprises in information disclosure, but there is also the problem that the disclosure
framework is not perfect.

3.2 Imperfect Disclosure Standards
A company only partially disclosed its social responsibility accounting information, revealing its positive and positive
information and hiding its negative and negative information. If our country can have perfect and mandatory rules and
regulations to restrain and supervise, stipulate the contents, methods and indicators of disclosure, and punish the enterprises
that hide their negative information to a certain extent, the information between enterprises will be comparable, fair and
effective to a great extent. At present, the low level of information disclosure of many enterprises in China is mainly due to
the blank of social responsibility accounting standards.

3.3 Lack of Third-party Supervision
There are few cases in corporate social responsibility reports that actively disclose the actual negative information of
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enterprises. The main reason is that there are no corresponding norms to guide and supervise them. However, due to the lack
of this disclosure standard, most enterprises think that it can be “rationalized” and do not disclose negative information
publicly, which greatly reduces the credibility of enterprises and the authenticity of published information, and it is inevitable
that people who read information will not believe all the information released by enterprises.

4. Resolve analysis
4.1 Improve Information Indicators
Enterprises should not only consider the interests of shareholders, but also take into account the various needs of
stakeholders. In addition, people should also distinguish the compulsory and voluntary disclosure parts of corporate social
responsibility information. This can show what additional content the enterprise has made in addition to its basic social
responsibility. For example, the responsibility evaluation indicators of customers and suppliers can refer to the following
table 4-1:

Table 4.1 Responsibility evaluation indicators for customers and suppliers
Disclosure project

evaluating indicator

Will mandatory disclosure

Remarks

be made?
Responsibilities to

Customer satisfaction (%)

Compulsory disclosure

customers and

Contract performance rate (%)

Compulsory disclosure

suppliers

Customer complaint rate (%)

Compulsory disclosure

Customer complaint resolution rate

Compulsory disclosure

(%)
Product qualification rate (%)

Compulsory disclosure

Main business cost rate (%)

Compulsory disclosure

(Main business cost/main
business income) *100%

Accounts payable turnover rate (%)

Compulsory disclosure

(Main business cost/average
balance of accounts payable)
*100%

Cash accounts payable ratio (%)

Compulsory disclosure

(Average balance of cash
assets/accounts payable)
*100%

4.2 Improve Disclosure Standards
At present, the information disclosure of coal enterprises in A is not systematic and comprehensive, which is closely
related to the lack of a complete social information disclosure system in China. At the same time, there are no regulations and
requirements for disclosure in different industries, so that enterprises can only rely on their own ideas to disclose social
responsibility information, and it is likely to cause omissions. However, some companies that are reluctant to disclose their
social responsibilities also use the lack of normative disclosure requirements as an excuse, so China should start with the
rules as soon as possible and establish a normative disclosure rules system.

4.3 Improve the Supervision Mechanism
It is very necessary to use the compulsory measures of the state to supervise the disclosure of social responsibility
accounting information. On this basis, the government acts as the supervisor of the public, coordinates the interests of all
stakeholders, makes use of the administrative supervision and economic adjustment ability given by the state, examines the
social responsibility information disclosed by the company, considers the degree to which the company performs its social
responsibility, corrects and punishes the companies that disclose untrue information, disclose low-quality information.
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